AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, Ml 48442
February 10, 2021-REGULAR MEETING
VIRTUAL 7:00 P.M.

Rose Township Board of Trustees

Wed, Feb 10, 2021 7:00 PM - 10:00 PM (EST)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/137708157

You can also dial in using your phone.

(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)
United States: +1 (872) 240-3412

- One-touch: tel-+18722403412,,137708157#

Access Code: 137-708-157

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/137708157

CALL TO ORDER:
ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes ofjanuaryl13, 2021

B. Receipt of Monthly Reports
e Building Department
s N.O.C.F.A.
o HAYA
¢ Financial Report
o Treasurers Report
» CDBG Report
» Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

3. Presentation

4.  Brief Public Comments - Agenda liems ONLY, Comments only (3 minute limit)




5. Public Hearing-CDBG Public Hearing

6. Unfinished Business

A. Proposed North Oakland County Fire Authority Articles of Incorporation

7. New Business

ITOoOmMmoOOEPE

moowp

CDBG Funding 2021

Cemetery Lawn Maintenance Contract

Office and Park Lawn Maintenance Contract

2021 Gravel Program

Road Commission for Oakland County Tri Party Program
Code Enforcement Services contract

Oakland Together COVID support funds

State of Michigan COVID-19 Restrictions Discussion

Announcements- Due to COVID-19 restrictions meetings may be held virtually

Planning Commission Meeting: March 4, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: March 2, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: February 16, 2021 @ 3:00 p.m. NOCFA Sta #1
Assessing Office: M-F, 9 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248 858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: March 10, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m .

9, Miscellaneous Reports

IO0Omnmonwp

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

10. Brief Public Comments-Comments ONLY, limit comments to 3 minutes

11.

Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended {Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2}
{3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, MI 48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.coml.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor



January 13, 2021 - REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, January 13, 2021
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: Virtual — gotomeeting.com
Gotomeeting.com administrator: Supervisor Scheib-Snider

PRESENT: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Glen Noble, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Pat Walls, Trustee
Paul Gambka, Treasurer

OTHERS: Julius Stern Karen Winchester
Jim Holton Linda Dagenhardt
peter Stouffer David

Other (s) present: Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary
CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor scheib-$nider called the meeting to orderat 7:01 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Did not say Pledge of Allegiance, instead had a moment of silence for resident
Margaret (Peg) Thorsby.

1. Approval of Agenda:
A. Approve the Regular Agenda: Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the agenda with addition of
{tem H, Retirement Trust Fund Reimbursement Actions. seconded by Clerk Miller.

VOTE:  YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

2. Approval of Consent Agenda: :
A. Approve the Consent Agenda: Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the Consent Agenda.
Seconded by Clerk Milier.

VOTE:  YES: Noble, Wails, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

3. Presentation:
None

4. Brief Public Comments —Agenda items only: {limit comments to 3 minutes)
Karen Winchester-Speaking as the Holly Township Clerk and Chair for North Oakland County Fire
Authority (N.O.C.F.A.). She is bringing awareness to the Rose Township Board, that the Holly
Township representatives on the NOCFA Board do not agree that the Articles of Incorporation are
ready for adoption by either township.

Page Lol G ROISE TOMWMSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING JANUARY 13, 2021



The amendments to the articles were approved by a contentious split vote and she will not be
recommending approval to the Holly Township Board of Trustees without important language being
added.

The Holly Township representatives requested language to be added to the articles that prohibit a
current or past employee of NOCEA to setvice on the Board and the NOCFA Board Attorney agreed,
but it was ignored. it is inthe best interest of the authority as it climinates the potential conflict of
interest and the possibility of a current or former employee making decisions that are not in the
best interest of the authority.

This language prohibits current or past employees of N.O.C.F.A. from serving on the Board. It is the
best interest of N.O.C.F.A, because it eliminates conflict of interest. Holly Township Representatives
also requested language to he added for N.O.C.F.A. Board Conflict Resolution. There has been a
significant amount of conflict between the board over the last (2) years and the articles as presented
to Rose Township have nothing in place to resolve those issues,

Discussion on these matters were voted down and no discussion was permitted, which is
inappropriate and not in the best interest of the Authaority.

Regarding N.O.C.F.A. being a taxing authority, she states the N.O.C.F.A. Board did not complete its
research nor discussed it and did not recommend bringing it to the Township Boards for approval or
denial, which undermines the very purpose of the N.O.C.F.A. Board. She requests Rose Township
Board of Trustees to send the Articles back to the N.O.C.F.A. Board to add these two (2) items or
meet with the Holly Board ina joint Township Board meeting to amend the Articles in the best
interest of the Authority and the Townships.

Julius Stern — Recognized the passing of Emile Bair. Concerned about Dave plewes Dispensing CDBG
Grant money to companies from another county. Concerned that there will be a millage increase
and N.O.C.F.A. will be dissolved. States the N.O.C.F.A, attorney said a past employee should not he
on the Board and Supervisor Scheib-Snider shouldn’t be on the N.O.C.F.A. Board since she was a
past employee. Comments on $14,854 money 1o be used for another employee.

Unfinished Business:
None

New Business:

A. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funding 2021-Establish Public Hearing Date:
Need to have a motion to setup a public hearing for the February 10, 2021 meeting. Clerk Miller
requested Supervisor Scheib-Snider look into Blessings In A Backpack to see if they can be
considered for the CDBG funds as there were 420 students who need the meals on weekends.
Motion by Trustee Noble to set up a public hearing for disbursement of the yearly federal
Community Development Block Grant at the February 10, 2021 Rose Township Board meeting.
Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE:  YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Nobie, Scheib-Snider

NO: None

B. North Oakland County Fire Authority (N.O.C.F.A.} Loan Discussion:
Trustee Noble questions the $25,000 disbursement check to N.O.C.F.A. Says there should be a
better accounting of where the money went. Treasurer Gambka explains that when the money

Page 2 0f & ORISR REGULAR BOARD MEETING JANUARY 13, 2071




first came in it was set up as a loan receivable and showed as being paid back when it came
back. Trustee Noble would like all the funds to show in the accounting.

€. Oakiand Together COVID Support Fund Reimbursements:

Clerk Miller discusses the reimbursable election expenses. Supervisor Scheib-Snider discusses
PPE, office cleaning and Supervisor reimbursed pay.

D. Proposed North Oakland Fire Authority Article of incorporation/Minutes:

VOTE:

VOTE:

VOTE:

Supervisor Scheib-Snider states she has been on the Board and N.O.C.F.A. as a Trustee, serving
the last term as a N.O.C.F.A. representative, just being reappointed by Rose Township Board,
and former employee of N.O.C.F.A. She comments clerk Winchester of Holly Township states
the N.O.C.F.A. Attorney suggests that former N.O.C.F.A. employees should not be on the
N.O.C.F.A. Board. Supervisor Scheib-Snider also sought a lega! opinion. She was told she would
be grandfathered in. She states there was a “meeting before the meeting” with Kullis,
Winchester and Chief Lintz for which the rest of the Board was not informed of, the discussion
of the “meeting” was not put on the agenda, there was no notice to rescind any of the six {6)
motions and there was no vote, which is what you have 1o do to rescind a motion. She has
attached portions of the April 18, 2019, January 21, 2020, February 18, 2020 N.O.C.F.A. Meeting
Minutes and the January 8, 2020 Rose Township Board Meeting Minutes so everyone can make
an informed decision. Supervisor Scheib-Snider feels she is being singled out. She contacted 15
or more past N.O.C.F.A. employees {0 find out why they left. She no longer works for N.O.C.F.A.
because of personal reasons.

Trustee Noble objects to another Township making comments at our Board Meeting and
suggests it would be advantageous for Holly Township and Rose Township Boards to meet.
Clerk Miller agrees that both Boards need to meet before any further discussion.

Treasurer Gambka states that N,0.C.F.A. woulid give the Rose Township Residents a special tax
increase. He also agrees the two Boards should meet.

Trustee Walls also agrees the two Boards should meet, States that we should only be paying for
our own calls, rather than Holly Township’s calls also.

Motion by Clerk Miiler to have the two boards meet. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

YES: Walis, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to revisit the motion to have the two boards meet once
Trustee Noble gets baclk on the internet. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

YES: Gambka, Miller, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: Noble

Motion by Clerk Miller to have the two boards meet. Seconded by Trustee Walls. All said Aye.

YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

Page 2 o7 6 AOINE TOVNSHIE REGUEAR BOARD MK ETIMEG SANMUARY 13, 2021



E. North Oakiand Household Hazardous Waste Consortium Agreement:

VOTE:

Supervisor Scheib-Snider says No-Haz had the highest attendance ever. 64% were first time
users, 46% brought electronic waste. Due to COVID-19, we only had two {2) of the five {5) No-
Haz dates but looking to have four (4) in 2021. Supervisor Scheib-Snider needs to sign the
contract.

Motion by Trustee Noble to authorize Supervisor Scheib-Snider to act as our representative and
authorize expenses for the No-Haz operation. Seconded by Trustee Walls,

YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

E. State of Michigan COVID-19 Restrictions Discussion:

Discussed having our meeting virtually as long as we can.

G. Office Support Staff:

VOTE:

Office of the Supervisor has been very busy dealing with COVID-19 and would like more support
staff to help her with office work.

Motion by Clerk Miller to hire a part-time Rose Township resident from Holly High School or
local college student to work the hours for the Supervisor at a rate of $15 per hour until the
$14,854 is expended. No Second.

Supervisor Scheib-Snider says she should get to hire her assistant.

Trustee Walls states Supervisor Scheib-Snider should be able to hire whomever she wants to
assist her. _

Trustee Noble states in past administrations Clerk’s office support helped al! departments.
Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to hire support staff as needed, not to exceed the amount
she was reimbursed for COVID administration reimbursement. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

YES: Gambka, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: Miller

H. Retirement Trust Fund Reimbursement Act:

Trustee Noble discussed the Fund for retired employees and that it is accumulating monies and
has had no draw on it. We are paying retirement out of the general fund. He would like a
memorandum to change from general fund to being paid out of this trust fund.

Treasurer Gambka discussed with auditor Rana Emmons that it is not really a retirement fund.
Michigan State finally acknowledges it is not a retirement fund and now Rose Township can do
as they please with the funds, which are currently in a mutual fund. He suggests a vote to have
Rana Emmons discuss it with the Board.

7. Announcements:
A. Planning Commission Meeting: February 4, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

8. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: February 2, 2021@ 7:00 p.m.

C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: January 19, 2021 @ 3:00pm at Rose Township Offices.

Pave 4 0of & ACSE RSP REGULAR BOARD M FETING JANLARY 12,2021



D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com

E. Township Board Regular Meeting: February 10, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

8. Miscellaneous Reporis:
A. N.O.C.E.A.: Audit information received at last meeting. Davisburg Road culvert replaced
and installed a new dry-hydrant and they can now pump over 500 gallons per minute.

B. Planning Commission: Trustee Noble states there will be another rezoning issue and
future clarification of the commercial land at Hickory Ridge and Rose Center Road
intersection. The Master Plan appendix needs redevelopment.

C. HAYA: Trustee Walls states they had a good year. Items were ordered online and
families picked them up.

D. Cemetery Committee: Clerk Miller states they have been re-drafting a new cemetery
mowing contract and RFP, and requests it be put on the February 10, 2021 meeting
agenda. Committee has designed signs and getting prices to discuss at next meeting.

E. Zoning Board of Appeals: Treasurer Gambka states the resident was trying to assert his
rights (to build a garage) and the Board turned him down.

F. Parks and Recreation: None

G. Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib-Snider states they are working on virtual
educational videos.

H. Supervisor Report: Road Commission has been trimming trees on Davisburg Road and
Milford Road.

9. Brief Public Comments: {limit comments to 3 minutes)

A. Linda Dagenhardt: Asked for a breakout of the Cemetery Perpetual Fund last month but hasn’t
seen it on the monthly report yet. Fish Lake Road at the Cemetery needs to be repaired.
Supervisor Scheib-Snider had gravel added, but it still needs more. Suggesting in-person meetings
start up again. Suggests residents listen to the N.O.C.F.A. meeting, which is on the Rose Township
website. States there is a Rose Township forum at the N.O.C.F.A. meeting because Supervisor
Scheib-Snider, Treasurer Gambka and Trustee Walls are ali on the Rose Township Board and
participate in the N.O.C.F.A. meeting.

B. Jim Holton: Thanks Trustee Noble for Pianning Board Meeting info. Disappointed in Township
behavior. Has concerns about speed limit and safety. He would like to see internet provided for
his street and thanks Supervisor Scheib-Snider for working on the issue. States the information is
not clear on how to attend the virtual meetings. Discusses concerns of people entering parks
illegally in the late hours of the night. Spoke with someone to create a committee to maintain the
parks-states his wife would like to help clean up the parks.

P Bnf 6 FrCVT R CTENASRES LI ST AT ROYA R AR VARIFPARY 13 30



C. lulius Stern: States this meeting was an example of how things are done with the Township.
Discusses the general fund and N.O.C.F.A. fund. Discusses not having bids for gutters or
sanitizing. States the gutters were over $2,000 so Supervisor Scheib-Snider got permission from
Treasurer Gambka to approve the extra funds, which is not the correct way to do it.

D. David: Reiterates comments about no internet. Complains about cars parking in parks at late
hours.

E. Peter Stouffer. Concerned about citizens and alliances with Board Members and slander. States
the work the Board and N.O.C.F.A has done Is outstanding. Taxing Authority isn’t about the
distribution of funds, but having an accountable government. He does not support having
another governmental body that would not be accountable. Complains about Rose and Holly
Township Boards meeting. He states he is the one that requested the N.O.C.F.A. by-laws be
cleaned up. He has no desire to “break away” from the Board and thinks it should remain intact.
States Clerk Miller's comments are inappropriate and he will do something about it. He is proud
of the work that he and the N.O.C.F.A. Board have done.

10. Adjournment: 8:40pm

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk

Pape 6ol B FOTV T TTEY RIS I BE R T AR BTATR DY A4 TG PARIETADNY 1T T3



annr AR dV HOWYH AdvngEad ARYNNYE pEE= Ve S HIAWIAON HIFOLOO HITWELAEE 1snony ane

.—.m z \rl—ud_m > 13N ATHLRONW 1SN ATHANOW 13N KTHINOW 13N AMHINOW 1SN ATHLNOW 13N ATHENOW 13N AMHINGW RN ATHINOW Jan ATHLNOW AN ARANON 13N ATHINOW 1N ATHLNOW
OCLVEL 000 000 000 0070 000 oy lzr'L GZEL8'L S8GHL Gz LL0'L Gl ksL-  SESOL G9°296F 13N
0L LS8'VE 000 000 00°0 000 000 002757V SL906¥ gl ogl't GL'100°G G, 0600 GEL68'9 G e86'Y 1NO aivd TWiOL
00°S0LZY 000 000 000 000 000 00F.9'G  0Q002L'9 00'Zbe'e O0ELOD 00'6LE'S  00°98L'S 00'15A'6 90T sFAAWI0L
00°50L°2Y 000 00'0 000 00'0 000 00pL9'G 00°0ZTL9 00-ZP3'e 00°€L0°9 oole’s  00°98L°S 00'156'6 a0 WioL
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 SNO3NYTIEOSIN
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (ASN) AHANDS
go9le 00°8L 00°0€ 0009 000 00°LE AR 000 334 HOLOVHINGD
00'er9's 00'z/T'Z 00'€sy'l 00718L oo'sey  00'LGe'L  00°TeY 00'Lg’)  SE3d4 TWOINVHOIN
00'8V9'E 0006, 0060F 0098t 0069 00618 00696  00V.iE S334 ONIGNNT
00°218'1Y 00'PES'Z 00°LLET 00'866'L 00¥BL'L 00vSo'L  00TIEL 00'epL'z  $334 WORMIIE
po'Le9'el goovlL  00'LSET 007TYS o0'Ll2'e 00'8.9 00°1¥S'L 00'890°S s33d ONIqING
00°069°'4 000 ooogL  00gel  DOO6E 000EL po'sze  000¢CS MIIATS Nv1d Q78
' g3AEoad $334
0L LG8'PvE 000 000 00’0 000 000 09°25Tv SLO06Y gl'9zL'c SL100°G GL'060'9 SE'168°S GE886'Y aivd V0L
00’1281 000 00 ZLL 06641 OO0MSE AR 05Z6e  00'89% ey 13d 1240
00°00LL 00°00L'L  00°00LL 0000k 00°00L'L 00°00L'E 00°00L'L  00°00L°b ANV
09919 ce'go0'L GOEWL  SE9CY o6L0L 00'9LEL  §ET 01016 TYOINYHOTN
0958L'e oLl  Ggi6z 0099 gy'gze  0TVL9 ¢o'l6e  SOE0E ONIBNMd
oy 7L6'0L Gg'6ra’l STELYL 0£'880'L OV'ELS8') goecyl  G8evll (APl TYORLOATE
000.£'9 go'gze  00°6.6 00082 00059 000E¥'L 00°0EP'L  00°08L oNIATING
1no awd
ol 0 0 0 ] 0 52 o ee ab t9 18 sy Vi0L
19 g 9 ] 6 ¥ L 0l YOINVHORWN #
62 £ € 3 v 8 G ¥ oNIgNN1d #
621 €} 8l pL €T 6l £C Bl WORILOT A #
16 S e gl Z ol A4 (4 (4} oNITTING #
SNOILOIJdSNI
1L 0 0 A A 84 €2 2 44 &g IVLCL
&r 6 g ¥y € €L ¥ 2 “WOINVHOTM
12 € i L } ¥ g Z oNIENMd
YL 8 gl Li 8 2 ot Gl WORLOF=
€e L Zz z Vi Z = 0l oNiaing
aanss! siwad

SIvIiOL a3d Nvl 23d AON 130 43S ONV anr

"1d3d ONIa1iNg alA vosld 12/020 dIHSNMOL 3S0d




13N ATHV3A

gaan=3ad
J3N ATHLNOW

WIHWIAON
I3N ATHINOW

¥yIFLOLI0
L3N ATHINOW

HyIBWI L3S
13N ANTHINOR

isnony AGF ELD AN

13N ATHINON L3N ATHINON 13N NTHINCH 3N ATHINOW

Y
L3N ATHLINOW

HOUYR
43N ATHANOW

Advnyagd
13N XHINOW

AYVIINYT
13N ATHANOW

oF' LV’ L 000 000 000 000 000 000 006G 00’0 000 000 000 oF L2F'L 13N
Q97ST ¥ 00’0 c00 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 RA A4 NG divd W10L
007296 000 000 0070 000 000 000 0G0 000 000 00'¢ 000 00°¥729'G .03 $73d Wi0L
00 v29'S 00'¢ 00’0 00°0 000 0070 000 000 00'C 000 000 000 00'v.19'S .03 Vi0l1
000 000 SNOINYTIZOSIA
000 000 (4SN) AHONNS
00’8l ooel J34 ¥OLOVEINOD
0ELZT 00'ZLTT  S334TYOINYHOIW
0006.L 00°06L S334 ONIBNNT
DO'¥6ET 00'¥88'C $334 WORILOT
0o0'orl 000kt S334 ONIdUNG
000 Q00 AEATN NY1d 018
azan3oTy §334
09°Z8C'v 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 QoD 000 0925y divd w.Lol
000 000 oenUos Jod JBUID
0o00L'L 00°00L'L HINIY.LIY
GE'e00'lL ge'o00'L TEOINVHOIN
e WAS ovLiL ONIGWNId
SRV’ SR'6Y9'L TYOIEL0E 8
00'sce 00'see SNITING
L0 dIvd
gl 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 aQ 0 0 0 S¢ Y101
] G TDINYHOIW #
€ e ONISNNS #
el €1 WolIo3 3 #
4 ¥ oNIgUNG #
SNOLIOIdSHI
e 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A 1ol
8 6 TYOINVHOTN
£ £ ONIGNNT
6 6 YOI
g L SNITNE
GaNSSi SUWYad

SIViOL oHd AON 100 d3S Ny Tnr NAC AVIN HdvY dYiN ga4 NVl

"1d3A ©NIa1ing AaLA 1202 JIHSNAMOL SO




SIVIOL

AOW3Y TYILNIAISIH

AEN TVILNIOISEY

NOLLIOOY TYILNISY

Hivdayd

HOUOd

$700d

SNYYg F10d

I8N

INOH ITHE0N

TYrdLSNaN]

FOTIVO

Hivd3d Fuid

INIWNASYE HSINIE

OW=a

»33a

ILINN-CONOD

GOWTY TWIOEININOD

MEN WIOHINNO0D

NOLLIQQY TIOU3NINCD

SIviOL 230 AON 1D0 d3s 9nv e NAr AVINL ddV ¥V g3d Nvr

diysumo] 9soy / NMOoaMvIdg LINY3d oNIaTiNg 1202




Debhie Miller

From: Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com>
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11.00 AM
To: Chris Kettle; Debbie Miller; Dianne Scheib-Snider; Doug Smith; George Kullis; lan

Dunbar; Joe Durocher; Karin Winchester; Matt Weil; pat walls; Paul Gambka; Paul
Gambka; Peter Stouffer; Scott Blaska; Tim Seal

Subject: NOCEA Board Meeting Agenda Packet

Attachments: ‘ 1-19-2021 NOCFA Agenda Packet.pdf

Attached is the agenda packet for the NOCFA Board Meeting scheduled for Tuesday January 19 3:00 PM at NOCFA
Station 1.

Jeremy Lintz

Fire Chief

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Office # 248-634-4511 ext. 101

Fax# 248-634-3817

This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from North Oakland County Fire Authority
(NOCFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is intended to be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected information is prohibited. If you are not are not the addressee, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this message, its attachments or metadata contained therein is prohibited. Ifyou have received this
electronic message in error, please notify me immediately at (248) 634-4511 and destroy the original message, all
attachments and copies. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail



NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
proposed Agenda For January 19 3:00 PM
NOCFA Station 1
5051 Grange Hall Rd.

Holly, M1 48442

1, CALLTO ORDER
2, ROLL CALL P. Gambka D P, Stouffer D K, Winchester

L—_l G. Kullis D Schetb-Snider [j Chief Lintz

3. CONSENT AGENDA
a, Approvai of proposed agenda for January 14, 2021
b, Approval of meeting minutes from December 15, 2020
¢. Financial Reports
e General Fund revenue & Expense Report Year to Date
¢ Equipment Replacement & Expense Report Year to Date

Checking Account as of 12/31/2020 $31,275.18
Statement Savings Account as of 12/31/2020 $50,456.69
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 12/31/2020 £68,340.03
Bills For Payment Total: 12/16/2020 - 1/19/2021 $78,418.18
Cost of Payroll: 12/30/2020 $21,015.95
Accounts Recelvable: — MEDICAL as of 12/31/2020 $64,338.76 |
Accounts Recelvable; — FIRE as of 12/31/2020 $8,073.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of 12/31/2020 $94,446.47

d. December 2020 / Year end 2020 run counts.

4, PRESENTATIONS
a) NONE
5. OLD CONTINUING BUSINESS
a} Articles of Incorporation Update Status
6. NEW BUSINESS
a) Chiefs Performance Review Submittal
b) EMS Fee Update for 2021
¢) NOCFA Board Officer Appolntments
d) Attorneys letter of opinion regatding recording secretary
e) Recording of meetings

7. REPORTS

D Chief's Report r____l Rose Twp. l—__] Holly Twp.D Cltizen at Large
8. PUBLIC COMMENT
9, ADJIOURNMENT

Next meeting witl be TUESDAY February 16, 2021 at 3:00 PM NOCFA Statlon 1 — 5051 Grange
Hall Rd, Holly, Mi 48442




NORTH OAKLAND C_OUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
December 15, 2020

The followlng firefighters and guests were present.

Don Walls

$gt. 1 fan Dunbar

Chief 3 Doug Smith

Chief 2 Matt Well

EMS Caordinator Dan Miller
Ken Palka, PHP

Debbie Miller

Rene Kraft

Chalrpersoh Winchester called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire Authority to order
at 3:08 PM at NOCFA Statlon #1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd., Holly, M1 48442,

Roll Call: present —. Gambka, P. stouffer, K, Winchester, G. Kullis, D, schelb-Snider, Chief Liniz.
Absent -None.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSENT AGENLIA ATT DA-=200

Moved by Kullls, seconded by Stouffer, motlon carried, to approve the following items undert the
consent agenda as amended deleting the minutes of October 15, 2020:

» Proposed agenda for December 15, 2020

% General Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

» Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue and Expense Repott Year to Date

> Funds Avallable as of November 30, 2020

» Checking Account § 22,337.06

$  Statement Savings Account 5 150,436.85

% Capital Replacement Savings Account as of 11/30/20 $ 68,337.13

¥ Biils for Paymeant {10/21/20 to 12/15/20) § 84,792.78

» Cost of Payroll (1(}/30/20 and 11/30/20) § 110,836.73

% Accounts Recelvable Report, Medlcal - $60,463.26, Flre - § 5,889.00 as of 11/30/2020,
» Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections.as of 11/30/20 - $ 108,447.00.
% September 2020 Run Report

Voting yes — Kullis, Stouffer, Scheib-Snider, Gambka, Winchaester.
Votlng ho — None.

e et st A e



North Oakland County Fire Authority _Regular Meeting December 15, 2020

PRESENTATIONS

Audit Presentation by Ken Palka from Pfeffer, Hantford & Palka CPAS

Mr. Palka presented the 2020 FY NOCFA audit and answered guestions.

Board Acceptance and Appraoval of FY 2020 NOCFA Audlt

Moved by Kullis, seconded by Stouffer, motion carrled, to receive the FY 2020 NOCFA audit as
presented,

‘Votlng yes — Kullis, Stouffer, Winchaster, Gambka, Schelb-Snider,
Voting no — None,

OLD CONTINUING BUSINESS - There was no old business.

NEW BUSINESS

Approval of meeting minutes from October 20, 2020

it was discussed that the second maotion fn the minutes of October 20, 2020 for language to the Articles
of Incotporation did not pass,

Moved by Kullls, seconded by Stouffer, motion carried, to have that motion read as follows; “NMoved by
Stouffer, seconded by Winchester , motion canied falled, to approve the changes to the Articles of
Incorporatlon of the North Oakland County Fire Authorlty including verblage on the top of page 3, "or
past employee” In reference to a member of the Authorlty Board”,

Mid Year FY 2021 Budget Amendments

Chlef Lintz entertalned quastions regarding the budget amendments,

Moved by Kuilis, seconded by Stouffer, motion carrled, to approve the mid-year FY 2025 NOCFA budget
amendments as presented.

Voting yes —~ Kullis, Stouffet, Schelb-Snider, Winchester, Gambka,
Voting no— None.

Review NOCFA Policles Specific to Board of Drectors Involvement

No action taken.

Attorney’s Review of Updated Articles / Board Aporoval to send to Téwnships

There was much discusslon regarding the changes to the updated Articles of incorporation,

Moved by Schelb-Snider, seconded by Gambka, motion carried, to forward the updated NOCFA Articles
of Incorporation to Holly and Rose Township Boards.

2




North Oakland County Fire Authority  Regular Meeting December 15, 2020

Voting yes — Schelb-Snider, Gambka, Stouffer, Kullis,
Voting no — Winchaster,

Reports

Incident Run Data for October 2020 was 91 runs and 104 runs for November for the department. Chief
Lintz Indicated that they have 1050 runs to date.

Chlef Lintz stated that the exhaust system has heen installed at Station #1, The buyers for the 1998
vintage engine decided not to purchase it. The departmant has a structure fire this morning and the
department did an excellent job of knocking down the fire In an old farm house.

Chief 3 Doug Smith reported on the dry hydrant an Davishurg Road, the Belford Rd. well and the Nelson
Scott transformer Issue.

Rose Township — No report.
Holly Township -Mr. Kullis asked about the development at Holly Hills.

Citizen At Large — No report,

PUBLIC COMMENTS

D. Walls asked about the grants pending.

There was much discussion as to the constltution of the NOCFA Authority Board.
ADIOURNMENT.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:29 P.M.  Patricia A, Walls, Recording Secretary




3 abed

%G {e57062'C) 90°000' 10°80L'T
%00 ono 0o's 000
%G Lt (o L82°80) 00 00SGEL e AN A
%EDY {o0'e0s) 00’008t 00766
%018 (09°Z62'6¢) SZTyLL0R 591280
A (gz908°1e) 00°000'6S SLLBL'EE
%8'9E {ooos6'el 00000'ee [o°Ds08
UG {Q0eve'e) 00°000'S 0055
%EYS {oogze'yy Q0°000'0Y oUSiFS
¥ (I e06'F81) 0001 8BE seavresl
%0'ZS {00 026'eR) 00°008'SH: 00 088YL
% By {oyiL0'Y 00000 09'886
%00 00'C Q00 000
%1 0L {zigsy'on) 00°000°SE EoleR ok A
%OeS {(00002'8) 00700881 00°008'6
%69 {Zzzic's) 00°000°0% 877789
%Gy (og"16L'508) 00 0VZ LIE 0L gYr LY
AN (rrzocet) ooobbiae 95 L0
%LZG {00'505°'18) 00°008'S9 Q0T LeTYE
%ELL {oorsyt'1£) 00°000°SS 0078559
%68 (00¥9) 0000842 009eL’ e
%L 68 {07 1LE8"erT) 00°00F'08ET 1 g8 EL'T
94068 (69" 155572 0000V USEZ LE 298 YELT
%L 68 {69'1£5"GVE) 007000882 LEeeR"PEL'T
%00 000 000 000
%0004 000 00°00Z 007002
%198 (BZevl) 0000T' 1 LL85%
9%o'Gh (opgLLe) 0o000's 0918ze
%OZL (0000022} CO'000°ST gooco'e
%00 (00°000" 1 0o 0Dt 000
%0E9 {co'zZ15'951) 00°000°02F LRt T
%8611 0o¥ev's QoG0S Ly QovZe'es
56104 (00" 184 '6%) 0000099 QUBE8'SLE
% 1 (00 1ve'e 007000'0F O0BSEY
%L (00°086°L1} 00700%'29 0002808
%0001 000 007000'8LE 00000'2LE
%00 00°0 00°000'818 00°000'818
%00 000 ooo 000
196png 10 % jabpng AOQ $ wbpng {g unp - 0Z, I

quiuog sBulnes 212D RIEAH - §°81L
pusdng Ie0 YHESH - Z'0LL

aLuLl A0L/SOUBNSi] 21eItRESH - 9LL
saohojdurzdxa EAPe - SLL
vold/eg [B100S - FLL

 sabep it 5OdRed un JEpIo] - Z1L

satigp Buured] - 1L

Red =390 OM - 0LL

fing smigseagy awLL Wed - 501
siseq WYS AN - §°80L

o1paly BiUS Angd - 802

Redjueag je1oeds - Z0L

Areyaugeg Buipiosay - 204

safipp Joyonnsy - S0L

sabeps 1900 - POL

sobep SUIHSGAQ SWLE IiNd - L'00L
sabepy sofodug SUL 1A - S°00L
oy find 39D “S5EM - 004

[BUHOSIA - 0001

souRmsU] JuswRGEUe MSTY - 0009 oL

aouzinsu] vonesuadwoy SISHLIOM - 758
souRINSU] AINGErT - 089

sousinsy| Juawabeus MSR - 0009
ssuadtxg

WOl SSOID
SO [EI0L

senuasAsy - 050F IE30L

siaIsupll - 02
suogeuod - 93¢

palueg 1Sl - ¥iY

SeaAISg UoiRdsU) PUB MIIASY - S1¥
sway [epded-sIes - T

Sy [RuS-S2ES - 0W

RioA00aY 31507 [BIIPSN - S0V
s1dieasy JULD WIIVS - 50
sydieoay JueID - SOV

ArA028y 1500 2011 - POV

sanuaAal vonesnp/BulLRL) - S0P
uogngmuon diysumal 250y - Z0¥
ponneguues dysusmor ALOH - LY

sanuandy - 050¥

IJANIASTY DS - SEiY
atoou|

1043 ASNIdX3 2 ANNIATH
fuoysny 2114 Aunod puepieo yMoN

siseg oy

Wd 612




z sfied

%S'gS (0rz8ze) 00°000°02 DELLLLL
%08 {52°0012) 00°000°% SYE68'2
%G LG (op LF¥'2Y) 00°085°101 PELEGEPE
%00 (00000°e) 00°a00°g 0070
AR R {ooszs'y) on'08e'L 00s51'e
%P ES (o07av0'y) ooans's oo LYy
%ZTBS (o5'526'%) 0000C'SL P RIOLL
%505 {o0°sre's) 00°000°21 00°580'S
YL F AR TA)] 007000 9TEL1
%509 (eesoe'ld 00700s'g1 LTYELLL
%0708 000D 00 00% 0D0EY
%96 {o0o0k) 00'00e'e DO'00E'9
%91y (sezoL'oy) 00°009°6Z gL I68'LL
%0001 000 L9672 ¥8L96'TT
%0°00L 000 Q0°058 007086
%0°00% €00 000002 000002
%00 ouo 009 000
%00 o0p 000 000
%0001 000 I672BE 516t
2000k ao'o £E'850Y £67050'%
250°00L o0 96866°1L 95865
%000l oo 00°008" 007005
%G oog 0o 000
%00 000 ao'g oo
%0°00% 0oo 29815t 99816
20°00L 000 ZLSBL AL ZLS0LLL
%L 6F {e1'26e54) 00"008'8% lgThlel
%F 1S (6¥706L'S) 00°000's1L LEB0Z'E
%S05 (5T oe6's) 000002 52°¢90'9
%GB (94°652'T) 00°008°C $TOvT
%E oY (eonse'®) 00°000°6 187629
%00 0070 00 6070
%S'SY {1ggev'1td) STZZ0'0e’ L O'GES'8L0
%8"8¢ {L57re'e) 0O0sH'S EEGOS'T
%00 000 av'o 000
%T1LE {BL o858} D000EZl \ZP06S
%505 {09 ¥z8's2) 00°83L'8Y OV EYere
3abpng Jo % jebpng IBAG $ 38bpng Vz unr- 0z, r

sasuadxg [euageiedg 1 - 158
SUOHEDIUNHWIOS - §S8
sosuadxg BugesadQ - (0S8

ST2IAISS pRlDRnUQD - 0008 12301

SIOMIAG JOQRYUORINGSUOY) - 028
Sa0IMSg SANRLSIUIUPY - 518
saoaleg [I01fed - 618
suopdyosgng ‘sead ‘sang - 18
uoheonpy safodws - 718
Burng A19AC08Y 350 384 - 108
Bui g ~-A9A022 3500 (BIPAN - H08
[eba - yo8
Sugiprry - 208
Bupysyedsics - 008

S0IAIDG PIRNNCD - (00Y

STRHNLGNIDE INYVHD ¥3IVS - 0082 BIOL

JuswssIngquIsy Sabeps 3150 - 534

esusdxg PABLL - £94

saseyaIng Juswdinbz - 1L

UoRednpd - 654

sodkordurs 14 AnqesIqRN - 884

duig ¥3JvS D0d SUoCOnOUIueD 0 - 5L

dwg L3 ¥IIVS SUORNGLUCD 10 - 861

aouBINS] Yol - 651

asusdx3 [eopaYy - ¥5L

JBuRsINQUISY abeps Buwme) - $61

Sgysuj dwoD SISIOM - 261

uonuAaY B UG SWLL ind - k5L
STHNLIANIDE INVAD H3IVS - 0052

sanddng - p0ZL [E10L

seljddng resipay - 922

SULIOIUN - PZL

[ILTHELETREET LS B v A

sayddng Sunesad - Z2L

Bugesado uonssenddng - 022
saiddng - 00ZL

[auULI0SI3d - 000L [EI0L

14 sousmnsu) GRS - 641
a0deeuEmsy) Qilgesiqa] - 84
T3 D04 - LORNCLIUOD BLOY - TLLL

duwiz )4 - uORAALAUCD 0¥ - L1L

1HOdTY ISNIdXT B INNIATY
fuoyny ang fjuno) puepjeO YION

siseg [Rrtioy

Wd 612




¢ abed

%S'RIZY 29'046°288 89°006£12 e 21Z°606
%0ZS {ggsyiiest'l) L 660'65ET 96'059'6Z2 1
%205 (coeys'esy) 00SLEE0E 26°692°951
%00 {o0-000'0s 1 Q0r000°0SE 000
%S 06 {10'alb}) 0o'000's £6'EZSY
%060t 000 0O51ETLL GOSIETH
%88 {osvze'l) 00°000°0% Q5'6/'8
%00 o[e)t] 000 000
9%Ees (et ps) 0000028 +5ESP L
%L LS (BT eri'es) vl 9B 0LL L
%L 60 (ero1e'e) czeab'st BYEGL0L
%6 LS (eczel'sh) ob'syL's¥L LFeLgol
%L'Z9 (re889'L11) 00°00€°GLE oL'Ove'L8)
%GR (oo ess) 00000°F falofdk 4
%LBT (ogvyTL' L 00008 YISV
%8G9 (sse8'es) 00°000°651 v geracuEyf
%469 (Ze116'1) ¢0000'ee £9'58F 9T
%ZER (906102 00°00o'Ty +5°086'6
GBS (6o ¥20'6) 00'000'22 LSBT
%ECY {67 L00'E) 00°005'G o0 ZEY'T
Y%L TS {sLa62'91) 00000 LS LZEYZ'0Z
%00 (00°002) 00002 000
%ESE {e1'z.9'6) 00°000'54 iglze's
yebpng o % phpng A0 § jebpng |z ung- OZ, Inf

swesu; 19N
asuadag €01
saseyaind - 0026 2L

suaeuEn Juawasedai ieuden - 666
YDIEN RIS - FLE

sosuadyg JuRIS - £26

000G SeseyPng Juewdinby - 26
{2y aagAuswaacidul feudes - 146
000G+ SasEYdIng [edeD - 048

saseyaad - 0046
ao1Aleg JUeg - 0056 [EI0L

1920 Uo IsuS] - 256
soIeg 169G - 056

anntas 1994 - 0056
sesuadxsy Bugessdp - 00S8 12101

an4-po-SIM 9 - 898
¥e| presipay dvvD - §7298
[EOIPaR-HO-UALIISA - 298
aoueUSIUEH SI2IEA - 998
asuenatey dinb3 - Z9g
Juep/uredsy spwo g 6pig - 098
ases uaurdmby - 658

saian - 858

BumsHand pue Bunuld - ¥58
fond - 768

1HNOdIY ISNAIXE ? INNIATE
Ruoyny aud funo) puepieQ YION

sised Jerusoy

Nd 612




1:26 PM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

01144724 Revenue & Expense Repori
Accrual Basls JULY 01, 2020 THROUGH JANUARY 18, 2021
Jul1,'20 - Jan 19, 21 ___Budget __ $OverBudgot
income
4000 + Tranafers from General Fund Q.00 100,000.00 -100,600,00
4050 + Loan procesds 0.00 0,00 0.00
4400 » Inferest Income 17.22 60.00 -42,78
4200 + Sale of Capltal ltems 0.00 0.00 0,00
4300 - DONATIONS & GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
4400 » STATION CONTRIBUTION . 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Income 17.22 100,080.00 -100,042.78
Expenss
Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 (.00
5000 - Capltal Outlay
6000 + Offlce 0.60 0.00 0.00
6050 - Transfer to Checking Account 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0,00
5O00 « Capital Qutiay - Other 0.00 D.OQ 0.00
Total 6000 - Capltal Quilay 0.00 0,00 0.00
6100 « Flrefighting & Medical Suppliee 0.00 0.00 0.00
6560 + Bullding & Grounds 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00
8000 - CAPITAL PURCHASES 6.00 0.00 0.00
9001 - New flre hall 0.00 _P.OO 0.00
Total Expense L 0.00 109.000.00 . -$00,000.00
Net [ncome 17.22 60.00 42,78

p——— = pemam

Page 1




4120 P North Oakland County Fire Authotity
01114124 CASH BALANCES REPORT
Accrual Basls JULY 014, 2020 THROUGH DECEWNBER 31, 2020
ASSETS
Current Assets
ChackingfSavings
4000 - Cash-Chacking 31,276.18
1001 » STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 5(_)1456.69
Total Chesking/Savings - 81,731 §_’{
Total Current Assets o 81,731.87
TOTAL ASSETS B1,734.87
{IABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

Page 1




1:26 PM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

Cash Balance Report

91421
JULY 01, 2020 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2020

Acorual Basis

Jul -Dec 20

4400 + Cash-Equipment Replacement . 68,340.03

68,340.03

TOTAL
—mee

Page 1




1147 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority
o421 BILLS FOR PAYMENT

Accrual Basls Decamber 16, 2020 through January 18, 2024

- Date L . Memo . Amotnt
ACCU-MED :

0170472021 MEDICAL 6OST REGOVERY & EMS FEES . 4,183.02
Total ACCU-MED 4,183.02
ALBERT LENZ JR

o402t Instructor Wages 872.60
Tolal ALBERT LENZ JR §72.50
AMAZON

12/22/2020 SUPPLIES - 36.95
Tolal AMAZON 36,05
AT&T MOBILITY

12/16/2020 COMMUNICATIONS 306.31
Tolal AT&T MOBILITY 306.31
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN

12A6/2020 HEALTHINS 8 685,04
Total BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 9,688.64
BOUND TREE MEDICAL

01/04/2021 MEDICAL SUPPLIES §3.08

(iet4fa021 ) _2,334,34
Tota! BOUND TREE MEDICAL 2418.22
BYERS WRECGKER SERVICE; INC.

12116/2020 VEHICLE MAINT 108,00
Tolal BYERS WRECKER SERVICE, INC. 105,00
CARDMEMBER SERVICE/35T6 ,

0410472021 SUPPLIES 71.21
Tolal CARDMEMBER SERVICE3576 71.21
COMCAST (Statton 1 TV)

01412021 Sta,1 Cable T.V. 23,88
Total COMCAST (Stalfon 1 7V) 23.88
GOMCAST {Station 3 Interned)

12/18/2020 STA3INTERNET o 163.38
Tolal COMCAST (Statlon 3 fnfernef) 183.35
GOMCAST (Stationt 3 TV}

01/04/2021 STA3TY o 8.10
Tolal COMCAST (Slafion 3 TV} 8.10
COMCAST GABLE {OFF SITE INTERNET)

12/26/2020 QFF-SITE INT. L iqigi
Tolal COMCAST CABLE (OFF SITE INTERNET) 104.95
COMMUNITY DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC

12162020 DISPOSAL SERVICE 110.00




1:47 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority
01/14/21 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accruaf Basls Decembar 16, 2020 through January 19, 2021
. L Date o Memo ‘ ~ Amount
011472021 Disposal Service 3 113,30
Tolal COMMUNITY DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC 223,30
CONSUMERS ENERGY
12/22/2620 Sta.3 Gas 707,33
01/04/2021 o 2,469.54
Tolal CONSUMERS ENERGY 3,176.67
DAVID PLATZ -
01/14/2021 Instrucior Wages - 105.00
Tolal DAVID PLATZ 105.00
DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING
01714/2021 Suppfles 92.65
Tolal DOUGLAS WATER CONDI TIONING 92.65
DTE ENERGY
o1/04/2021 STAJELECTRIC - 461.77
Tolal DTE ENERGY 481.77
ETHAN BERGER
01141202 Inslructor Wages 226,00
Tote! ETHAN BERGER 225.00
GALLS, LLC
01/06/2021 UNIFORMS 27734
G1r14r2021 2,673.73
Tolal GALLS, LLC 2,851,07
GARJEN TECHNOLOGIES LLG
12/22/2020 BLD & GRNDS MAINT 1,631.74
Total GARJEN TEGHNOLOGIES LLC 1.631.74
GREAT LAKES ACE
19/16/2020 136.69
017142021 _ Bldg & Gemds Mall B 31.71
Tofal GREAT LAKES ACE 168.40
HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY
01/06/2021 Vehicle Maint o 519.83
Tolal HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY £19.83
HOLLY TWP
011472024 2021Pumper Loan 28,678.62
Tolal HOLLY TWP 28,678.62
KERTON LUMBER CO
01042021 Bidg, & Ginds 72.96
Total KERTON LUMBER GO 72,98

KNOX




1117 PM
o114/

Accrual Basts

North Oakland County Fire Authotify
BILLS FOR PAYMENT

Docember 16, 2020 through January 19, 2021

Date

1%/22/2020
Total KNOX

LATTIE, DAVID
01714/2021

Tolal LATTIE, DAVID

LOWES
1212412020

Tolal LOWES

M, COOK
01/14/2021

Total M. COOK

MAZICH, PAMELA
12/22/2020

Tolal MAZICH, PAMELA

MERS/ALERUS
12/30/2020
12/30/2020
12/20/2020

Total MERS/ALERUS

MFSIA
12/22/2020

Tolaf MFSIA

P

i DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

12/16/2020

Memo

ﬁ___r___ﬁ__-—ﬂ____“__A__m___————m-—-*_#_.__—

Equipment Purchase

Lagal

WASHER STA.3

Instructor Wages

Admin Service-Dac¢

ET-POC 401 CONTRIBUITONS & LOAN

HOSP CONTRIBUTIONS
457-EE CONTRIBUTIONS

SEAL-NSTRUCTOR DUES

QAAP MEDICAL

Tolal M DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOCIATION
FIRE ACADEMY BOOKS

12/16/2020

Total MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOGIATION

MICROSOFT STORE
12/26/2020

Total MICROSOFT STORE

NET2PHONE
12/18/2020

Total NET2PHONE

NEPA
01/14/2021

Total NFPA

IT EXPENSE

UTIITIES

Annual Code Subscriplion

OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING

Anount
246,00

246,00

26000
260.00

J——————

475.94

ettt

476.94

7.0,

P

67.50

54000

i

540.00

2,602.91
386,32
348.41

i

3,336.64

85,00

I

85,00

367.08
367.08

05
1,600.45

166,99

P

105.99

386.42

e

38542

1580,

P

1,345.60

Page 3



1:47 P North Oakland County Fire Authority
o1/ BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Acorual Basls Decamber 16, 2020 through January 19 2021
) Date ’ Memo Amount

19/16/2620 DISPATCH SERVICE . 2,379.43
Tolal OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING 2,379.43
PATWALLS

0174412021 Adm Servieo Dac.Brd 40.60
Total PAT WALLS 40,060
PETER'S TRUE VALUE HARDWARE

1212212020 Equipment Maint 72.99
Tofal PETER'S TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 72.99
PFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA

0171412021 EY2020 Audit & Acaling Assistance 6,625.00
Total PFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA 6,625.00
PITNEY BOWES

010472021 MAIL METER LEASE §8.32
Tofal PITNEY BOWES 68,32
PROFESSIONAL HEATING AND GOOLING

12/16/2020 BILDG & GRNDS 493.10
Total PROFESSIONAL HEATING AND COOLING 493.10
RICOH USA Inc. feopier Lease)

010472021 COPIER LEASE 259,25
Tolal RICOH USA Inc. {copler |.aase) 259.26
ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY

12/16/2020 FUEL _.,m@ﬁ
Total ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY 763.4%
SAMS CLUB/SYNGHRONY BANK

12/22/2020 Suppllas . 208,63
Tolal SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY BANK 208.63
STANDARD INSURANGE COMPANY RV

12/22/2020 LIFE/DISABILITY INS 450.55
Tolal STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RV 450,55
STATEWIDE STARTER & ALTERNATOR, L.1.C.

01/06/2021 VEHICLE MAINT 7500
Total STATEWIDE STARTER & ALTERNATOR, L.LC. 75,00
STRYKER SALES CORPORATION

01/44/2021 12-Lead Malnf. Agreement ﬁgw.oo
Tolal STRYKER SALES CORPORATION 612.00
VERIZON

19/22/2020 Commianications 216.56

Page 4



1:47 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

oti4i21 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basls Dacomber 16, 2020 through January 19, 2621
} Date . ) M_emo ] . Amount
Tolal VERIZON : 216,86
VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS
121162020 EDUCATION 75.00
Tolal VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 75.00
WEST SHORE FIRE INC
12/46/2020 VEHICLE MAINT . 275
Total WEST SHORE FIRE INC 241,75
WEX BANK MTHN
1216/2020 FUEL 146.14
0111412021 Fusl 3@9192_
Tolal WEX BANK MTHN 426.16
WEX BANK SHL
010472021 FUEL 37.08
Total WEX BANIC SHL o 37.08
TOTAL 76,418.18

s

Fage &




1 abed

[

56'SL0° 12 awoou| 18N
£6°GL0'LT asustxy [BI0L
0952 SoOIAISE PAIOBIUCY - 0008 [F30L
S —
0952 ssowaag (joifed - $18
S32IMleg PEIRRAUC) - 0008
Qo0 STUNLIANSE INVID H3AVS - 0054 1oL
000 UORUSIY R WNIDSY SwiL Ind - 161
SIUNLIGNILE INVHD H34VS - 0052
SEOrL0E [puLosIag - 000L 1301
000 puadng 2122 WIESH - T9LL
000 sul |INd/AouBInSt] SIEIUHESH - a1z
6R'Ei'L YOI/09S |B100S - ¥1L
0oo opaiy 1S Aing - 204
SeEV8'EL sofiep, safojdwg awil Ind - §°00L
SLEZF'E swurg I 9140 ‘sebepn - 00L
Jauuosiad - 0094
sstadxg
1z ‘61 ver-0z. 91 34
1207 ‘10 AUVANYT NYHL 0202 ‘gl WAANADAA siseg [Py
1HOday ASN3IdXd TIO¥UAVd lemie

Kuoyny a1l Ayunod puepEo UHON nd 204




1 abed

000 ALINOS g SELLIEVT]
e
£288299) $1385V IVLIOL
R ——
£Z86g 08l $}95SY JUaun) (BI0L
LYO¥E 861~ SEsSY JUBMND F2LI0 (0L
AR —
19°OFB 861~ S99V avd HNOod SONVMOTIV - 20204
SyasSY JUBLING JBR0O
+E P08 S9E SgeAIRIYY SJURCIDY (EI0L
A
0'E6EE6Z SNNY TTY - SOVY ¥V - 97004
QLgEE vl QINNDOY- [EDIP3IN-AAY - 0104
QUELD'E K12A023 350D AILJ-UV - 0901
S|qBAlDTY SJNCIY
SPssy AN
S13SSY
oz ‘1£290
0z0Z ‘1€ Jequiedsd 30 SY siseq [BRIOYY
a3aNIGINOD I8 IVOIaaIIN-I1avAIZOTd S1INNOOTV 1Zfile
fuoyny a4 Aunod puePe YHON Wd 80°F




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

December-20
Total Incidents 104
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 2
Vehicle Fires 0
Brush / Outdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 63
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 4
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injurles 3
Hazardous Cond. 0
Service Call 8
Good Intent 4
False Calls 5
Severe Weather 0
Other 0
Total Calls 89
Out of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 8
MUTUAL AID FIRE
MISC
Total 8
Total EMS Related Calls 66
Total NOCFA Transports 43
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 21
minutes | # of priority calls

Avg. Response Time To Priotity Calls 7.4 24
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT gq |RoseTwp. 36
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS g |FolyTwe A1




Notth Oakland County Fire Authority Incide

TOTALS FOR 2020 2019
Total Incidents 1102 | 1071
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 9 11
Vehicle Fires 4 8
Brush / Outdoor Fires 6 5
EMS Medicals 709 604
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 68 49
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 23 46
Hazardous Cond. 39 39
Service Call 129 152
Good Intent 69 99
False Calls 37 56
Severe Weather 8 0
Other i 2
Total Calls 1102 | 1071
Out of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 70 56
MUTUAL AID FIRE 39 54
MISC 0
Total 109 110
Total EMS Related Calls 749 640
Total NOCFA Transports 472 450
Other Agency Transpotted 0 0
Patient Sign Offs / No Transpott 277 190
# of priority calls

Combined Priority Response Time 7.25 min} 375
Average EMS Priority Response Time to
Patient; Holty Twp. 7.2 172
Avetage BMS Priority Response Time to
Patient: Rose Twp. 73 203
TTOLLY TWP. TOTAL RUNS 478 498
ROSE TWP. TOTAL RUNS 488 404
1-76 TOTAL RUNS 35 | 59
OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 101 110

nt Run Data

7.1

7.1

7.1

379

213

166




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Holty, M
This report was generated on 111412021 3:23:42 PM

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range
Zona(s): All Zones | Start Dale: 01/01/2020 | End Date: 12/31/2020

Hazarclous‘ Condition {No Flre}
3.54% '

" Service Gall
-11..71%

Good Intent Call
6.26%

-False Alarmn. & False Gall
3.36% 0 - '

gevere Weather & Natural...
0.73%

Speclal Incldent Type '

" Resaue & Emergency Medical..
. T 2% "0,00%
Fires
1.72%

Flres 1.72%

Rescue & Emergency Medlcal Service 800 726%

Hazardous Condition (No Flre) 39 3.64%

Sarvice Call 429 11.71%

Good Intent Call 89 6,26%

False Alarm & False Call 37 3,36%

Savere Weather & Naturai Disaster 8 0.73% }

Speclal Incldent Typo 1 0.09%
TOTAL 1102 100%

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED Incidents are included. Summary results for a major incldent type are

not displayed If the count is zero,
amergencyraporiing.com

Doe Id: 563

Paga# 10f2




FIRE CHIEFS PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL ~ 2020

EVALUATORS NAME: £IRE CHIEFS' SUBMITTAL

INSTRUCTIONS: The appralsal contains 14 categories or "goals’ that fne Fire Chiof will be evaluated on, inolyding 2
Spacific Performance goals that are set annually. The Fire Chief will explain the results of sach goal listed and indicate
whether the goal was MET or NOT MET. The last page of the appraisal is the Evaluation Worksheet which Includes
a summary of the goal calegortes with a MET or NOT MET column and a comments sacllon, A MET goal is worlh 1
point. A NOT MET goal is worth 0 polnts. points are added up and put info the Total Points Received box. The
Polnts Nesded box is based on 80% of the total number of goal calegories. If the total points recelved is 80% or
more of {he tofal points needed, the Auiharity Board may grant ihe Chief a merll award n the amount of 3% of the

Chlefs salary for that year.
The Fire Chiof will submit a completed performance appralsal to the Authorlty Board of Trustess.

Each Board Member {Evaluator), will raceive an Evaluators copy of the appraisal. The Evalualor will review the
rosulls that the Fire Chief has submitled and score sach category a MET or NOT MET response of thelr own, The
ovaluator wil then complete the Evatuation Worksheet on the last page Indlcaling 1 polnt for MET and 0 points for
NOT MET for each category, The evaluator should provide appropriale commentary in the “Gomments’ section
as to whether or not the goal was accomplished, how It was accomplished, and/ or why It was not accomplished, All polnts
will be added up and totaled In the Polnts Received box. Each Evaluator wilf submit a completed evaluation worksheet to

ba counted towards the Fire Chiefs final performance appralsal outcome. A tnofion wiil be requested by a Board Member,
followed by & yay or nay vote to approve the Fire Chiefs’ periormance appraisel. If the appralsal ls approved a motion will

be requestad by a Board member, followed by a yay or nay voie fo award a merit amount to the Fire Chief.

. Specific Performance Obiectives / Goals Set For The Yeal,

The goals In secflon 1. are set gach year in tha previous year's performance appraisal, The Fire Chief wil
Include any results and explain aach goal and whether they were met or not met,

> Contlnue to improve employee e Turnover rates have decreased since the wage MET
y increase in. 2019, however it is important to
turn-over rates & retain highly continue increasing wages for both full time and
skilled personnel. paid on call employces in order to keep up with

‘ other fire departments, Call volume continues o
tnerease and tralning requirements continue to
become more challenging. Our full time
employees ate able to get much move training /
education than our paid on call employees due
their availability. Compated to other paid on call
departments however 1 believe that the skiliset of
our paid on cafl employees is much higher,

SCOAL RESULTS PR NG
» Work with the Board and the e Although the Taxlng Authority dlgcussion was terminated NOT MET
residents to become a Taxing gatly last year I will continue to promote it and hope that in
the near futute we as a board can open it back up for
Authority, discussion. I truly believe that becoming a taxing authority
will bring about a much less political climate and give mote
representation to the citizens of the district that we serve. It
will be a much fairer and equal way to subsidize the Fire
Authotlty and T am confident that this is the next step to us

+ growing as an Authority,

Performance Appralsal
ol




FIRE CHIEFS PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL - 2020

Ii. Management & Leadership

RESULTS

ralationships & ls active with other Looal,
Couny & State organizations & publl officials.

meeting monthly.

1 was again elected Treasurer for the North Oaktand
Mutual Aid Association.

1 was agaln elected Treasurcy for the County Chiefs
MABAS 3201 and sit on the Exeoutlve Board,

T maintain good relatlons with surrounding Fire
Department Chiefs, MSP Troopers, Holly Police, &
Oakland County Sheriff’s Dept.

Our department has several members that are part of]
the Michigan Task Force Teatm which is a State
technical rescue organization that responds to both
State and Federal disasters.

Chiefs from neighboting departments regulatly

contact me for advice on operation issues.

Communication with Board — The Fire Chief o |was present at all NOCFA Board Meeting for 2020 MET
should proactively share relevant Information in « The Board Is informed of all significant items that affect
a imely manner, seeking direction and input as dept, operations or the budgat, Unique of severe
needad. incidents are shared. Monthly run data is shared.
o Agenda items compiled & sent out myself to Board.
Budget Conformance- Complles wilh T Fv 2020 budget audit is completed and received high MET
generally accepled aceounting practices grades.
Ingluding the Board Authorlzed budget. « Budget is constantly monitored and adjusted to keep
Implerment sound business practices n within expenditures.
department administration and monltors «  Negotiated a higher discount price with our medical
effectivenass, supply vendor.
o \Went with a new apparatus mechanic that charges lower
rates for work and inspections.
« Negotiated new Liability Insurance premium and saved
$2500
Employoe & Managemant Team MET
Effectlveness ~ Malntains posilive & « Having 7 full time employees has improved day to day
effective relationships with employees. aperation responsibilities and overall department
Siflvos {o retain, and when hecessary, recrult readiness. The growing ad ministration functions are
high oallber, smployees and teaders who can also easler to manage as wall,
affectively establish direotion, moiivate, and « Money from SAFFR grant has been used to reimburse
galn commitrent from thelr staff fost wages and give bonuses for employses attending
classes.
e Our administrative Offlcers are all highly skified and
each has thelr own spacialties that help facilitate
education, safely, and communlcation within the
depariment. _
Risk Management & Gompllance - Cornplies e All local, State & Federal regulations were mot, MET
with all Federal, State & Lacal regutations. e All audits completed with excellent ratings.
Ltabilly Insurance & Workers Compensalion o Internal audits for agency licenses & certifications
audits ase conducted. Handles legal malters were completed.
well, Makes sure all depariment lleensos, e Any regulatory requirements that wete required to
certifications and policles are valid. be renewed were completed.
Professional Relationships ~ Maintalns = ] attend a Notth region & County wide Fire Chiefs MET

Performance Appralsal
™




FIRE CHIEFS PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL - 2020

ill. Fire Department Operations

QAL

RESUL:

WETINGTVET:

Operational Readiness Equipment — Ensures
all apparatus and equipment cerlifications are
maintained & are In good working order &typo
{0 handle expeoted emergencies,

Our greatest obstacle this year was the COVID
outbreak. Our department immediately put together a
committee to meet the demands of promoting safe
operations for our employees and procuring the needed
PPE. Keeping up with the dally State & Local protocoi
changes was a huge task but our department prevailed
and we were able to operate with no employees being
exposed and contraciing the virus while working.

All apparatus were tested per State regulations & NFPA
standards.

purchased a better condition used ambulance for only
10k to replace a hadly deteriorating one,

Recelved a small grant for purchase of tech rescue
shorlng and stability equipmant,

Purchased new fire reporting and personne!

MET

Employee Readiness - Ensures that all
personnel cerlifications & licenses are up to dale
and valid Ensures a sufficlent nurnber of
personne! are ralned to operate equipment to
assure a Umely and adequate response fo all
emergencles. implements measures {o retain
experienced and valued employees and oversses
an effective and on-golng recruitment program.

Monthfy run data reports are generated showing calls,
response times, and number of calls per Twp.
Parsonnel licenses & Certiflcations were internally -
audited twice this past year,

Consistently updating operatlonal policies / procedures
and Informing personnel of changes.

More advanced tralning classes offered by the
department.

Fire, Rescue & EMS training gonducted twice a week.

MET

Parsonal Readiness - The Flre Chief personally
maintalins appropriate certifications and
paricipates In drils, Incldents, and continuing
edusation.

| respond to as many incidents as needed. | am
on call 24 hours a day in case of a critical type
call. | attend department trainings regularly.
Renewed my EMT license this past year.
Attended many {raining classes on our new
software programs in order to help implement
them to the department,

Handle all payroll and henefit administration.
Oversee all record keeping and accounting.

MET

Communlty - Ensures that depariment's
community out-reach programs are effective &
Informative.

Although the Corona Virus restricted our abliity
to provide in-person events our Public Education
Team reached out through social media to '
aducate residents on fire prevention. They also
did countless birthday drive by parades for our
residents.

Our free smoke detector program for our
residents Is stiil active.

ISO rating continues to be one of the lowest in
the State for rural type departments.

MET

Performance Appralsel
-3-




FIRE CHIEFS PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL - 2020

L Spacific Perfor
i s

vates & rataln highly skilled persennel

BE

Work with the Board and the residents to

bacome a Taxing Authority.

IL.

Management & Leadership

Employee & Management Team
Effectivensss

Communlcation with Board 1
Budget Conformance 1
1

Risk Management & Compllance

Professlonal Refationships

IIL,

0

Fire Department Operations

.Operattona| Readlness Equipment ”1 .
Employee Readinass 1
Porsonal Readiness 1
Community 1
TOTAL Points Recelved Polnts Needed
Merit amount is awarded at 80% of met | Chief | Evaluator If awarded by Board, merit
goals. 110 amount Is 3% of current
salary.

Instructions:

coming year. These should be based on
individual objectives,

desctiption, department objectives,
cleatly defined, and measurable.

The Fire Chief and the Boa

rd sl:wuid take part In &
Job-retated dutl

i

es and sefting ob}écﬁves for the
t and communicated by the job
QObjectives should be specific,

stablishing priott
es and assignments as se
speclal assignments, e,

BIECIIVESIGOALS

Continue to improve employee turn-over rates & retaln highly skilled personnel,

Work with the Board and the resldents to become a Taxing Authority.

Porformance Appralsal

e




P.0, Box 2122
Riverview, M1 48193
Phone: 800,826.6988

EMS Fee Authorization Form

Customer Name: North Oakland Fire Authority

gffective Dates 2/1/2021
Authorized Signature:
{Sighature) (Date Form Signed)
Jeremy Lintz -

{Print Name)
If 'fee change' column is Jeft blank, it will be implied there is ne change to be made to that fes,
5 [)

ALS Emergency $750.00 $800.00 $0.00
ALS | Emergency $850.00 $1,050.00 $0.00
ALS Non Emergency $760.00 $800.00 $0.00
BLS Emergency $500.00 $600.00 $0.00
BLS Non Emergency $450.00 $500.00 $0.00
3 {Treat/No Transport $405.00 $405.00 7$440:00. ém

Lift Assist - No Transport $400.00 $100.00 $100.00 $0.00
Medical Pendant

Activation False Alarm $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $0.00
Oxygen $45.00 $45.00 $0.00
LUCAS Device $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $0.00
CPAP Device $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $0.00
Mileage $15.00 $15.00 $0.00
Non-Sufficient Fund Fee $25,00 $25.00 $0.00

Current Special Instructions:

New Special Instructions:  f this area Is foft blank, It will be Implled there is no new instructions

. S e e - e

*1ift Assist fee will be billed after 5th incident In a twelve month perlod.

*Medical Pendant Activation False Alarm fee will be billed after ard incident In twelve month period.
* LUCAS & CPAP devices to be billed additionally when used on patient. Devices will he listed in
Consumables on PCR.

You may fax this form to 7 24,479,6919 AttmClient Services or email to
clientservices@theaccumedgroup.coi

The AcouMed Group Sign off & Date:




DAVID L, LATTIE

ATTORNEY AT LAW
#332 Office Parl Diive, Sulle B
Grand Blane, Michigan 40437
Telephione: (810) £03-1000 Facsimile; (810) 403-3004

December 30, 2020

Notth Oakland County Fire Authority
Board Membets CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL OPINION

P.0. Box 129
Holly, MI 48442
Dear Board Membeis:

Please allow this correspondence o setve as a 1esponso to your request seeking an oplinion on
whether or not a Rose Township elected official can be a patt-time employee (1099) of NOCFA.

After researching your concerns, I do not believe there is a conflict with part-time employment
of a Rose Township official as long as the elected official is not on the NOCFA board.

Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions ov concerns.

Respectfully submitted,

e

DAVID L, LATTIE
Attorney at Law

DLL:dh




DAVID L, LATTIE
ATTORNEY AT LAW
8332 Office Park Drive, Suite B
Grand Blane, Michigan 48439
Telephone: (818) 603-1000 Email; DLattie@lattielaw,com

January 7, 2021

Chief Jeremy Lintz

North Oakland County Fire Authority CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL OPINION
P.0. Box 129

Holly, MI 48442

Dear Chief Lintz:

Please allow this correspondence to serve as a follow-up to my Decetmnber 30, 2020 opinion.
Specifically, an issue was raised about the presence/participation of three Rose Township Board
Members at NOCFA meetings, and whether that is a violation of the Open Mestings Act,

MCL 15,263 requires that all meetings of & public body shall be apen to the public. In our case,
the public body is NOCFA, and therefore, any NOCFA meetings must be properly noticed,
available to the public, and ali deliberations and decisions must be made in the body of the public
meeting. While it is true that two membets of the Rose Township Board ate members of the
NOCFA Boatd, NOCEA is the public body they ate setving, While indirectly effecting Rose
Township, they ate not deliberating or making decisions on behalf of the township,

Impottantly, the third Rose Township board member js not participating in the meeting in any
policy making capacity, and has a role that is only slightly more involved than a citlzen
observing the meeting, :

An Attorney General Opinion (5183 of 1977) addresses the situation where members of a public
body are invited to address a civie organization, The opinion found that situation did not meet
the definttion of a “meeting” because the members were not present for the purposes of
deliberating towards a decision, T believe this is analogous to out facts whete two membets are
present at the NOCFA public meeting, deliberating and deciding policy for NOCFA, not Rose
Township, and the third Rose Township board member is not patticipating in any deliberation ot
public policy decision on behalf of any public body,

In my opinion, the facts as presented do not amount to an Open Meetings Act violation.
Respeotfully submitted,

DAVID L, LATTIE
Attorney at Law




N

Debbie Miller

rom: Karyn Willis <hayadkids63@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 4:01 PM
To: Debbie Miller
Subject: Re! HAYA Minutes & Casework Report
Attachments: Jan 7 minutes 2021 (1).docx
Good Afternoon Debbie:

Please see the attached.

Sincerely,

Karyn | ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK |

On Thu, Feb 4, 2021 at 3:39 PM Debbie Miller <Clerk@rosetownship.com> wrote:

Karyn,

Did you send HAYA minutes for January? | was trying to put minutes in for next week’s board meeting.

Debbie

b
}

H
7

From: Karyn Willis <havadkids63@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 11:37 AM

" To: Debbie Miller <Clerk@rosetownship.com>

|

|

Subject: Re: HAYA Minutes & Casework Report

vou're welcome! Same to you Debbie!

On Tue, Jan 12, 2021 at 10:30 AM Debbie Miller <Clerk@rosetownship.com> wrote:

i Thank you Karyn for sending the minutes of your meeting. 1 hope you and family are doing weli!

" Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC I

l Rose Township Clerk
i

" 9080 Mason Street



. | | Holly, MI 45442
.
; clerk@rosetownship.com

¥ ' Phone: (248) 634-8701
i
i Fax: (248) 634-6888
|

". From: Karyn Willis <havadkids63@gmail.com>
1: © Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 12:45 PM .
' To: Karin Winchester <clerk@hollytownship.org>; Debbie Miller <Clerk@rosetownship.com>;

" derk@grovelandtownship.net; clerk@springfield-twp.us; Lori Kahn <lori.kahn@hask12.org>; Deborah Bigger

' <DBigger@hollyvitlage.org>
* Subject: HAYA Minutes & Casework Report

- Good Afternoon:

i ;j
i 1 | hope this finds you well. Attached please find the minutes and caseworker report that were presented at last week's
. HAYA Board Meeting. If you have any questions or COncerns please let me know.

. Sincerely,

: Karyn




-

q : —
$\s Ogl Holly Area Youth Assistance Board of Di 5 Egﬂr(t
& ‘ Minutes of Jan 7, 2021 i

\\\1 [}

et _;1;} i} [EIE
Pk LU
Holy Area i :

L | ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK |

Meeting called to order at 3:35 pm by President Tena Alvarado S

Members Présent: Tena Alvarado, Cherie Monette, Teresa Blaska, Shirley Charbeneau,
Nancy Hanks, Linda Smith, Janie Andrews, Margaret Bloom.

Others present: Ragen Rockwell, Steve Ruth, Linda Blair, Patricia Walls, Jerry Narsh, Sean
Miller.

Agenda: Linda Smith moved to accept as amended. Second by Teresa Blaska. Motion
carried. .

Secretary’s Report Motion to accept by Teresa Blaska. Second by Nancy Hanks. Motion
carried.

Treasurer’s Report: The treasurer’s report for was shared for December, 2020. Expenditures
for the months totaled $5310.25. Total deposits of $8085.88. The ending balance for the
report was $42786.37. Discussion on $3650.79 excess from JQ toy project donations. Motion
to move $1000 to family education, $1000 to back to school, $1000 to JQ toy project, and
$650.79 to skill building. Support from Linda Smith, second by Shirley Charbeneau. Motion

Carried.

' Case Worker’s Report: Ragen Rockwell shared the December, 2020 caseworker report and
noted that there were 15 new referrals for the month. There are currently no mentors plus
meetings being held. There will be an upcoming Love and Logic class February 22,2021.

COMMUNITY REPORTS

Groveland Township: Vacant

Holly Township: Steve Ruth appointed as HAYA representative for Holly Township.
Rose Township: Patricia Walls appointed as HAYA representative for Rose Township.
Springfield Township: Sean Miller appointed as HAYA representative for Springfield
Township.

Village of Holly: Ryan Shiel — Absent

Holly Area Schools: Linda Blair — Covid cases are decreasing in Oakland, making for a
potential return to in person instruction on January 20, 2021. The school board will vote on the
potential date at the next board meeting. Diversity and inclusion committee looking at proposal

for HAS diversity and inciusion plan.

Blessings in a backpack — Packing dinner for approximately 400 students. Families are able to
pick up from the locations for breakfast and lunch pick-up provided by schools.



Police Liaison ~ Chief Jerry Narsh — Shop with a Hero supported 19 families (29 children)
during Christmas. Children were able to shop on Santa web for toys and pick up on scheduled
day. Additionally, thiey provided schoo! clothing for many high school students. Youth crime
down in the Holly community.

Standing Committees

A. Jacobson-Quinn Toy Project — Toy project supported 89 families (227 children)
this year. Donors very generous with a total donation of $6960.88, in addition to
large toy donations from local businesses. Toys were chosen for children by
volunteers and families picked up toys at scheduled time.

Old Business

A. 2019 Annual Report — Sent to sponsoring bodies, delayed due to Covid-19.

New Business

A. Standing Committee Chair Appointments — Members volunteered to chair
committees as follows:
e Camp — Tena Alvarado
e Musical Instruments — Cherie Moneite
o Jacobson-Quinn Toy Project — Teresa Blaska

Skill Building — Shirley Charbeneau

Publicity — Teresa Blaska / Tena Alvarado

Fundraising — Tena Alvarado / Cherie Monette (assist)

Mentors Plus — vacant

Bob Warner Scholarship — Linda Smith

School Supplies — Tena Alvarado / Nancy Hanks (assist)

Youth involvement — vacant

e Annual Banquet — Teresa Blaska
e Youth Recognition — Margaret Bloom

B. 2020 Annual Report — Committee chairs to write report for year and send to Karyn
Willis no later than February 28, 2021.

C. 2021 Budget — Tena Alvarado & Nancy Hanks working on 2021 budget. Will e-mail
to board in approximately 2 weeks. Would like to finalize budget at February
meeting. :

D. Secretary Wages — Nancy Hanks brought fo the board that she feels HAYA
secretary is valuable and would like to propose increasing wages fo $15 per hour.
Motion fo increase fo $15 not approved at this time to allow for examination of
budget and affordability of wage increase. Ragen Rockwell will request and
distribute to board, surrounding YA secretary wages as well,

Meeting adjourned at 4:46 PM.
Respectfully submitted,

Teresa Blaska



go-g 00" 0 000 000 00" 0 000 3daq TeIOL
00°0 00" 0 (eToRl+! 000 0070 IOEL0Ed SHOIINUAONEY IDIAF0 dML 100-0L6-000-T0T
0070 00°0 00" 0 000 0070 AYIIN0 THILIYD 000+-0LE-000-T0T
poo 3daaq
gaInayTpusdxy
18°£06'8%C 9T " E£ZE 869 00 659 ‘€611 00 659 E6TT PLULLE 060 T SHANEATY TYIOL
18 £0G /87T 9T E£ZE 869 00659 ‘E6T T 00°659‘€6T°T PLULLE'OE0T gpo adeQ Te3IOL
000 Qo0 00°0 000 000 SYFASNTIL 000-669-000-T0T
00-aQ P8 6TL FT Qo 000'0g 06 000°0E 59°209°6T SINFNESINGHIET NOLLOETH Z00-063-000-TOT
000 0oto oo 000 0G0 SIATENTE NOLLDATION L3S TO00-069-000-T0T
ST V0Ce ST F0Z’6 00°00% ‘s 00" 00¥% 6 0096176 aad Y9I IO0HDS EEHHNS 000-069-000-T0T
00°eC 00" 0 00*0 000 000 c¥YEA HOIN¥d WOME HANHATY 000-989-000-T0T
0070 00 ¢ 0ot 0 00°0 000 SLAIEITY AYANNS 000~589-000-T0T
00" 0 00°o Q0 000°¥6e 00°000°%8 00°0 GONYTYE GNOZ OFEE WOMI SNOIIYIEdO¥ddy 100-089-000-T0T
{9L7£59 €L} Z7°086°2 00*000°2E go-o00’ze 70689 6T EHNOOKI IHHLO 000-089-000-T0T
0670 0070 00 0007ET 00" 000°2ZT 00°8%0°F gEEa NOIIVEISININGY JY¥S 000~8L9-000-T0T
00" 0 TZT0LG'Z op9ge’e 00°%£9°'2 G9°9¥9'2 SIATEOEY TOYINOD IEHEd 000-9.9-000-T0T
00" 0 00 00" 00T 00°00T 0070 SNOILAETEINGD 3 SNOIL¥YNOD 000-5L9-000-T0T
8% 816 "L 86885 '¥S 00 0gL 16 00 02T 16 197976716 SIJTEOEE FSYET JEAMOL 000-699-000~T0T
000 000 00" 008°T 00°00G°T 0G0 SEIITYACY ANY LNEY 000-899-000-T0T
0T°99¢ 607007 '6E Qo-goo’‘zs 00" 000728 617186 78L gIATADMY AL HTIIHED 000-£99-000-T0T
000 000 00" 0 000 0o o §EENOY AEDNYHNT XINAOD 000-599-000-T0T
0070 77 0ET 0T gRto00TE 00" 000°12 TGE989¢€E SANBAIAIC 3 LSAEELNT 000-¥99-000-101
000 00" LE 06° 0 0070 000 FANTATT SETLIAILOY ¥¥Yd 000-£99-000-T0T
0C-0 000 00' 008 00" 006 000 STMIALIZIFCI INY SENIZ 000~G59-000-T0T
000 0070 0070 000 00" 0 SHTYS-SADIANES HOI FDEYHD 000-~2F9-000-T0T
GO0 00-0GT’E 00 000°€ 00000t 0ot o SEEI NOIIVDITddY DNINOZ 000-019~-000-T0T
000 000 00°000°€E 00" 0007E 000 A NOISIAIQ ANYT 000~609-000-T0T
000 00°0 00 000°T 00°000°T 6ot0 sEEd STYAddY J0 QU¥od Q00-809-000-T0T
0070 00" 0 00700072 Q0ro00‘e 000 gusd NOTSSIWHOD ONINNYIL 000-L09-000-10T
0070 0ot o 0670 00" 0 000 TYIDEAS-STOIAEHES FENNY'IL 000-905-000~T0T
97" T0L'EE 9% " T0L EE 00-00g’eE 00°00%'CE 00" 0 AMOONT INVID 000-065=-000-10T
00" 0 0070 0000070t 00°000°0T 00°0 GINTHAYE,/ SINTRISINTHIET L0E00Ed 000-885-000-T0T
G0 6207601 €6 LET'ELE 00°GLY ‘BB 007549 '¥6V Q0°F90 7035 ANTUVHS EONIATI 0T0-¥L5-000-T0T
0070 0070 00009 007009 06 €6E SESNIDIT S04 000-LLF-000-TO0T
00" g 00706 00" 0%E 00° 082 00" 08¢ FLIWEFd ¥EHIO 090-9L%-000-T0T
00°0 el 00° 008 T Q0 00E’T 06°090°T gEEi NOTIDETIOD UNY SHILTENII 000-§%¥-000~T0T
0070 0¢-0 007000°T G0T000°T L 62F ¥¥l AIMEIONd NYHL HEHLO-SEXVL 000-£2¥-000-T0T
000 00" 0 000 oot g 0070 XYl AIMEdONd TYNOSYEd CGIVINA Q00-02%-000-T0T
82 8ED'9ZT 75 20€'¥ST 00" BLE'LLT 00" 8LBLLT ¥LTGER 992 SROTIDETION XYL INTTAND 000-0T¥-000~T0T
oo 3dsa
SONUBADY
aEna TYSENED -~ 10T pund
mewEN0ad) ESYEHONI (TYHMONEY) TUIREON  1E900d CEGRINY 1aoang (THIRIONEY) TERMON NOILATIDSHA EEHON 19
TZ0Z/TE/T0 BINOW  TZOT/TE/TO 12-020% TENIDINO 0Z02/0£/90
¥0d ALIAILOV FONYTYE LA 12-0202 HONYIVE dNE

L/t

:obeg

06 ag :pojeTduc) Iesk TPPSTd
1202/TE/T0 SNIGNE (OI¥Ed
JTHSHMOL ES0Y ¥0d I80dHd TANLIANAIXE ONY JONIAEY

dmy, sscy :gd
AIHEET ADEN

WE 8E:eD TT0T/¥0/2T0




000 000 00" 0G0 7ES 00 0S0 €S ST°GBL'TS MOSSESSY - 607 4= TEBI0L
000 000 600 000 00°0 SNOTIATHOSENS/ONI LM/ SEOA 000-0E8-602-10T
00" 0 0070 oot o 00°0 00°0 SESIAYES SNOENYTITIOSTH 100-208-602-10T
0o 0 0070 00°0G07ES 007080 '€S §1°58L'2S HOSEASSY- THAIOVALNOD 000~208-602-10T
0070 0070 000 00°0 0070 gE1Eadns 000-92L-60Z-TO0T
000 000 0070 000 00°0 QEH/¥0Td HEROTIRE Q00-STL-602-TOT
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 SEDTAMES TYOTEITO 010-20L-602-~T0T
oo 00790 000 0070 000 SNISSASSY-SHDIAYES TYNOSEAd 000-20L-602-T10T
gosgEssY ~ 602 3ded
000 29°0¥G LT 0oT000°T8 007000718 TT°90%'9¢€ SNOIIDWIZ - T6T 3d=d TB30L
0o"o 0070 00°000°F 00" 0007T po-ovz’e SHSYHOHNd INTHAINDE TTYHS 000-ZL6-TET-TOT
0649 00" 0 0070 000 00" 0 ZYILNO TYLIdYD 000-0L6-T6T-T0T
0ot 0 000 00°000°T 007000t 000 FONTNALNIVA ONY SHIV4Ed GO0-0E6-T6T-TOT
600 £2°68T'T 0070008 00" 000°8 00" 0 ONTHSIISNAd GNY¥ DNILNIEA 000-006-16T-TOT
000 6T k¥ 00 000‘e 00°0080°Z LLTLOS i AOVITIIR 000-098-16T-TI0T
00" 0 000 00°000°€E Q00" 00C‘E 000 SATHSYEIRER 3 ONINIVIL 000~-DEB-TET-TOT
0600 00°GLBOT 00°00070€E 0oT000 08 oo SEOTANES HOLDHESNI NOLLOETI T00-2Z08-T6T-T0T
00 qQ 00 g0 e 00 000°0T 0o 0000T 06" 0 SHOTAYAS TILOYILNOD 000~Z0B-16T-10T
00" 0 {(ge-92) 00°000’s 00 000’‘s 0z vOL ASNAIXE ONITIVR 000-6ZL-T6T-T0T
0070 (00" Z¥T) Q0°000°2T 00T 00072T 69 E86 % SESNEAXE NOILOETE HIg¥AsHOgWIEd 000-87L-T16T~T0T
00" Q 5G°LETE 0o 000’9 060009 Sy 0L8’9 gAIId40s 000-92(~T6T-T0T
00" 0 0ot o 0070 0oto 000 UIH/Y0IE HBACTIRE-SNOTILOE I 000-GTL-T6T-TOT
0070 [a[oRds] 0070 00°0 00°0 SEDIAYES TYNOSYEd 000-204-T6T-T0T
sNOIIOETE - T6T 3deQ
6L 867’9 g0 LGT GV 00" FEB’EL 00" 7E876L 66°GFS VL YOSIAYESNS - TLT 3ded TBIOL
00°0 0070 00° 008 T 00°00G6'T 06 L¥8 AONYMOTTY AOVETIH 000~098-TLT-10T
000 00°0 00°002 007002 06" 68T gEITIANS 000~9ZL-TLI-TOT
00°0 0070 00°00T 00" 00T £8°008 SASNEIXE JHASYONTAIT 000-TZL-TLT-TO0T
02 737 [0} S XA 00 0LE S Q0" 0LE’S 0F°0LE'S INFHEE I LTS 000=-8TL-TLT-T0T
05 6E€ 90 9LE'Z 001929 0018z Y 9L BB0‘Y SEXYI TIC¥AYd 000-STL-TLI-TOT
LT EE0°T 9T 8ET L 00°005'2T 00 005°ET LGTERS L FONTANSHI HITYEH 000-F0L~TLT-TOT
26718V whE6% ‘ZE 00" E0L75% Q0" €0L’SS POCEQLIGS SEOYM-HOSTAYEANS 000-g0L-TLI-TO0T
¥ogIANEAns - TLT 3dsQ
9T ¥s¥’T LO6LTOT 00°00L'LT Q0°00L LT BLUFOGLT SEEIENEI - 10T 3ded TBIoL
00°0 0ot o 00" 082 00" 06% P8TFTL AONEMOTTIV TOYTTIR 000-098-T0T-T0T
Q00 0oto 00" 0 00" 0 0070 §EI174408 000-924-T0T~10T
000 00°0 00t0 00" 0 000 SESNEIXE ESdnNgHITd 000-TZL-T0T-TOT
087621 0T 698 00 E8F T 00 E8F‘T 0Z E8F'T LNEWEE LLEE 000~8TL-TOT-TOT
95" %6 L8199 Q0°SET'T 00"SET’T 89 FET'T SERYL TIOEAYd 000-GTL-TOT-T0T
000 0070 0o 0 0070 000 FONYEASNI HIIVEH 000-%0L-T0T-TOT
00°8€z’t 00°25%°8 00" ZEB'FI D0 ZEB YT 00-2e8°7T SHESYM-SHETLEMEL 000-20L-T0T-TOT
sHEISOMI - T0T1 3deq
saznaTpuadxy
aNOd THEENED - T0T pund
ASYHEIET) (TYEONTY) TUREON 135009 qEURINY 1ESAng (TYEORIY}  THHREON NOTIATEOSEA GEGRON 1D
120Z/TE/T0 HINOW  TZOE/TE/TC 12-020¢ TYNIDTHO QZ0E/0E/90
MO ALIAILOY TONYTYE dLA TZ-0202 HONYTYY ONE
06°8C :pelaTdwed IABSX TBOSTI %

:abeg

1Z02/1€/T0 HNIGNE QOI¥HEd
JIHSHMOL FS0Y d0d LuodEd TMALTANIAXT aNY FANZAEY

dmI =509 :€9d
ATHGHIG S IBEN

W3 8£:20 120T/¥C/C0




3g°102'¢ AR 007 €8S TF 00" EBS TV GG 08T EY SaNACED 3 SNIQTIAE - §9¢ 3ded T¥IOL

00" 000 00" 0 000 00°0 FONUNELETEA ALITIDEI-IO0Y-IEAdESETE Z00-0E6-G9¢-T0T
000 000 oJopdlo} 0070 000 FONYNHINIEH AIITIOUA-INOODOY JEAMISTY 100-0£6-592-T0T
LT 0T8 GT 060791 0o 000 LT 00 000°LT 6E°GTV ‘8T TONYNAINIVH ONY SUIVdEd 000-0£6-$92-T0T
617606 977165 00 00L L 00°006L L €7 8LT 'S §EILITIIO 000-026-522-10T
0879t £iL-881 00002 00°00Z GL'B8T FONYMOTTE EHVETIN 000-098-492-T0T
000 Z1 6L 00 00k o[eRmulet 812071 SATTdENE DNICTINA 000-9ZL-%92~T0T
00°0 000 000 00°0 0070 SASNEIXE GESHNHENIET 000-T2L-§92-T0T
90"971T FARAN:] 00 ZeE T 00°CEE’T L T6E’T IRARTAIIHE 000-8TL-$92-T0T
8L788 97 TTY G0°690°T 00°G20°T 9£°690°T SHXYIL TTIOHAYd 000-GTL-69Z-T0T
000 000 0070 00°0 000 FONVANSNI HITYEH 000-504-592-T0T
9570911 Z6ETL’S 009z €T 00°9¢6 €T ZL°9T6ET INFHIDYNYH SEILITIOEE 000-E£0L-G92-T0T
000 Q00 00" 0 000 0ot o SESYM NYIGOLSAD 000-20L-692-T0T

SaNnoEs ¥ ONICIING - 9% 3d8d
T6°£87 /0T T6° 202 €L 00*9%T'9Z1 AR AT AN §Z°8ET71TT YRIASYMIL - £57 3ded TBIOL
08" ETT 8L°2Z8 00°008°T 00°008°T G6L°0LY'T TONYMOTTY EOYHTIN 000-098-€52-T0T
0o o 00°0 00" 00T 00° 00T 00°0 guItddns 000-92L-£62-T0T
0040 0070 0070 0o-o 0o 0 SUSNEIXE (ESENgnITT Q00-12L~£52-T0T
I8 ELL PLIOTE’S 00°58276 00"582°6 0975998 INERTEILED 000—-8TL-£62-T0T
16" H09 08" BET'¥ Q00°%0T'L 0O 70T L EL 962 L SEXYIL TTO9RY¥d 0R0-STL-£G2-TC0T
DE-E62'T £0°88578 00° 000 6T 00°000°ST T2 6979 0T AONTEINSNT HITVHH 000-F0L-EGZ-T0T
91960 "€ TI°ELY9 1T 00 FETLE 00 FSL LE ZEECTLE gEoYM EHENSYIIL ALNAAA 000-E£0L-E£52~T0T
26 TFO Y A3 A 00 g0Lge 00"E0L'SS pOTE0L’GS SEoYM YTMASYEIL Q00-z0L-EST~10T

w@Insy=aL - £62 3ded

0ot 0 SE°8ES 00°ge6’T 00°BEG'T 0F"2ZL'T METATE 30 quvod -~ Lbe 3deq TE30L
000 0070 6t o 000 000 UONYMOTIY FOVITIH 000-098-LFZ-10T
0070 000 060 0070 0070 ONINTIYEL 000-0£8-LF2-T0T
0070 §z- 8¢ 00 8ET 00" BET A AA SEXYL TIOYAYd 000-GTL-L72-T0T
(s eds! 007 00% 00T008°1 00 008°T 00 009°T SHAYM-METATS JO d€ 000-20L—-LFZ-TO0T
MEIATY J0 ddvog - Lpg 3ded
9" 0TZ 01T 90195 €L Q0 ETL’GTT 00°¢7L°52T GG LIE ' LIT WEIo - Tz 3deg TeIol
0ot o LB 0 B0 00§°T 00 00s’T 88 ELE FONYMOITY HOVATIR 000-098-5T2~T0T
0090 0070 0090 0070 00" 0 9LOOY SHDIAYES JILOTELNOD 000-~Z08~GTE~-T0T
00" 00¢€ 00"000°€E 007 000°F Q0000 ’y 00°05T’¢E SENTANES TYALIVELINOD 000-108-6T72-10T
000 Qoo 00°00S 00" 008 7€ 02T SEI14d0S 000-8ZL-STE-TO0T
000 0o 0 00'00E 00 oog 00" 0 SHSNIAXHE JESYNERITI 000~1ZL-6T2-T0T
28°€08 PLTOTLTS Co*00E‘s 00" 00E’6 09°865°L INERTYILES 000-8TL-G12-T0T
9t " 899 LT 68 Y 0u*008°L 007006 "L 60°ZF0'8 SUNYIL TIOEAYd 000-5TL-GTZ-TOT
GO"00L 00006 °¥ 00°69€'6 00°59£76 GEFETIO AONVYASNT BITYEH 000~ 0L-G12-TOT
91 960°¢C vE°9¢5°¢¢ 00°kGTLE 00 FEL LE TZ'G8E’'SE SEOYM MYETD AINdEd 000-£0L-GT2-T0T
Z6° 199 P A AN A 00°E0L 58S 00" €0L'SS POCE0LYGS SEOYM-MIITI 000-20L-GT2-T0T
WIEID - STg adad
saaInyTpuadxd
GROZ TYIENES - 10T pUnd
woymIoEd) ESYEYONI (TYRMONHY) TYREON  I39Gnd QEANSWY La9q0g (TEIONEY) TYHHON NOTLITED0SHEA YRERON T2
1zZ0zZ/TE/T0 HINOW  TEZ0Z/TL/TO TZ-0Z02 TYNIDIHEO 0Z02/0E/90
¥od ALIAILOY TONYTEE dLE 12-0202 HONYIYH INI
06°85 :pel1sTdwo) AwRL TeISTId §

dm1 350y :4d
TZ0z/TE/TO DNIGNE JOI¥Ed FTIEEG 1I8SN

L2/€ :9beg JTHSNMOL ESOY ¥0d IMOdMd HMALTANILXET dN¥ ANNEATL Wd §€:20 TZ0T/¥0/20




€HT0T6 TL LFBTIB 00°0LT'ZET 00°0LT'ZET L2°c07'2yT SEATAYES 'TYEENED - 682 3dsq TE3ICL
000 00°ITé 00" 008°T 00008t 00 ¥SSE gEEVHDENd LNEKRATINDE TTERS 000-ZL6-68Z-T0T
00790 00" 0 00000 %8 00000 ’'%e 88" 8TL NOTIFAONTE TTYH dML 100-0L6~68Z-T0T
00" 0 000 00" 0 0oto 000 AYILOO THILIIYD 000-0L6-682-T0T
0o 0 0070 G0 0 oot o 00" 0 AOTHAOIYHD KYIL 000-9656-68¢-T0T
000 00°09 00008 00008 7988871 SNOUNYTITIISTH 000~G56-682-TO0T
00" 0 0070 000 0070 0070 FONENTINTYR TRIENES/ I00Y QEATISTE 100~0E6-682-T10T
00" 0 000 00" 0 00" 0 000 AONYNHINIG/EI¥am LNERIIN0E HD1dd0 000-0£6-682-T0T
007 o 0070 0070 0070 000 INZHESYNTHTIHEY EIGILDACHG ViH 000~G626-68¢-10T
0o 0 0686661 00°000°%Z 00°000'FT zLTLB0'0T FONTINSNI 0o0~0T6-682-T0T
0L 698 9T FTI9 ‘T 00°000°L 00" 000 L 0£-s8€°L ONTHSITENd GNY ONTINIEE 000-006-68¢2-T0T
ce 12z GET00V 7T 00°000°S 00°000°S ECT06L'Y SINEWAYS HSYET 000-858-68Z-10T
ZS90T'T &7 8TL'E 00"002’s 00°00Z'S Z1°2e1’s SEANOHIETHL 000-068-682-T0T
00°0% §7°090°T 00°0C0°ST 00000 8T 8L 656 ET gENad aNy¥ ONINITEL 000-0£8-682-T0T
0070 9z"168°¢ 00°00Z°t 0oT o0t 00°GLT T NOTI¥DTIIAOD 000-608-68¢2-T0T
00" SET 09°'8ZE 00 00e’E 00°0CE’E PLUSEIE ASNHEANE FONENIINIYH ¥ILAJHOD 000-808-687~10T
0o 0 000 000 0070 000 HRIINAODOY SEDIANES TYNOISSII0dd 000-£408-682-T0T
000 00" 0 600 0070 000 SIOTLIEOYY SEDIAMES IYNCISSEIOHEd 000-508-682~T0T
00" 0%T 887 LYE'T 00" 000°L 00" 000°L £z 882’6 SAZT AHNIOLLY 000-708-682-10T
B0 676 °E 09°TES’8 00 00079 00700072 00°TIL'S SEOIAGES WHIOINOD 000-£08~682-TCOT
05" L9 £2°L2T'T 00°000°€E 00*000’E €€ 16L7C SEADIAMES HLISTEM 000-208~682-T0T
00" 0 00" 00E’ST 00700161 0o 00T ST 00" 000°6T SEOIANES TEALIVIINGD 000~-T08-682-T0T
a0 0 0£°89¢'Y 00°00079 optoo0‘e LG L0326 SESNIIKE ONITIVH 000~62L-682-T0T
go-o PP RIZ’E 007 00T’S 00" 00T’S EFEQE’S HENTIKE NOILDTTIOD K¥l EHERWOS 000-8ZL-68Z-T10T
80°606°T 5689178 0o 000’0t 00" 0007CT 0£" 298 €T AHIII0~SHITIANS 000-97L-682-10T
00°0 0070 geoo 000 00°0 SAXYL INEWAOTINANN 000-6TL-68Z-T0T
0ot 0 0070 000 00°0 00" 0 gEEI NINOY/LNINTIILIES T00-8TL-682~10T
ot o 0670 0070 000 00°0 INTWRFI L LT 000-81L-682-T0T
00" 0 00" 0 0070 000 000 SAKTL TTOHGAYD 0O00-STL-682-10T
0070 000 00" 0 00" 0 0070 SETA NOIIVNISININAY YdH T00-%0L-682-T0T
g ege’t 0T°£¢6°'2T 00" 0LZ’EE 00 0LEZET 06°TBF LT FAONVEANSNI BIIVEH 000~F0L-68E-T0T
00" 0 000 0070 oot e 000 INAODOY F9¥m JHAMESEI 100~20L-68Z-T0T
000 0070 000 000 [o[vadls] SEOTAMES LI ESNOH NI 000-20L~682-T0T
SEOTANES TYENED - 68¢ 2dad
000 00" 0 000 000 Qoo INTNNEHEAOS/ NOTIYONQY JI780d - L82 adeq TEIOL
000 00" 0 0070 000 00" 0 ASNEARE HOYETIW DEd 000~098-L82-T0T
0070 [Jeldo; 00°0 000 0G0 53d/FOYLS0d 000-62L-LBZ-TOT
00" 0 000 000 00" 0 00°0 g TIadns 9Ed 000~9ZL-L8E-TOT
go-o 00" 0 000 00 0ot 0 SESNEINH JESINERITE Q000-TZ4L-L8T-TO0T
000 0070 oo 000 0070 INERTELLES 000-8TL-L8Z-TOT
0600 000 0070 0070 000 SEXYL TIOEEEd 000-STL-£82-TO0T
Qo0 0G0 0070 0070 a0 0 AONTENSNI HITYER 000-F0L-L82-T0T
000 00" 0 0070 00" 0 000 YOIYALSININAY 2EJ 000-20L-L8Z-T0T
INTHNEEAQD/NOIIVINaE 2IT90d — L8 adaqg
gaxniTpusdxy
aeod TYIENES - 10T PUnd
ISYEYOEd) HSYRMONT (TOMHONEY) THMON IESGRE JHINIHY hictlatat= (TYREONGY)  TYREON NOILAIY05Ea HEFHAN 1D
1z0Z/16/T0 HINOR  TZTOZ/TE/T0 12-020¢2 TEHIDTEO 0Z0Z/0E/90
MOd ALIATIONY FONTIYE GIX 1£-0Z02 FONYTYE ANE

rabed

06°8S :peleTdWoD ISR TEISTI §
1702/T€/10 ONIANE COTHEd

JTHSNMOL FSO¥ J0d I1H0dE¥ FdnLIANEIXE a4

AONTATE

dml @sod €d
IIHEEd 4A9Ef

W3 BEIEL TE0T/P0/TO




LE7896°T 9L°992 ¢l 00-£68782 00" €68'8C $9°006'%Z SRINOE 3 SNINNYTA - 00% 2dsd 18301
0070 000 0oto 0070 000 SONTLEEH CGNY SHAC 0o00-0£8-00V-T0T
coo 000 000 00" 0 000 I00Y SEOIANES TYNIOWILNOD TERAYESEY 000-608-007-T0T
oot o Q0" 0 000 0070 000 I00¥ SEOTAYES TYAIDVELNOD CHAYISEY 000-808-00F-T0T
000 000 000 000 000 SNILNNODDY SEITAYNES 'TYNOISSHICEd 000-1408-00F-T0T
000 000 000 00" 0 Q0" a SENTANES TYALIVEINGD-LI0¥ JEAdESEH 000-908-00%-T0T
Qo0 00°0 00" 0 GO0 0070 QIOHITHEOYY SEOIAMES TYNOISSHIOEd 000-508-00%-T0T
00°0 00" 0 00°0 et o 00- 0 SENTAMES TYNOISSIIONd ¥IHIO 000-£08-00F-T0T
000 0c- e 0o o 000 000 SHATANES SNIYIHNIONE 000-208-007-T0T
00°F%T 00° 006 00'000°¢L 00°000°L L2 19879 SHNIANES TYAIOVELNOD 000-108-00%-T0T
000 00°0 0o 0 0070 000 gEIid30s 000-5ZL-00V-TOT
00" 0 000 G0 0070 0o0 SUSNEIYA JISYNaRITE 000-12L-00%-T0T
fARE v Al ¥TOLLY 00°70S’T 00°F0S’T ¥8 €051 INTAEE LI 000-8T4~007-T0T
LL0ZT 95918 00" 6¥F 1T 00 65% T LTT9%E T SEARYL TIOEAYd 000-STL-00¥7-TOT
007 aQ 000 0070 0o 0 00" 0 AONVENSNT HITYER 000-F0L-00F-T0T
AR YA 36 ZLL'S 00" 0%0 ST Q0 0F0 eI $£°6ED ST WOITIISININIY 9NINOZ 0O0-€0L-00F~T0T
00°G2ZE 000061 Q07 006°€E 00°006°€E 00°06Z°T SESYM JENOISSIHNOD 000-20L-00%-TCT
ONINCT ¥ DNIKNYId - Q0% 3ded
€L FS6°E 327816 '0¢€ Q0" SF0’EZY 00°S¥07Z¥ G8*E£0870¢% INEREOMOANZ FONYNIME0 - T0€ Idad TB30L
000 00" o 000 0o-a 000 150d ONYTHEACYD SWILITILN 000-0E6-T0E-TOT
88 981 66 6TE’'T op oov ‘e 00°00% 7’2 BZ E%E‘Z INTHENOINT FONYNIQIO-ZDYIETIN 000-098-TOE-TOY
S8 0EL’E 6262181 00" 00070 gn*o0o’oz 85°96L°82 SEOIAMES TYNOISSEACES Q00-208-T0E-T0T
000 0070 0oto 000 00°0 §3ITAL0S 000-924L~T0E-T0T
00" 0 000 000 000 00°0 SEENZAYE CISENTRITE 000-12L~10£-T0T
217 L0t v8TeTL 00°682°T 00°682°T 77582 T LNEWNET T LT 000-8TL-TO0E~TOT
2L 801 zZ0°19L 00°808°T 00*90eE’T 79 P0E’T SAXYL TTOYAYd Q00-5TL-TOE-TOT
007 08¢ gotosy ‘e 00°00¢ ¥ Q0 00Z'¥ 00" 00E"F FONVMASNTI HITYIH 000-¥0L-T0E-T0T
9T TLD'T ZT 867 L 00" 758°CT 00°¥GB7ZT Z6TES87TT SHOYM-INSHEDEOANT DNINOZ 0O0-£0L-TOE-TOT
00" 0 0070 o0 Q00 000 sEOYM TTIYISNOD Q000-Z0L-TOE-T0T
INAREOE0ANE TONUNITEO - T0€ 3d9Q
00°0 0o o 00 0BE’LIT 0ot 08ELTT 000 SONME FHIO OF SUEISNYEI - 062 3ded T¥3ol
000 Q0o 0070 600 0o 0 GNOE TERIONELSYEANI / SNYEL Z07-666-062-~10T
oot o 0o 0 0070 000 00°0 aNnd 9Ed SHHASNTHI ONILVHIdO GEzZ-666-062~10T
00°0 0070 0o-aQ poto 000 apnd gSNI ToarH/SYFISNTEL 6%Z-~666-062-10T
000 000 000 Qo' 0 Q0" 0 5907 01 SUEASNTAL ¢HZ~666-062-T0T
000 Qo0 00°0BELY 00-0BE’LY 000 ONOE ASEIEHED/ SYRISNTEl 60Z-666-062-T0T
00" ¢ 0o 0 007000 '0L 0GTooonL oot o aNnd TN IA/GEASNTIL 80Z-666-06¢-10T
0070 oot o 000 000 000 A5 TR-SAHISHNEL G00-666-062-T0T
SaNAE MEEIO Ol SYEASNVEI - 062 3d8d
gexniTpusdxy
gNad TYYEANED - 10T PULE
HEWHE0da) ESYREONI (TYIEONEY) IASINE CHGNSRY 139dng (THREONTY) THREON NOTIATADSHEA WEIRAN 1D
1Z0Z/16/T0 BINOW  TZOZ/TE/TO 12-0Z0T TENTATIO 0Z0Z/0E/90

408 AITAILOY FONYIVE LA 1Z2-0202 FONTIVE ONE
06° 8¢ :peierdwon IVRE TEOSTI § dml oso¥ :4q
TZ0Z/TE/TO DNIQNE QOTHEd qIggEd xesn

:abeg ITHSMMOI FS0d H0J I¥04Ty H¥ALIGNEJIXT dNY HONEART

Wd 8€:20 1202/%0/20




88 TLOBY 8T £ZB/LES D0 G89 LLTT 007689 LLT'T 95" 899 ‘258 STINLIANTIXE TYIOL
00" 518 9.°8LE'E 00°000°S 00" 000°S PEBFE‘T INTHIOYNYN ADNIOWENE - 666 1ded T¥3I0L
00§12 9L°8L6'6 00°000°S D0 00078 FET8PE’T AXE INZRIIUNYW AONESIERE 000-068-666~T0T
INTHRADYNYE ADNIDWSWE - 666 3d2d
£oo 00" 0192 0070199 00°0T9 9 00°0 o6 2deq TE3ICD
000 00°019°2 00018 ‘2 000199 000 SEOTAYES TERLOYELNOD 000-T08-06L-T0T
osL adsq
00°0 0E"LFE'C 89070002 00" 0a0 Ty £9°506°¢ NOTIVEMOT ¥ SWdyd - 15. 3ded TEICD
000 006821 00°0000E 00°000°0€ 000 INTWIAOYART MaYd 000-SL6-TGL-TOT
000 000 0070 0070 00°0 YYAd-AYIIOC TY¥IIFUD 000-0L6~TGL-TOT
00°0 000 00°000°€E 007 000°€E SF LTI SETIIATION % SHYID0dEd 000-966-TG6L-TOT
00°0 Qe ze0 'y 0000078 00" G008 8T-88L°¢S AONYNIINTIYA aNY SEIYdEd 000-0£6-TGL-TOT
HOTIETEOTE 3 SYd¥E - T6L 3dea
000 0o o 00T 00070T 00000701 00 000701 SHSTAYES NEZILID — 099 3dsd T®IOL
000 000 00°000°S 00700078 00°00078 SNEZILID dOINES 000-5¥8-099-T0T
000 0o 0 Go-000’s 00 000°S 0p-000’s FONYISISSY HINOK ATIOH 000-$978-099-10T
SuOTAFAS NEZTLID - 099 3deg
9z TZE £3°6L8'LET 00°6¥9 ‘€91 00 G678 ‘591 cR°6¥8 05T swgom 0TTEnd - £9F 3dsC TEIC
000 000 GO0 000 Qo0 FORYNTLNTYR-INOOOOY (HAYESHL 000-SES-£9F-T0T
00°0 TZ'0LE'T 000892 00089z 00" 0 STENIIONTIKE TOEINOD I5Zd 200-0£6-£9%~10T
oo 097 €67 S5 00" 567’56 00°56% 'S8 D2 E£6% ‘46 HGTIOTHD QYO TEATHD T00-CE6~E97-TOT
0o o £7°008°L 00 000°0F gt 00070Y 05661722 HONYNIINTYH a¥0d 000-0E6-£9%-T0T
a0 o 86 ZLT 9T onT000 ¥l 00 000°FT 067 60T A¥a 4n-N¥EIo 000-575-£97-T0T
GO0 £0°T66 ‘Y 00° 000701 0000001 80°Z¥8'8Z ONIIDEADTL 000-EZS-£9%~T10T
9Z°TZE 86°TS0'T D0 005°E 00 00s’E L1602’y SIESIT LIFILS 000-896-£9F—-10T
Swdom oITEad ~ £9% 2ded
1£°6%2 1£°69¢ 007696 00696 227969 sTygday J0 qE¥0d ONINOZ - 0Ty 3ded TEa0L
000 0070 000 0070 000 HNINIVEL % $Und 0B0-0£8-0TP-T0T
000 2070 0070 000 0070 ¥gz SEOTATIES AENJOLLY 000-F08-0TF-TOT
GO0 000 0070 Q00 000 §3171d408 000-9ZL-0TP-T0T
Go"0 000 0070 000 00°0 SHSNIAXE GESUNTRIES 000-TZL-0TP-T0T
000 0oto Q070 0o o 000 ININZY ILET 000~8TL-0TP-TOT
16761 18767 00°6% 00°69 6E"Z¥ SEXYL TICUAYd 000-STL-0Ty-T0T
Q0" 0% 00" 08g 00006 00° 0086 £8°£G9 YAZ-§EIIAYES TYNOSYEd 000-Z0L-0T¥=T0T
sTvRady A0 (¥Y¥0d DNINOEZ - 019 3deq
geInlTPULdxE
QNaE TVSENTS - 10T pund
SoURE0Ed) USYTIONT (TORMONEY) TORION  LE2ANE GIANERY IEodng (TUREONEY )  TEREON NOIIAINOSE] VHEAQN 19
1Z202/TE/T0 HINOK  TTOZ/TIE/TO TZ-020%T TENIDTEO 0zZ0Z/0E/%0
¥OI ALIALLOY WONYTIHEE QLA 12-0Z02 FONYTIYE NI

LZ/9 rabeg

06°85 :peieTdwo) ISR TEOSTH %
1Z0Z/TE/10 ONIUNE QOIMED
JTHSNMOL ES0E 904 I1¥0dEd TANLIANAIXKE ANY HONIARS

dml @s0¥ :9d
AIgEAIq tAesn

Wd gE£:z0 TZOT/®0/20




£6°8Z% 002 16667 /09T 0O PLE'ST G0 ¥i6°ST 81 60€°8ET
88°%L0’8BY 6T €28’ LES 007688 “LLT T D0°889LLT T 9c°899 ‘268
18 E0§78YT 9T EZE 869 DO 659 €8T T 00659 7E6T T FLOLLE 60T

SMENITANTEIKE 3 SUONIATY Jd0 LHN

SHENLIANTIRA TYLOL
SIANTATS TYLOL
IONQE TTVHENED - TOT PUA

aNOE TYEENED - T0T pund

FEVEAOEI) ESVEEONI  (TYRHONGY) THWEON
TZ0Z/TE/ 10 HLINOW T202/1£/10
¥OoAd ALIAILOY GONYIVE dLA

L/ L cabeg

LE9dNE GEANINT
12-0202

LEOANA
TYRIDINEO
12-020¢

067 8%

{(TYREONEY) TVHEON

0TOE/0E/90Q

FONYTYE ANE
:peaeTduwon Xe9f TROSTI §

1202/1E/10 SNIONI COTHHE
ATHSNMOL E50Y d0Z I¥0d®d FdNIIINIAXE UNY AONEATE

MOILATHISEd WIERIN 1D

dmy osoy :dd
AIgdEg I9S
Wd 8£:gH TZDE/¥0/TO




00°G822'T GE* 829 T {(00°0¥) (00°0%) 62 TLG SHYNLIANEAXE 3 $HANIARE J0 IHN
0070 gL 1F8 00°66£'C 0orseg’e T1°%82°¢E STINLIANEERE TEIOL
00°%92°C £1°01E‘T 00°5%e°T 00°SGE‘T 0F-SGB’E SANNTARY TYIOL

{aNAd FONYNIINTVH BATYO XOIIVHOEdY - 102 PURd

0070 8L THY 00°56E°T 00°86£°2 T1°%82°¢C STEALIANTdXE TVIOL

000 8L T¥9 00-G6E’Z 00°G6E°T TT ¥8Z'E oo0 3deqg TEIQL

000 00" 0 0070 00°0 noto SONAd YEHIO Ol SYRLSHYEL 000-666-000-T0C

00" 0 000 00T oL 00°0L GLTFTIT SNOENYTIZOSIH 0o0~556-000-T02

00°0 8L°T%9 Q0°sTE’EL 00°GeE’2 9£°69T°C TONYNIINIVR % S9IvVdEd 0o0-0£6-000-TCE

ooc adadg

s8IN1TPUSdXE

00*59z’z £T°0TE‘Z 00°GGE'T 00°6SE°T OF*Gs87E . SEANEATE TYIOL

po-s9z’'e €T°0TE‘2 00°GS5E'T DO°GGE'E v gs8’ce 000 2deq TEICL

000 0o 0 007 ¢ 00" 0 000 SUHASNTIL 000-669-000-102

00°682°T 00°G662°2 gorsze’e 00"82E’2 00°628°¢ SINAHSSESSY MTYIDIES 000-ZL5-000-T0CT

000 ET"ST 0008 00" 0E 0% 0g LETIEINT 000-%99-000-T0T

000 3dsa

gsnusARY

ANAd EONYNEZINIYN FATE0 XOLIVHOEdY - 107 PUnd

HOVEIAEd) FSYEMONI (TURMONEY) TYHHMON IE2a0d QIaNENY IEsHang (IVMREONEY) TYRFON NOILdTHOSHEA YEFANN 1D

120Z/TE/T0 HIMOW  TZOZ/TE/TO 12-0202 TENIDINO 0z0zZ/0E/90
HOE ALIALLOY FONYTYE JLE 12-0202 FONYIVE CNH
06°gs :peloTdwod IvSX TEOSTI %

dm], esoyg :dd
TZ0Z/18/T0 SNIONT a0l¥Ed ZTadEd Xesq

Lz/8 :=beg ATHSNMOL IS0W ¥0d JU0dEd THOLIANIINE aiY ENNAATI Hd 8£:20 TT0Z/%0/20




00°052°S SET0ZL'¥ 00" 2z 00" 2z (pE-Sve’2) SEYAIIANEAXE ® SHANFAZY 30 4N

00" 08E £Z°LES T 00°LTIG 6 00 LTE’S 79°€8T7CT STINIIANEEYE TYLOL

00°009'g 86 LTLD 00-6E£8'6 00°6EB’E ¥E°8£876 SAONEATY TYLOL

TaNO3 EONYNAINIYA TAIHG SNITEAZ - £0T PuUnd

00" 06¢E £7°L65°T Qo' LIs’s 00" L1S’8 ¥9 E81°C1 STENIIANEIXT TYLOL

00" 0SE £Z°L65'T 00 LIS S 00 LIG'6 ¥9°€8T°'CT noo 3ded TEIOL

060 0070 0o 000 000 SUTISHYAL 000-666-000-E07

0oto EE°0LS 00" LTE 00 LIE 0S°¢6S SHOBNYTTEDSIH G00~556-000-£02

g0-Qse $8°92L°T 00700276 00°00Z’6 FT 166 TT HORYNELNIH/ S IYdTd 000-0E6-000-EOE

pog 3dsd

saxnatpusdxd

000088 §G°LTLT9 B0"6EB’E 00" 6£8°86 FE-8EB G SHONEAME TELOL

007003 °S 86 LIL'S 00°6E8°6 00°6£B'6 FETBER'S 000 3deq TE3CL

g0 000 000 0o o 000 SHEISNYED 000-669-000-£02T

00°0092°S 00" 007’9 00 Q02’6 00°00¢°6 0000276 SINIHSSESSY TYIDAAS 000-TL9-000~E0T

000 8G°LTE 00" 6E9 00" 6£9 e BEY LSTUTLINT 000=-799-000~£02

000 2dag

sanuaADT

ANAS EONYNIZINTYR HATEd ENITIAE - £0C PURd

RovmMoud) ISYASONT (TUMONSY) TYRMON IEOANE JHONINY Lasqnd (TYHHONTY) THYION ROINEIEDSAA YREWAN TD

170Z/TE/T0 HINOW  TTOTZ/TE/TO 1z-0202 TENISIHO 0zZ0Z/0E/90

¥Od ALIALIOV FONYIYE QIX 120202 FONYTIYE NI

LZ/6 :ebeg

06°8¢ :pesleTduwc) Jesk TBOSTE %
1202/TE/T0 ONIONE JOI¥Hd
ATHSNMOI WS0d ¥Od I¥0ddd THALIANEIXT ONY IONIZAZE

dny es0d :€d
FIEEEq SIA2SN
W 85:Z0 T202/%0/20




T2 1LY ‘T ySTFRLIE 00" ¥0E 00°%0E (99°9L5"1) STIALTANAEXE 3 STANFATY IO IEN

69 y0¢€ BLTTTIL'E 00°90g’8 00°90£°8 597889 0T SHEAIIGNEdXE TELOL

98 GLL'Y ¥Z 96%°2 00-01%’‘s 00° 012’8 00°2Ti’6 SHANTATI TYIOL

(aNOd INIWH TIvdl I8 - p0g PURA

59" ¥0E oL 1TLZ 0n-90e’s 00 90€‘8 99 88901 SEEALICNEIXY TYIOL

§9°¥0€ 0L ITL'Z 0090’8 00*90E’s8 99788901 000 3dsg TE30L

000 000 0070 000 0070 HAASNYIL Q00-666-000-¥02

000 SOTLTT 00°0 00°0 0% 219 SNOINTTIZDSTH 000-556-000-F0¢€

§9°¥0€ 59 0¥s°T 00-90£’8 Q0 90E'8 9z 9L070T FORYNEINIVR 000~0EE-000-70Z

000 3ded

soInitpusadxil

98 GLL'T yZ° 967’9 00 019’8 007019 ’8 00 zIT’'s SHANTAHY TEIOL

9B GLL’Y ¥Z 9679 00°012°8 0oT0T2 8 00°2ILT’6 000 ads@ TE3oL

0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 FZASNYIL 000-669-000-702

98°GLL'F Q0 5ve’e 00°90€'8 0nte0e’s £0°808°¢8 SINIWNSSESSY TYIDHEAS 000-2L9-000-702

000 ¢ IST 00 v0E 00" 70E L6TE0E HROONT LSTIHLNI 000-%99-000-702

ooo 3deg

sanusADYy

aMad INIVH TIvdl 9Ig - 70T puid

FoudYoEd) FSYEEONI (TOMONGY) TOMON  Ladd0d feicieiviciing 1Eoang (TYREONEY) TYREON ROTILITEOSEA HETHAN T

120Z/TE/T0 BINOR  TZ0Z/TE/T0 12-0202 TENIDTEO 0zZ0T/0E/90

404 ALIAILOY HONYTEE QLA 1Z-0Z0% AONYTES INI

Lz/0T  :9bed

06-gc :peieTdwc) Iesi TEOSTI
170Z/1€/T0 DMNIGNT COIddd

q
°

ATHSNMOI 'Z50d ¥0d IEQ4Hd WENLIINEdXE aNY ZONTATE

dug ssodg €4
4199 I9sN
Wd 8£:Z0 TZ0Z/BO/E0




0008z T 1T°20T°¢2 000 000 LT ES8'T STINIIANEAXE 3 SEANIATY A0 L3N

00°0 ZF'E18 00 008°€ 00 008°E S¥°8L0'Z STENIIGNEEYE TYLOD

00"082°¢ £6°6TE'2 0ot0oe’eE 0ot 008’c ZLTEE7E SHANEATIE TY¥IOL

L INTYH BATEA SHYITIIM - 50T PUE

0070 AR 007 008°¢€ 00°008’€ Sy 8LO’'Z SHEALTONAIXT TIIOL

000 Ty E18 00°008°¢E 00°008°¢E §F°8L0'T poo 1ded T®3IOL

000 0070 o[ ls] 00°0 00°0 HEISNTLL 000-666-000-502

000 00" 0 0070 0070 00°F1T SNOENYTTIDSIH 000-$56-~000-50¢

0ot o TV ET8 00°008°€E 00°008°¢E SF 996 ‘T EIYAEY /S HONENT LN 006-0£6~000-502

pog 3dsd

seanaTpusdxy

Q0-082°¢ £GCT6E goto08’c op*o08’‘c ZL TE6'E SEANTASE THIOL

00°0827°2 £G°GT6Z go-Qo8‘t 00°008°E zL 1g6'E pop 3dea 1E10l

000 000 0070 000 060 SHAASNTIL 000-669-000-50¢

00°082°'¢ 00°058°2 potoos’e optocs’c 00-008°€c SINTHSSEASSY TLIDEdS 000-2L9-000-50¢

000 €659 00°0 0o0 TLTIET TROONI LSTHTINT 000-%938-000-50¢

ong 3dsa

sanusasy

INIYH BATNA SHEYITIIM - 0T ©Und

HSYHADIEA) (TYREONTY) TEOMON 139008 JBANEFNY hnccala ot (TYNIONEY) TERION NOTLJI¥DS2EA EEEHAN 19

1z0Z/TE/T0 HINOW  TZ0T/1E/T0 TZ-0202 TYNIDTEC 0Z0Z/0£/90

WOX ALIAILOY AONYTYE QIX TZ-020¢ AONYIVE ANE

Le/tt

rabed

06" g5 :peisTdwmod AweE TRUSTA
1Z0Z/TE/T0 ONIONZ JOTadEd
ATHSNMOL IS0d ¥0J 1d04¥d AL TANZAYNE NV FEOANIZATE

)
s

dm], @soyg :gd
AIGEHEI (AB8SN
Wd 8€:Z0 120T/¥0/20




00°0 {96-.86°L18) {00 pb67991) (00" 7¥6799T) (9€"Z¥T1’ECT) SRENIINEEYE 3 SEANEATE J0 LN
0oTo 00000818 DO 000°818 po- 0007818 000007089 emeALIANAIKE TYI0OL
000 jiAArAY 0B 9507189 007950169 F9" LGB LSS SAANEATI TELOL
rgNnd ®¥I3 -~ 90T PUnE
0070 000007818 00°000’BI8 00" 0007818 00°000°089 STANLIANEdXd TYLOL
00°0 00000818 poT000’818 000007818 00*000 7089 goo 2deg TeEICL
0o-o 00" 0 00" 0 0o 0 00" G WEISNYIL 000-666-000~20¢T
00" o0 00°0 000 0o o o0 AYIIOO TYEITAYD 000-0L6-000-902
Qoo 0o°0 000 000 00°0 HOILASIMINGD TYOIUER OSIN 000-LG6-000-902
oo o lo[oQds] 00°0 000 6o 0 MOVEEOEYED XYL 000-956-000-902
00" o 0o o 000 000 000 £ NOIIVLS-SNOANYTIEOSIH T00-556-000-90T
000 0070 0070 00°0 Q0" 0 SADENYITIEOSIN 000-556-000-202
0070 0070 0070 000 0o 0 FONENFINIVH GNY ¥IVdEd 0G0-0E6-000-902
Q00 Qg 0007818 QU 0007818 0o 000818 0o 000082 NOTINGTELNOD ¥3D0N 000~-Z08-000-90¢
000 000 000 000 000 gFI1dans CO0~9ZL-000-302
0ot o 00" 0 0o 0 0ot o 000 ISNIARE FEYOITEN/TITE 000-6TL-000-302
00t o 000 0070 0o*o 000 SENTA¥ES TYNOS¥EL 000-z0L-000-902
000 3deg
gexnyTpusdxy
000 PEZL 00" 9507189 0079507159 $9° LGB 7LES SANNTATS TYIOL
00°0 A 00°940 1S9 00° 950’189 $9°LG8 LGS 000 2deq 1®30L
600 000 00°00070L 007000 ‘0L 00°0 SHAISNTEL 000-669-000-202
0o 00790 000 0070 0ot o0 £ NOTIVLS-REINAS T00-589-000-90¢T
000 0070 0070 0070 000 SIATENTY XEaNOs 000-689-000-90¢C
000 ¥E2T 000 00°0 09°2zZL'E SRODNT LSTIELNT 000~%39-000-302
oot o 00°0 000 0070 0o 0 vyl LIMEdo¥d TYNOS¥Hd AI¥4NO 000~02F-000-90¢C
000 000 00 9607189 00°960°18S FOCGET ‘¥GS SNOTIOETIOD XYL LNIWEND 000-0TF-000-902
goo adsa
SanusAdY
auad T¥Id - 90% pund
mevnEDdq) SSYFYONI (TURGONGY) TUEON  LEHAnd TEANTRY IEsand (TEEONTY)  "TEHEON HOIIETE0SHEd WHIRAR 1D
170z/TE/T0 HINCH  TE0S/TE/TO 12-0202 TYNISIYUO QZOZ/0E/90
¥od ALIAIIOY FONYIVE dIX 12-0T02 FORYTYE ONE

LZ/ZT :abeg

06°8¢ :pejeTdwc) IweL TROSTH 3

170Z/1£/10 ONICGNE GOTHHd

JIHSNMOL HES0d ¥0I 140d3Ed FUALIANEIXE ANY EONEAEA

dm] @509 dd
ATHEEET A9S0

Wd 8£:20 TT0Z/¥0/E0




00 0€E (LG TLE'TT) Q00 000 (507996 LED SHINITANTIXA % SHANEATE IC IEN

00" 0L 0T ZLE'ET 0D 000°'1S 00 000°1S 9L TLS ' OF SEEAITUNAAXE TYIOL
00" 00F £9°000°C 00°0007TS 00700018 TLTG00'E SHENANTATE TYIOL
;aNAd LEEIEWED - 60T PURA
00"CL PZ-ZLE"ET 00°000°ts 0o-0001S 9L TLE0F SEENLIANTAXE TYROL
0oroL 02°2LB’'ET 00°000°TS g0 000718 gL TLsov goo aded Tel0L
0ot o 0070 000 0o 0 00" 0 IAASNTIL 000-666-000-60¢
000 00°0Te 2T 000000 00°0600 0 00-8YE‘6T AYTLOO TYLIYD Q00-0L6-000-60¢
00°0 00 00%F ‘¢ 00°000°T 00 00C°T 0070 ASHIAXE OSIH 000-556-000~602
0070 o o go°0o0’y 00*000°Y 00" 00¢€ SUIYATY ENOLS HATID 100-0£6-000-602
00" 0L 0z Z9E’6 00 0007%T 0BT 000 ST G282 0T FONTNZLNITH Q00-0£6-000-502
000 0o o 0070 00-o 00°0 ORISTISIACY ‘I¥DET 000-006-000-80¢
000 Qoo 00" 0 00" 0 00°0 sENd 000~0EB-CGO0-602
000 000 0070 000 00°0 SHOIASES TYNIOYEINOD 000-T08-000-607
Q0°0 00" 0 0o 000°T 00°000°T 19°1%9 SE11Td4aNns 000-9ZL-000-602
000 000 0o 0 0070 00" 0 SESNEGXE CESUQTHITE 000-TZL-000-6028
00" 0 00" 0 0o o0 000 0070 ASNTINE HITOICHH/YOTE 000-STL-000-860¢C
Q0" 0 000 000 00°0 000 SASIANAS 0% 0-20L-000-60%
0o 0 000 00° 0 Q00 000 MOLXES INYESISSY 0£0-z0L-000-60T
00" 0 000 00° 0 00" 0 00°0 NOSXHS 0Z0-20L—-000-602
. 000 3deg
soany TPUadyE
00 00% £9°000°2 00°000"1s 00 000°1S TLT600°E SENNEAMI TYIOL
00" 00% £9°000°2 00 000’TSs gnto00Ig TLTGG0E 000 3deg 1E30L
0o-a 0670 00°08E'LE 00°0BE’LY a0 0 SYAISNTIL 000~669-000-602
00" 0 0070 00670 000 0o o §IAIEOEY X9UNONS 000-589~000-602
0oto £9°0 000z 00°0zZ TL°S HROONT LSTIAINT 000-%99-000-60¢
0070 0670 a0 o 00" 0 00" 0 SEDIAGHS 000-9%9-000-602
000 0ot 0 0070 0G"0 0o o sUEI VIASNYEL 107 Q00-G¥9-000-602
00" 0 oo o 00°002 00" 009 000 LNHAMOINS/ SEIYS 1071 000~PF2-000-60C
00° 00 ootooe’e 00" 000°E 00 000’E 00°000°€E sATYS 1071 000-£¥9-000-602
000 000 000 Qoo 0o o AATIVILS INIHAY-SEEE 000~809-000-60¢2
000 3dsa
sanusAY
aNnE AEEIEWHD - 607 pUnd
MEYTEORa) TSYRMONI (TYWREONEY) TYHEON  LEDANS Jd3JNIRY i calefalc (TYIHONTY) TYIION NOTLETHOSHU WITRON 1D
1z0Z/1E/T0 HINOW  TE0Z/TE/T0 12-0202 TYNIDIYUO 0Z0Z/0E/20
"OA ALIALLOY FONYIYE QLA T2-0202 FONYTYE aNE
06°gg :po31sTdNOD JABSE TEDSTI § dmy osoy :9a
T70Z/TE/10 ONIANE JOI¥Ed qTEUEd tXesn

LT/ET rebma JTHSNMOL FS0d¥ ¥0d LM0d™E HdALIGNASXE GNY ANNEAXE

W 8E180 TE0Z/¥0/20




GO 000°T 00"002’T 00°0 0070 (00~ 08L) STINLTANZAXT 3 SHONFAZY A0 LEN
00" 0 000 00° 0022 00*00z’ze 00" 066°Z STENIIANIEXE T¥LIOL
0070001 Q0°00¢°T 0o-002'e 00°002’¢ 00°002°2 SHANEATY TYIOL
caNnd EONYNEINIVR SATAA EZVMEILIO - 0% puni

0¢°0 oot o 00°00e’'e 00°002°2 gu 0662 gmINIIANZGXE TYL0L

00" 0 00°0 00°002°2 00°00Z'¢ 00'066°C 000 adaa Te3IOL

000 Qo o0 000 000 goto OSIN-SYIISHYEL 000-6656-000-022

go-o 0070 00°0 00°0 0099 ’ SACUNTITIDSIN 000-556-000-022

000 00°0 00°00Z2°% 00°002°2 00" ¥26°C FONYNTIMIYA UMY SEIVdEE 000-0£6-000-02€

000 adea

seinlTpuadxd

00°000°T 0000z’ potooz’e 0proee’e 00°00Z°Z SEANAATI TYIOL

00°000°T gn-0o0Z'T opt00z’e 00°002°2 0o0-00z’e o000 adsg Telln

Q070 000 oot o 0o o 00°0 SYAISNTIL 000-5669~-000-022

00T000°T 00ToCE’t Q0- 00z’ 00° 00272 0nt00Z'T SIMINSSHESY TYIDIEIS 000-2L8~000-022

00°0 000 00" 0 00-0 0070 HHOONI ISEIELNI 000-F929-000-022

poo adsa

genusASd

AN EONYNIINIYW EATHd AYMAIILIO - 0ZE Puni

HEEYIUDEG} HSYFEONI {(TYRIONTY) TEREON IE9GNRE TUANINT hAutalasatsi (THITIONTY) TERION NOILATEDSHA HHTAON TID

120Z/T€/T0 HINCH 1202/1£/10 12~020¢ TENIDIEO 0Z02/0€/30

¥od ALIAILOY HONWIEE QLA TZ-0702 AONYIYE ONH

06 8¢ :psieTdwed IeeR TEDSTI % dm1 ®s0¥ €0

1zZ02/TE/TO ONIGNT dOTdEdd gIEgHg :39Sn

Lz/vT  obed ITHSNMOL HSOY ¥OJ INOdEY TEALTANEIXE ONV HONEARY W3 8£:Z0 120Z/¥0/20




oJols} 781 00°000°TT 00000 TT €G- LZT LT SRUNITANIEXT % SHANEAHY IO LEN
00" 00°00L 00 000°L 00°0007L PE L6279 STANLTANEEXE TYLOL
00°0 78 10L 0OT000°8T 00-0008T L8°0Z8°LT gEANTATY TILOL
196U - GFC PURI
000 00°00L oo 000’L 0o-000°L YETE69°9 STYALICNEJXE TYLOL
00" 0 00°00L 00 000°L 00 000‘L FETEED 'Y 000 3dsa TEl0l
000 Jo 000 000 000 SEASHETIL 000-666-000-5%
000 0G0 00" 0 00" 0 0o 0 INFRIINGE FITd 000-0L6-0B00-87C
o0 aQ 00" 0 0070 000 000 SINIWIACEINI NOIIYMIDTE/SH¥vd T00-0£6-000-5FC
0o o 00 00L 00°006°€E 00°006°¢E 00 00G’E WIYdTd FHROH ¥ONIH 000-0E€6-000-5%2
000 00" 0 0o 0 00790 000 ONTHSTTHNI QMY ONIINIE pD00-006-000-5%C
00°0 00" 0 po-pos’e 00"00G°€E YE'EL6T'E sEAIAYES 0ITdnd 000-£08-000-5FC
0070 0070 000 000 000 SUATENYE TYENIDTIHOEY IAQNIE 000-z08-000-5¥Z
000 00°0 00°0 oot e oot o NOLIVELEINTIRAY 000-0ZL-000-5%2
po0 3ded
gaanaTpusdry
00°0 $8°T0L 00°000 8T 0o*000781T LB 028 LT SIANTATI TYLOL
0070 787 T0L 00°00078T 0o* 000781 L8028 LT 000 3dea TEIOL
000 000 0070 000 0070 ARASNTIL 0D0-669-000-5%2
00°0 78T oo 00" 0 ge"8 SAONZATAIA ¥ ISEEELNT 000~-F29-000-5%2
goo 0Q-ooL 00°00078T 00°000°8T 6% ZI8'LT ALNQOD-SLATEDTS 000-886-000-G7¢C
ooo 3deq
soanuaaA3y
ogan - §yg pund
woyRg0Ed) FSYTEONT (TYIEONEY) THTION LI9ans qIaNTHd IEsa0d (TYRMONEY) TYIEON NOTIT¥054Ed AEEAAN 1D
1z0Z/TE/T0 BINOK  120T/TE/TO 12-0207T TYNIDTHO 0zZ0Z/0E/90
HO& ALLAILOY TONYIVE LA 1Z-0¢0C AONYTYE ANE

LZ/ST

rabed

06 8¢ :peaeTducd Iesx TROSTA %
170Z/TE/10 ONIONE QOI¥Ed
ITHSNMOL ESOY ¥OI I¥0JEd WHALIANZING ANV HANEATY

dm], @sou €dd
AIagHEq ASsn

Wd §£:2T0 120T/¥0/T0




0070 000 0070 000 00" o SEMNIIGNEdXE 3 SEANIATA H0 LEN
0070 000 0070 000 000 gEEALTARAENHE TIIOL
0070 00" 0 000 00°0 00°0 SHNNEATY TEIOL
tdgN -~ LPE pund
£a° 0 000 00°Q Q070 0070 SAEALTANIIXE I¥LIOL
00°0 o0°0 00°0 00°0 Qo' 0 go0 adsa TERIOL
00° 0 oo o 00°0 00°0 Qo0 AINQDD OL $UdE0o0dd WTI¥S dsi 100-£E6-000-LPT
000 0G0 Q0" 0 000 go-o INFWAYd MMOd - 48N 100-2£6-000-L¥E
000 00"Q 00°0 oo"o 00°0 NOIIYIITIEYHES - d5H 100-1£6~000-LF2
000 GO0 0ot o 0070 00°0 NOTITTIOWHEd 10Erodd - 48N T00-0E6-000-LFC
c0'0 Q0" 0 00" 0 0070 00" 0 FENAIKT ADVITIN ISN 004~098-000-LFE
00°0 0ot o 0070 000 00"0 QEIVIRI INYYS - SHSNILXA 000-008-000-L¥C
Q0" 0 000 0070 000 000 INERAI T L 000-8TL-000-L72
0070 000 000 00°0 0070 SU¥YL TIOEXYd 000-STL-000-LFE
000 0o0"0 0070 000 000 FONYINSNTI HITYHEH dSH 000-50L-000-L¥FT
000 00" 0 0070 000 Qoo dSH -~ SEIVM 000-204L~000-L%C
poo adeg
SaInlTpULdNE
00" o0 00°0 00°0 00°C 00" 0 SEANIATY "I¥LOL
oo 0 0uoto0 000 00°0 00°0 000 3deg TRIOL
00°0 Q00 0o°0 0070 00°0 AHOONI LSHEILINT 000-529-000~LF7¢
000 0070 000 0070 0070 §FTYS HSNOH 000~68G6-000-L¥T
0o"o 000 0070 Q0°0 0oto SINERISHNGRITY INYID — dSN 000-885-000-LFC
qoo adsg
SATUIABY
dsM - LPT puUng
HOYEIOAA) HSYHEONT (TYRMONHEY) TYRMON  LEDANY AQHANENY Laodndg (TYIA0NEY) TERRION NOIIAIHOSE] FUENAN 1D
1202/T€/T0 HINOW 1Z0T/1€/10 12-020¢ TENIHIEO 0Z0Z/0g/80
¥OoJd XAIIAILDY TONYTEE dLX 12-0202 AONYIVE dNE
06°8G :peleTdwWo) AWSA Te2sTd % dm o509 dd
1z02/TE/10 DNIANE d0Idad ATEGHI 3RS0
LZ/9T :abed JTHSNMOI ES0d 904 190d3d TINLIGNIERE GNY FANIATI W3 8€:20 T202/%0/20




03 -6T0’S 08 L6Z'BE 007 00579L Q0 Q0s ‘9L E0TLLOEL SadlLitiNgaAd Ludiid
00 FL3°S 89°9EL°ZY 00°006°TL 00° 008 TL LETZT8 8L SHONTATE TELOL
;aNAd NOTIONESNI 9NIQTING - 672 Putd
69 6T0°S 08" L6T8E 00008 5L 007008 '2L £0°LLOEL STIALIANIEKE TYLOL
09°610°% 08" L6Z'8E 0ot 008°9L 00°005 ‘9L £QTLLOEL tig 23dsd Te3OL
00 g 00°0 000 00" 0 000 SHEISNTIL 000~666-TLE-6VT
6ot o 000 0¢to 000 000 FSNFEKE SNOINTTIIDSIN 000-S56-TLE-BPT
000 00" 0 600 0070 00°0 SINFRASHASHIEY NOTIIATEDSEdd 000~STE-TLE-EVT
0070 0070 000 oo 000 FONYMOTTY BOVETIN 000-098-TLE~GFE
00" 0 0070 000 0070 00" 0 SENCHIETHL 000-058-TLE-BFE
000 0070 00" 0 00°a 0070 SNOTLITEDSHAS/ SONILETA/ SEAU 000-0EB-TLE-6FT
00 LIT 00380172 00°000 2T 00°000°2T 00°9G0°3T HONEIXE OYIHIEAC HDIILIO 000-0Z8-TLE~GFE
oOF " TLT 06" LBB T 00000 L Q07000 L £5°F02'S WOLDEISNI DONILWOTS 000-£08-TLE-6FZ
587679 T 07 F16°0T 00° 000761 00000 6T 08 €L 8T ¥OINTASNI TYITHLOETH 000~Z08-TLE-EVT
0070 0070 0070 000 00°0 SONITHEHN ¥EHIO Z00~-T08-TLE-GFE
00T 00T’T 00-00%°9 00° 005721 00°006°2T 00-0ss’s INZOYHYR LIRGEd T00-T08-TLE~EVT
000 00°00Z'Z 0070 0070 00° 068172 SANIAEES TYNIOVIINOD 000-TOB-TLE~BFE
000 0070 00" 0 000 00" 0 FSNEIXE ONITIVW/TOYLE0d Q00~6ZL-TLE-BFE
00" 0 000 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 SHITAANS 000-9ZL-TLE-6FT
0070 0070 00" 0 000 0070 SHENZAXH dESINGHIEY 000-TZL-TLE-BVT
060 0070 0070 000 0070 SEYVI LNEHAQTIWIND Q00-6TL-TLE-GFE
00" 0 000 0070 00" 0 Q00 NOTIAGTEINGD dML/INIHITATIEL 000-8TL-TLE-EFT
00t o Q0" 0 000 0070 00" 0 FENEAXE FIYOIQAR/TITA 000~STL-TLE-GFT
000 000 000 000 00" 0 SEaEM TYOTIETD 000-20L-TLE-BFE
GEB00°T D6 680°L 00" 0 00°0 QL LIS 0T MOLOFTASNI TYOINTHIER TO0-TOL-TLE~ETT
OD*SLE o0*Qns‘e 007000792 00000792 G0-G620721 TYOTNYHOEN,/ 0L0gdSHI ONIQTIING 000-TOL-TLE~GVE
TLE 3ded
ssanyTpuLdyy
00 %LE 'S 89 9EL TV 00-008°TL 00°00§°TL LE"EC8’8L SEONEARY TEIOL
00" %L 'S 0O GOL'ZY 00 006 TL 00008/ TL 00 TEZBL 1LE 3d8Q TEIOL
0ot o 00" 0 600 0070 0070 SUFASNTIL 000-669-1LE-GFT
o0 a 0070 0090 000 000 THOONI JSHIEINT 000-¥99-TLE-6VT
00°2LZ’T 00 E¥S ‘8 00°0007ST 00 000Gt 00*6£9°GT SITHNYEd TYOINYHOIH 050-9LF-TLE=GPE
o[els] 0070 000 00°0 a0 0 SILINEIL TTIM GH0~GLY-TLE-GFT
00" 06L 00 8%9 ¢ 00°000°G 00 000°s 00" LZT'S SIINEEd SNIEHATd 0P0-9LF-TLE-GVT
00" F6E’T 00-LIB'FT 00 0007ET 00000 ‘ee 00°§LP €T SIINGEd TYOTULOETH 0EQ-9L¥~-TLE-6FE
0ot o 00089 °T 00 006°E 00°008’¢E Q0 GGL'E MEIATY NY¥1d 1Z0-9LF-TLE-6FZ
00°81Z 00" L06 €T 00" 000’62 00°000°62 0o-gez’og SIIWNYEd SNIUIING 0Z0-9LF-TLE-BVT
TLE 23d=sd
00 ¢ 89" 1€ 00" 0 00" 0 LE"T6S o0 adeg TR3lOL
GO0 89 1€ 000 00" 0 LE"TES QUNIAIALIC ¥ ISHEILNT 000-%99-000-8%<C
000 3dad
SONUSARY
QMO NOTIDEESMI ONIQIING - 69 PULd
SOVME0Ed) ISYTMONT (TOMONEY) TYREON  1A900d CIONERY Iasuag (TYRONTY)  THRION MOILATHOSED FATRON 1D
TZ0Z/TE/10 HINORK  TZ0g/TIE/T0 1Z-020¢ TYNIDTEO 0Z02/0€/90
¥0d ALIATIOY FONYTYE I 12-020¢ FONYIYE aANI

Lz/LT iebeg

06°8S :pejeTdwo) Jeex TEOSTI %

Tz0Z/TE/TO DONIGRE QOTHEd

ZIHSHMOL ESOY ¥MOd L¥0ddd TANLIANTIXE ANY EONEARY

dmy 80y dd
qTEEHd (xS0

Wd 8€:20 TZ0Z/¥0/20




SRTUNLIANEAYT 3 $HUANIARY JO LEN

0y 959 88 8E% 'y {00-000°S) (00" 000°G) FEOGRLIS
aNod NOITDEJSNI SNIQTINS — %7 Pund
IoYEEOEd) EOVIMONT (IYWEONEY) TYRECH  L135d0d AZARINT IEoand (TYREONEY)  THTON NOTILATEDSHd WITANNM T
TZ02/TE/T0 HINOW T20T/TE/T0 1Z-020¢ TYNIDIAS 0Z02/08/80
WOI AITAIIIDNY EONYTYE dLX 120202 TONYIYE aNZ
dmy, @s0g gd

0685 :peolsTduoD XedL TBOSTE &
1Z0Z/TE/10 ONTUNZ JOTEEd

Lz/8t rabeg JTHSNMOI FSOY god 1d0dHd TENITANFIXE QNY EONIAEL

FIEd=Eq 4SS0
Wd 8E£:¢0 TEOEZ/70/20




FF 90T aq.mwm\qﬁ. Go-L0E’'ZT 00" LOE'TT 56°5566 ‘0€ STENLIANTAXE 3 SEONIATI J0 L3N
0070 £1°90¢ 007000702 00" 000702 00" 0 SMINLTONIEIXE TYIOL
P 90T 75 762 6T Qo LOE‘EE D0TLOEEE 6656 “0¢E SANNIATY TEICL
} anNnd © 9 4 - GGZ PURE
060 £T1790¢€ 00°00070E 00000 °0E oC"0 SEIALIANEARE TELOL
00" 0 0070 go-oo0’oe 0o 000°02T 00" o g6 dsa TeIOL
Q0" 0 00" 0 o[ REe[sToRdle}4 00 000°0% 000 SESYESUAd INERGIADE 934 000-GL6-E6L-55¢
Qoo 00°0 000 00" 0 Qo0 gEOTAIES TYALOVAINGD 000-T08—E6L-GGT
00" e 0070 600 0070 0070 SHTTIINS DL 000-LZL-E6L-5CT
000 000 000 00°0 (aToRdls] gESNEAXT JESYAGHIEE 000~TZL-E6L-8SEE
5. adad
Qoo £T°20€ 0070 000 000 op0 2dsg Teaol
00" 0 0070 0o 0G0 000 FOUYED INEHAINDE DEd 600-858-000-G&2Z
050 Q0" 0 00°0 00°0 0o 0 oNITIVH/ EOYLS0d Qn0-67L-000-G6T
060 000 0n° 0 000 00°0 NOTINETEINGD I YEXOTINE 000-8TL-000-852
000 §L TE 00" 0 000 000 NOTLOETEINOD dML JEW/¥OId 000-6TL-000-GGT
00" 0 000 00" 0 00°0 000 HENEAXE FONVEASNI ERTYEH 000-F0L—-000-G52
000 8E° 782 ooto 00°0 00°0 SHOYM-EOLVILS INTHAY ®TI9Y0 000-20L-000~-552
poo 3dag
garnaTpuedxy
77 90T PG HEZ GT 00" LOE’ZE 00" LDE’ZE GG' G656 ‘0E SAONEATY TYIOL
77 90T ve 6z ST 00" LOE'ZE 00" LOE"TE GG'GGE ‘0€ o0 adesg TeIOL
000 000 000 Qo0 000 (NT) SYFISNTIL 000-669-000-562
PF 20T ¥ 8EEL ST 000067 TE 00 00G‘TE 26 LOT0E S1dIEDHEd 234 000-L59-000-6GE
goto 0T"9§ 00~ L08 00°L08 £9°LPE SONTAIAIC/ LSEIEINT 000-193-000-6G2
000 2ded
sanuansy
aNag © % 4 - §%¢ pund
FevEE0Tq) ESYMMONI (TYREONEY) THTEON IA9ANE CHANTRY hicelatata: (TERONTY) TVIRION NOILATMDSEI EHFRAN 1D
T70Z/TE/ 10 BINOW  TE0T/TE/TO 12-020%¢ TYNIOTEO 0Z0Z/0E/90
¥0d ALIATIOY FONYTEE QLA TZ-0Z0¢ FONYTEd GNE

Lz/e1  ebmd

JTHSHMOL ESCY d04 L¥0d=d TAALIONEIXE aNY BONEARY

06°85 :poisrduc) IESA TUOSTI %

1z0Z/TE/T0 SNIUNE JOI¥Ed

dm1 2soy €9d
FIGURg 19S50

Wa 8£:20 TZTOZ/¥0/20




000 12712 00°20£’6 00" Z0E’6 6T 9636 MENITANZIAXE 3 SHONEATE A0 L3N

1sbed

0685 peleTdwol ISR TROSTI

Tz0Z/T€/T0 SNIONH acIddd

JTHSNMOL HSOE 04 JTH0d=Ed TENITONEAXKE aNY BOANIARE

000 000 000 000 000 SINITANIEXE TELOL
000 12712 00 20E76 00" 20E'6 6175696 SANNIATI TEIOL
cgund FEAIOAISYEANI - Z20F PURA
eJoplle] 000 000 000 000 STIALIANEIKE TYIOL
00 o 000 00°0 000 000 o0o 3deq 1elld
000 000 000 000 000 RISNTIL N00-666-000-20F
000 00" o 0070 000 000 LNIRAYE ISHYEINI 000-566-000-20%
00°0 000 000 0o"0 000 LNZHAYd TYdIONIHd 000~T66-000-20F
Qo0 000 0070 00" 0 fa[uRdls] SAOENTTTEIS IR/ AYILN0 TELIJYED 700-0L6-000-20F
000 0o o 0o 0 000 0o o LLEIYS DITEOd/AYINA0 TYLIYD 100-0L6-000-207
0ot o 0o o 000 (aJoRlle] 000 QYT % 9aTE/AYIIA0 TYIILYD 000-0L6-000-20%
000 000 Q070 0070 00°0 SAOENYITIOSTH 000-656-000-20F
000 0070 000 oo o oo 0 SEYNLTONEAXE 10V WODETIL 000-0E6-000-20F
Q00 00°0 000 (oToRdls] 000 SEITAMES TYALOTILNCD 000-T08-000-20%
0o"o 00°0 00" 0 0o 0 GO0 §EITAANS 000-92L-000-20F%
ooo 3dag
gaanatpusdyd
0o 0 1g°1¢ 00" 20E’E Q0" Z0E‘E 619696 SANNEARE TYIOL
000 IRARNA 00 20E’E 00" Z0E'6 6T°969°6 pog 3daq TBIOL
0o o oot o 000 000 00°0 SROINYTIEDS TR/ SERISNTIL Z00-669-000-20%
Q00 000 0070 (Joplle! 000 ZIEIYS DITENd/ SR SIIL 100-669~-000-20%
0070 0o 0 0070 000 0670 YT 9 901g/ SEHASITTIL 000-669-000-20F
goto 000 00°000786 Q0-one’e 8T 8LE'E SEANEAZE LO¥ WOODHETAL 000-2L9-000-20¥
000 12712 00 Z20€ D0~ Z0E 10°8T€E ISHIEINT 000-%9%-000-20%
0070 a0 0 000 000 000 FHOORT LNTID 000-065-000-20F
000 3dsa
senusASd
QNAd FEOIOALSWEANI - ZTOp Pund
ISYTEOEA) (TYAGONEY) TYREON  1E9H00E JIUNIRY hdctalefiles (TOWIONTY) TYRION NOILITUDSEd MEEHRAN 1D
1707/TE/10 HINOW  TZ0T/TE/TO 12-020% TERIDIE0 Bz0Z/0E/90
¥od ALIAIIOY HONYTIYE QLK 12-0202 FTONYTYE QNS

dmy esoy gd
TTggEd IREQ

Wd g§E:g0 TZTOZ/¥0/20




00°0 01°8¢€ 00"96 Q0" 56 28201 STYNITANGIXE ¥ SHANHATI J0 LIR
00°0 00°0 aoc-c 00°0 0070 STUNLIANZAXE TYLOL
000 0T"9¢ 00886 00796 Z28°20T SEANFAHT THIOL

¥ % L - 104 pUnd

00°0 0138t 00°96 0096 Z8°201 SHANIATS TYLOL
0070 01-8¢ 00756 0096 287201 000 3dst Te3on
oo 0 000 0070 0070 00°0 SaNad YIHIO - SEEISNYEL 000-669-000-TCL
00°0 0T 9¢ 0086 G098 Z8 20T THOONT LSFEILNI 000-799~000~TCL
000 3Idsa
sanusasy

¥ 3L - T0L pund

ASYIIDEA) HSTHTIDNT (TYFIONEY) TYREON 1E9d0dE TEANHEE LEDang (THREONGY) TIRION NOILIIFOSHd GHIHON 1D
120%/T1€/T0 HINOH T202/1E/T0 T12-020¢ TENIDIEO 0202/0€/80
HOd ALIATLOY HONYTYE dLX 12-020¢ FoNEIvYE dN=E
05-9¢ :poloTdWon Iw9X TEDSTI § dmI esow :gd
TZ02/TE/TO DNIQNE dOTHEd gIgaEd fISS0

17/1z :sbed JTHSNMOL TSOY ¥0J LMOdFd MENLIANEAXE ANV EONEATY Wd 8£:g0 TT0Z/V0/E0




8L PF (30°9TT) 0o LEY 00" LET ¥§°86¢C SEYNITANSIXE 3 SEANIAEE A0 LEN

00°0 19°81S 00" €971 00°E9T 2T 06 SHYALTANEIXE TYLOL

gL vk £sE0F 00009 £o-oos 99°GFE SEANFATY TELOL

1aNOd YYD - EQL pund

jeJoRgle] 197618 00° €8T 00°€91 21706 STAALIGNAEKE TYLOL

00°0 T9°618 00°£9T 00°€91 ZT 06 000 23dsg TRIOL

[e1¢R0] 98 °8v ¢ 000 00" 0 0o 0 SHHASNTIL 000-666-000-€0L

00" 0 S6°ELT GO EST 0091 21706 SAOINVTITIDSTIH 000-596-000-£0L

0go adea

saanaTpUadsy

8L v £G° 0¥ 007008 00002 99" §¥E SEANTEATY TYLOL

BL VY £5° L0 007009 Q0" Q09 99°8%C 000 3deq TeE3OL

8L ¥ €5 E0F 00°00% 00 009 99" SFE SONFaIAIO ¥ LSEEELINI 000-%99-000-£0L

000 3dea

ganuaazwy

gNnd XYL - £0L PUnE

ESTTEOEI) FSUYTIONI (TYREONGY) TONON LEDANY QHEANTY hACtalaist:s {(THRMONTY) TYITION NOTILaI¥9osHd ARERAR 1D

1202/T£/T0 HINCH 1202/TE/TO 1Z~0202 TENTHIEO 0Z0Z/0E/90

doA ALIAILIY TFONYTYE (LA 1Z-0Z02 AONYIYE aNd

tz/ze iebed

06°8¢ :peljeTdwo) IBBL TROSTA %
1z0Z/16/T0 ONIQNHE qOI¥Ed
JTHSNMOI TSOY MCEZ I¥0dTE MMAITANHIXT ONY JONIATH

dmr =soy 1dd
AIggHa INS
WZ 8E:ZO TZOT/¥0/T0




86 8FZ’S 9z " %ZT’9 (00°E%T) {(p0-€7T) e+ 2es gEYNIIANIAXE 3 SEANIATY 40 IAN
00" 80% 01°sT0’E 00" IBY ‘ST 00 T8P 91 91°691°¢1 STYALIANTIXE TYIOL
86569 7G 9L 6EZ’H 00 BEE 9T 0O°B8EL 9T ¥GTLIL ST SIANTATY TYIOL

STOYINGD dEEM E¥YT HSII - FOL PUnd

00°80% 0T G102 00°T8%“91 00 18% 9T 91" G9T ST STANLTANEIXE TELOL
00-80F QL SI0‘2T 00 18F ‘9T 00" T8V ST 9T°G8T'ST 600 zdea TE3ICL
G000 0070 0070 Q0" 0 0670 SUEISHEEL 000-666—-000-F0L
0G0 01°%L0'T 00" 0BY 00°08¥% 00" L9F SACUNYTIHDSIH 000-556-000-%0L
00" 80% 00"6E6 00°T00'9T 00°T00 9T 0o 0SE'¥T FONYNELNIYH G99 000-0£6-000-70L
000 00°0 0ot o 0070 g1 8%E ONTHSITEAS-EDNYNAINIVA 1/ 000-006—-000-70L
oo adea

saangTpusdiy

857968 °G 9€"6£Z’8 00 88791 Qn BEE‘RT PCTLTLIST SHANIATY T¥ICL
85°952°¢S 9¢ 6828 00°8EE’9T 00*8EE‘9T FGTLTLST oo adsa 1230l
000 060 0600 oo 000 SYAISNTIL 000-669-000-F0L
85796976 GLTEST’S 00°T00'9T 00 T00‘9T §5°6967GT SINFHSSHESSY TYIDELS 000-EL9-000-%0L
00°0 1964 00" LEE 00" LEE 66°TST THODNT ISHEFTINT 000-%99~-000-70L
ooo 3dedg

sanuasBy

TOUINOD GEEM EMYT HSIH - 704 PURS

FSYREOEd) ISYMIONI (TYIMONEY) THEoN  LE0and JEIRERY rEsand (MYIIONTY )} TERON NOIZETI0SHa WHFHON 19
TZ0Z/16/T0 HLNONW 1202/1E/T0 T¢-0202 TENIDTHEQ 020Z/0€/90
Hod AIIAILDY FONYTIYE dLA 1€-0Z02 AONYTYE AN
06°8c :peisTduwop IeeX TERST % dmy @so¥ :€d
TZ0Z/TE/T0 ONIANHE GOTHEd HIGEAT IS

Lz/5z :ebed ITUSNMCI SO ¥04 I¥odmd HYnIIANEdXT QMY HONIARY Wd 8€:20 120Z/¥0/%0




£8°625°01 BF €£99°G1 00" LEZS 007 LEZS (TT"66T"L) GHYALTONHAXE ¥ SHOANIATE 40 LEN

0070 00°052°T 00069 °€T 00069 7¢2 Q0*GIv it STYNLITANEARE TEIOL

£8°62¢70T Bp eI LT 00 LI ¥E 00 LIT'PZ 68°G12'9T SEANEATY TYIOL

TaNnd JYS EYHEYEE @Yl - §0L PUng

00°0 00" 059°T 00" 06272 00°069°EC 00°61¥ ‘1€ STEALIANAdXE TYIOL

Q0" 0 007069t 00 069 €T 00°'06% ‘ET 00°G6TF 1€ ooo 3dog TeElOL

000 00°Q 00069 00069 00°069 SNOBENYTINOSIH 000-566-000-60L

00" ¢ 0008971 po-Qoo’ee 00 000‘EZ 00 6ZLI0E FONYNELNIVH 000-0£6-000-50L

000 3dad

seanyTpuadxy

£8°42570T By ETE LT 00°LTZ2'ET 00°L1Z2'%T 687612 '%T SHANTATE TYLOL

£8°575°0T BFETE LT R AVAS ¥4 00°LTZ YT 68 GTZ ¥T 000 3deg TEICL

000 0070 0070 000 0070 WAISHTIL 000-669-000-G0L

0o o 000 000 00°0 0070 FHOONI HIHIO 000-089%-000-50L

£8°6Z50T 8G 80L 9T 00000 7ET 00" 000 €2 00°0007€ET SINEHSSHESSY TYIDEES 0o0~ZL3~000-50L

0070 Z6 Y08 00°LTIZ'T 0o LIt 6B°6TIZ’T EHOONT ISESELNT 000~-$99-000~50L

poo adea

SINUBADE

aund gy¥s WYHEvEd Nl - §0L PuUnd

HEVTOEd) ESYMIANT  (TYRMONEY) TYRMON I1EDUNE CHUNENT rEg2and {TYEONEY) TERE0N NOTILATHOSEd AHEHAN T

T120Z/1E/T0 HINOW  TZ0Z/I£/T0 TZ-0202 TYRIDIE0 0E0Z/08/90

¥god ALIAILIOY AONETYE dIX 12-0202 HONYTYE GNd

Le/ve

:obea

STHSNMOIL HS0d ¥0Z HI0d™I BMALIQNHAXE dN¥ ANNEATT

06°8¢ :pejsTdwo) IeaX TBOSTE %

1Z0Z/TE/T0 ONIONA UOTdEd

dm], esod €d
FIGEET I980
Wd 8£:g0 TZLZ/F0/20



LB 9LT'6T 0z LBT 9% 00096 00096 8G°€06 79T STENIICNEAYE ¥ SEONHATE 30 IdN

00°0 ZZTE0TILT 00°890789 00°89%0°89 00" 0EY 08 SHMALIONHdXE TYLIOL

L8-9LZ2'62 Zh0B6E‘EY 00°820769 00°8Z0769 8 EELLY SEANIAT TYLIOL

tdNAF NV O0ISdIL -~ LOL PURE

000 zz g0 LI 00°890°89 00°890°89 00" 0E% '0S SHINIIINEGXE TYLOL

000 ZEE0T LT 007890769 00830789 00 0EY 0¢ oo 3dea T30

goo 000 000 00°0 f[sl] SUHASNEIL 000-666-000-L0L

Qo0 000 00°890°¢ 0OoTB8%0°2 00708671 SAOENYITIOSIH 000-556-000-L0L

000 Z2Z 0T LT 00° 000799 o000 ‘99 000Gy '8F FONYNIINIVH TE¥T ODISdIL 000-0£6-000-L0L

000 3dea

sazngtpusdyd

L8°9LE'6T Zh06LEY 00" 82069 00°820°69 BGTEEE’LY SHANEATE TYIOL

LB 9LE'6T ZF 068 'ER 00820769 00° 82069 8 E££L’LY 000 adeg TEIOL

go-o 000 60" 0 co0 0o 0 SUEISNYIL 000-669-000-£L0L

LB 9LT'6T €T 0£T’2h 00°*000799 00° 000799 L 000799 SINIWNSSESSEY TYIONds 000-ZL9-000-L0L

00" 0 6270921 00-8zo’'e 00°8Z0’E TT°€€E’'T THOONI LSEITLNL 000~%99~-000-L0L

000 3dad

saonuaAasyd

aNnd EMYT 00IS4Il - LOL PURE

FoYEInad) FEWTEONI (TYIMONEY) TORMON  IEDANE QHANIRY 19a5a0g (THHMONEY) TYHRION NOILETIDSHT WEGHON D

Tz0Z/TE/T0 HINOK  TZ0Z/TE/T0 12-02Z0%2 TENTIHLEO 0Z0Z/0E/90

¥03 ALIAILOY WONYIYE GLZ 1Z-0202 FONYTYE ANE

Le/se

iebeg

06°85 :peaeTdwol IwSL TROSTI %
TZ0Z/TE/T0 ONIONE dOIdEd
JTOSNMOT 0¥ ¥0d IH04FY TUNITCONEIXE ONY IONIALE

dml @509 :€d
ATdgHI I9s0
Wd 8£:2z0 TZ0T/¥0/20




ze IS 167 1LY 00" 0€g 00°0E LP 966°T STINIIANTAXE 3 SHEONEARE IO IEN

¥9°L9 70°96€ 00°%127°2 Q0 F19°T GZ"£09 SEENIIONEdXE TYLOL

96°6LG §57L20'T 00'F¥9 ‘2T 0o ¥¥e e ZLT6EGE SEANHATY TYIOL

1gIEOIT STEOHS ATIOH - 198 PUnd

P9 L9 70 96¢E 00 F19°2 00°¥1%°C GZ E0D SEINITANTIXE TEIOT

797 LD 0 96¢€ 00°¥19°T 007192 g7 £09 000 3ded TEIOL

000 0070 Q070 00" 0 00" 0 WHASNTIL 000-666-000-T98

00" 0 00°0 00" 9L 007 9L T0°9L SNOFNELTEISTI 000-c56-000-T98

v97 L9 0" 96¢€ 00 8E£6'T 00"8E%’E ¥Z°L2ZS SEILITILA 000-02Z6~-000-1%8

000 3dsa

gaangyrpusdxy

96°6LS G5 L90°T 00 75972 Q0 BY9’'C L6662 SHANFARE THIOL

96°6LS §5TL90’T 00°%F2’2 00" ¥y9°2 ZL°66G2 oo adsg TeElol

00°¢C 00" 0 0070 oo 0 000 SEEISNYEL 000-669-000~198

9B 6LS TELED'T 00"BEG’T 00" BEG'T 26°8EG°T SINERSSHSSY TYIDELS 000-2L9-000-T98

0070 ¥Z°0E 00°90T 00°90T 08°0% FROONT ISEIRLNI 000-799-000-198

ooo zdsa

SONU3ADYH

gIEDIT STIOHS ATIOH - 98 PUNd

qEYTINEd) FSUMMONI (TURNONSY) TYIMON  L1ED008 JHANTRY IEsand (TYIEONEY) TYHEON NOT LA T¥OSEA FIHERON T

1202/TE€/I0 HINOW  TZ0Z/TE/10 T2~0202 TYNIDTEO 0202/0E/90

¥0d ALIAILOY TONYTYE QLA 12-0202 FAONETEE ONI

Lz/sz  ebed

06° 85 :peieTdwo) IwSX TEBOSTE 3
120Z/1E/T0 HNIGNT GOI¥HEd
JTHSNMOL ESO¥ ¥OI LH0dTd FEALIQHNEIXE (NY HONTATY

dm1 8509 GG
HFIgdEq I9SN

Wd 8£:¢0 TZOZ/¥0/20




9€"HEE‘Z9E (00" L9% “86%G) (0p-898°02T) (00°838702T) 9% BF¥ ‘9FT STINITANHEAYE 3 SEANIATE 20 IEN

LL BET'FS ZEILYOLYET 00Tk LBZT 00°8TF’L8Z'T 20°6E6°T8L'T SANNd TIV¥ - STANIIANEIRE TEIOL
ET 689 9TE Zv 0817678 0o-TSs’'99tT’Z 00 156981 PLOBBELIBTRT saund TIY - SENNIAEY I¥IOL
0o 0 000 0070 coto 00" 0 SMNLTONIIXT 3 SEONIAHE A0 ZEN
000 0070 00°0 000 00°0 STINLTANEAXE TYIOL
00" 0 000 000 co-o 00" o SENNEATE TEIOL

ISINAWLSIANT - §88 pung

0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 STUNLIANAIXE TYIOL
000 0070 noto 00°0 0070 000 3deg TEIOL
00°0 0070 00°Q 000 00°0 SUEL X90SIACOY T00-8TL-000-998
poo 3deg

soInstpusdxg

0070 000 000 0070 0070 SEHANIATE TYLOL
00°0 000 00" 0 000 00" 0 000 adeg Tezol
0070 co"aQ 0070 00 0 000 SSOT/NI¥D ¥N TO0-%99-000-998
ooo adag

sanusaAsY

SINANISEANI - 98 pund

ESYMEDEd} ESYIEONI (TYREONHY) TEMOoM LESANd JTHANARY LASINgG (TYRIONEY) TYREON NOILATIOSHED FEIHAN T2
120Z/TE/10 RINOW  TZOZ/TE/TO 120202 TENIDTHO 0202/08/90
dCd ALIAILDY FONYETIYE dLA TZ-0202 HONYTYY ONX
06°8S :poloTdwoD IEsX TBOSTA % dmy @sod :gd
T20¢/T€/T0 ONIANE dOT¥Hd TIEgEd IASS0

1z/i7  :ebea THSNMOL ESCY ¥OZ L¥0dEY TAALTANAdXKE aNY ZANIATY W3 8£:20 1202/%0/20



02/04/2021 02:39 PM AALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIF Page: 1/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year
GL Number Dascription Beg. Balance Balance
*Ek nagets ¥
101-000-001-0G0 CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP 367,672.73 539, 680.23
101-000-003-0900 INVESTMENTS 944,737,110 950,116.82
101~-000-003-001 cD'S 267,477.64 270,301.29
© 101-000-003~-002 OAKLAND COUNTY POOL 250,934.22 252,214.8¢6
101-000-003-003 MICHIGABN CLASS 20,585.23 20,600.45
101-000-044~000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120.0C
101-080~-004-001 PETTY CASH ~ GENERAL 100,00 100.00
101-000~018-000 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
101-000-019-000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
101-000~020-0C0 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
101-000-026-000 PAYES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.0¢
101-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.90
101-000~035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00C .00
101~080-067-000C DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000~-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0.60
101-000~067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000~067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLTIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000~067-2C6 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 25,000.00 0.00
101-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND 30,000.00 30, 000.00
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-247 DUR TO/FRCM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101~000-067-24¢9 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101~000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND .00 0.00
101~-000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.00
101~000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY {732.30) 267.70
101-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,942.96 2,942,586
101-000~-067~704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MATNTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-707 DUE TO/FRCM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 60,000.00 60, 000,00
101-000-067~861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGET 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 178, 058.00 178,058,000
101-000-078~001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY 0.00 0.00
101-000-078~002 DUE TQ/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,146,895.58 2,304,402.31
*%% Tiabllities *¥**
101-000-201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
101-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 10,387.00 5,809.01
101-000-203-000 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000~-204-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.60
10:~000-205-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00
101~000-214-000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT G.00 0.00
101~000-214-001 DUR TO OPEB TRUST FUND 0.00 G.00
101~000-214-249 DUE TO -BLDG. INSPECTION FUKD 0.60 0.00
101-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.60
101~000-229-G00 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
101-00¢-230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS G.00 2,641.00
101~060-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
1061-000-232-000 ¥SA 0.00 0.00
101~000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
101-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 10,387.00 8,450.01
#%* Pund Balance ¥*%¥
101-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 2,131,575.84 2,131,575.84
101-000-398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481.24 13,481.24
101-000-~329-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B {8,548.50) (8,548.50)
Total Fund Balance 2,136,508,58 2,136,508.58



02/04/2021 02:39 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description

Page: 2/22

Current Year .
Beg. Balance Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Reventes VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
_ Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

2,136,508.58

159,443,172
2,295,952.30
2,304,402.31



02/04/2021 02:39 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/22

User: DEBBIE period Ending 01/31/2021
DR: Rose Twp

rund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MATINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Assets *E*
201-000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 1,888.77 3,557.12
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,500.00 1,5C0.00
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - 0.00 0.00
201~000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.0¢C
Total Assets 3,388.77 5,057.12
#%% Tiabilitles **¥
201-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.090
201-000-214-000 DURE TO/FROM FROM GENERRL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*#% Fund Balance ***
201-0006-320-000 FUND BALANCE 3,388.71 3,388.77
Total Fund Balance ' 3,388,777 3,388.77
Beginning Fund Balance 3,388.77
Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures 1,668.35
Ending Fund Balance 5,057.12
5,057.12

Tetal Liabilities And Fund Balance



02/04/2021 02:39 PM . BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22

User: DEBBIE ) period Ending 01/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp . ,

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Ccurrent Yeax

GL Number Description. Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Aggets ***

203~-000-001-0G00 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 15, 462.41 18,832.76
203-000-003-008 INVESTMENTS 31,500.00 31,500.00
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM .TBX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 46,962, 41 ) 50,332.76

*%% Liabilities ***
203-000-202-000 BCCOUNTS PAYABLE 925.00 175.00
203-000~214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.006 0.00
Total Liabilities o 925.00 175.00

wxx+ Fund Balance ***®
203-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 46,037.41 46,037.4%
Total Fund Balance 46,037.41 46,037.41
Beginning Fund Balance 46,037.41
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 4,120.35
Ending Fund Balance 50,157.78
50,332.76

Total Lizabilities And Fund Balance



02/04/2021 02:39 PM aALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page! 5/22

User: DEBBIE period Ending 01/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL VMAINT FUND
Current Year

GIL. Number Descriptiocn Beg. Balance Balance
*kk ASSEtS *kF

204#900-001—000 BiG TRAIL ROBD MAINTENANCE (12,063.64} (8,230.48)

204—000—002~000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00

204—000—003—000 TNVESTMENTS 1%, 000.00 15, 000.00

204-000-026-000 PAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00

204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 2,936.36 6,769.52

#%% Liabilities ***

204-000-202-C00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 48.62
0.00 0.00

204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND

48,62

Total Liabilities .00

#%% pund Balance ko

204-000-35¢-000 FUND BALANCE 2,9346.36 2,936.36

2,936.36

potal Fund Balance 2,936.36

Beginning Fund Balance 2,936.36
Net of Revenues vs Expenditures . 3,784 .54
Ending Fund Balance 6,720.90

G,769.52

Total Iisbilities And rund Balance



02/04/2021 02:39 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE pericd Ending 01/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp -

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT

Current Year

6/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
xRk ASSetS *kw
205-000-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 1,806.70 3,908.81
205-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 6,500.00 6,500.00
205-000-026-000 RRCEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUKD 0.40 0.00
Total Assets 8,306.70 10,408.81
#x% Liabilities ***
205-000-202-080 BCCOUNTS PAYABLE £.00 0.00
205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205—000~214—704 DUE ‘TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 .00
Total Lisbilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance ***
205--000-390-000 /B WILLIAMS DRIVE MATNTENANCE 8,306.70 8,306.70
Total Fund Balance 8,306,70 8,306.70
Beginning Fund Balance 8,306.70
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 2,102.11
Ending Fund Balance 10,408.81
10,408.81

Jotal Liabilities and Fund Balance



02/04/2021 02:39 BM BRALANCE SHERET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

Period Ending 01/31/2021

fund 206 FIRE FOND

Current Year

Page:

7722

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets ¥
206-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 208.42 (567,791.58)
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 252,438.74 2,451.18
206-000-003-0C1 . CD'S (.00 0.00
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE—DELINQUENT 0.00 0,00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets " "252,647.16 (565 ,340.40)
#4% Tiabilities ***
206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000~214-00C DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.600
206-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
x%% pund Balance ***
206-000~320-000 BALANCE~BEG. OF PERIOD 252,647.16 252,647.16
206—000“391—000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 252,647.16 252 ,647.16
252,647.16

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Tund Balance

(817,987.56)
(565,340.40)
(565,340.40)



02/04/202% 02:39 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIZ Page: 8/22

User: DEBBIE period Ending 031./31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
Current Year

L Numberx Description Beg. Balance Balance
*kk Assets'***
209-000-001~000 CASH~CHECKING 208.46 (22,545.89)
208-000-002~010 CASH-ENDCWMENT SAVINGS 2,307.39 2,307.97
209-000-083-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-000-056-000 TNTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 32,608.90 9,855.13
KAk Tiapilities **¥
209-000-202~-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 782.20 .60
209-000-214~0C0 nURE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 30,000.00 30,000.00
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.80 0.00
209~-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 30,782.20 30,000.00
*+% pund Balance *¥*
209-000-390-000 paL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 1,826.70 1,826.70
Total Fund Balance 1,826.70 1,826.70
Beginning Fund Balance 1,826.70
et of Revenues ve Bxpenditures (21,971.57}
(20,144.87)

Ending Fund Balance
wotal Liabilities And Fund Balance 9,855.13



02/04/202% 02:39 EM SALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 9/22

User: DEBBIE veriod Ending 01/31/2021
DR: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MATNTENANCE FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
#k% Agsets FRH

220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING—-SWEEP . 2,118.13 2,318.13
220-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS (.00 0.00
220-000-026-000 TRXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 ¢.00
Total Assets 2,118,113 2,318.13

#%#% Liabilities ***
220-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,000.00 0.00
220-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTPTIEWAY DRIVE 0,00 0.60
Total Lizbilities 1,000.00 0.00

#%% Fund Balance ***
220-~000-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 1,118,13 1,118.13
Total Fund Balance 1,118.13 1,118.13
Beginning Fund Balance 1,118.13
Net of Revenues VS5 Expenditures 1,200.00
Ending Fund Balance 2,318B.13
2,318.13

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



02/04/2021 02:39 BEY BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHLE Page: 10/22

User: DERBIE period Ending 01/31/2021
pa: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDBG
current Year

GL: Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*k%x Aggets FrX

245-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 6,827.53 6,829.37
245“000“935—000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 5,800.00 5,800.00
wotal Assets T 12,627.53 iz, 628.37

*%% Liabilities **¥
245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,500.0C 1,500.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.0¢
Total Liabilities i,500,00 1,500.00

#4% pund Balance ***
245-000~320~-000 BAL. AY BEG. OF PERIOD 11,127.53 11,127.53
Total Fund Balance 11,127.53 11,127.53
Beginning Fund Balance 11,127.53
Net of Revenues Vi Expenditures 1.84
Ending Fund Balance 11,129.37
12,629.37

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




02/04/2021 02:39 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSKIP Page: 11/22

User: DEBBIE period Ending 01/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 NSP
Current Year

Gl Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%k Rsgets ***
247-000-001~000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247—000~002—000 TO RECORD NSP CRSH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.60
247-000-063-000 INVESTMENTS £.00 0.00
247—000—035—000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0,00 0.00
‘947-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY . 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
*%x% Tiabilities ***
247-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-101 ’ DUE TO GENERAIL FUND 0.00 0.00
247~000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0,00 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TO COUNTY ’ 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities - 0.00 0.00
*%+ Fund Balance *¥%¥
547-000-3906-000 BAT, AT BEG OF PERIOD 0,00 0.0¢
potal Fund Balance .00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
0.00

Total Diabilities and Fund Balance



D2/04/2021 02:39 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

GI Number

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWN

SHIFP

Pericd Ending 01/31/2021

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND

Description

Current Year

* kK Assets sk R

249-000-001-000
249-000-003~000
249-000-035-0C0
249-000~067~-101
249-371-035~000

Total Assels

#%% Tiabilities ***

249-000-202-000
249-000-214-000
249-000-214-002
249-000-214-101
249-000-228~-000
249-000~-225-000
249-000-231~000
249-000~233-000

CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP
INVESTMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
DUE, FROM GENERAIL FUND
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

DUE TO GENERAL FUND (RUDITORS)
DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS)
DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND

FICA/ STATE W/H

FEDERAL GOVERMMENT

VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT
DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO

Total Liabilities

x%% pund Balance **¥

249-000-3%0-000

FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

NWat of Revenues vs Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

'

Page:

12/22

Beg. Balance Balance
106,571.41 107,958.34
.00 0.00

0.0C .00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
106,571.41 107,958.34
4,931.95 1,880.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
4,931.95 1,880.00
101,63%.496 101, 639.46
101,639.46 101,639.46
101,639.46

4,438.88

106,078.34

107,958.34




02/04/2021 02:39% BM AALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 13/22

User: DEBBIE period Ending 01/31/2021
pB: Rose Twp

eund 255 P E G FOUND
current Year

GL Numbex Description Beg. Balaace Balance
wk% hggets *H¥
255-000~001-000 CASH-CHECKING 168, 864.47 203,852.88
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.60
255-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE . ¢.00 0.00
Total Assets 253,970.03 268,958.44

*%% Tiabilities ***

.00 0.00

255—000“202—000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0
255-000-214-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 $.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAIL, WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS .00 0.00
255—000“231—000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 Q.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.00 0.00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-FPEBSCO .00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

+%x% yund Balance *¥¥

255-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 253,970.03 253,970.03
Total Fund Balance 253,670.03 253,970.03
Beginning Fund Balance 253,970.03
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 14,988.41
Ending Fund Balance 268,958,44
268,958.44

Total Ldabilities And Fund Balance



02/04/2021 02:39 PM - BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIE Page: 14/22

User: DEBBIE period Ending 01/31/2021
pB: Rose Twp

Fund 402 IRFRASTUCTURE FUND
current Year

G Number Description Beg. Balance ; palance
*%% Aacgelbs %k
402-000-001-000 CRSH-CHECKING 73,376.31 73,397.52
402-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 ' 0.00
402-000-035-0C1 A/R — REIMBURSEMENTS Q.00 .00
402-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
. [
Total Bssets 73,376.31 73,397.52
#%% Tiabilities **¥
402-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
402-000~-214-0060 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabillities 0.00 0,00
**% Fund Balance ***
73,376.31 73,376.31

402-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE

e aTe AT
Total Fund Balance 73,376.31 73,376.31

Beginning Fund Balance 73,376.31
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 21.21
Ending Fund Balance 73,397.52

73,397.52

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance



02/04/2021 02:3% PM AATANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIZ
User: DEBBIE period Ending 01/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* Ak Assets *kk
701-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 39,917.87 42,531.67
701-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000~035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (267.70 {267.70)
Total Assets 39,650,17 42 ,263.97
#%% Tjabilities *** .
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 {102.82)
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX (.00 . 0.00
701-000-214~-999 DUE TC OTHER 0.00 .00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000~230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 5,854.50 5,656.75
701-000-230-00% pOG LICENSE PAYABLE 713.25 713.25
701-000-230-002 PARK PRASS PAYRBLE 234.00 234.00
781-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 32,745.60 35,623.87
701-000-283-001 FOAMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 39,6547.35 42,125.05
*»+% Fund Balance ***
701-000-390-000 BALARNCE AT BEGINNING OF PERICD 102.82 102.82
Total Fund Balance - 102.82 102.82
Beginning Fund Balance 102.82
Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures 36.10
Ending Fund Balance 138.92
42,263.97

Total Idabilities And Fund Balance



02/04/2021 02:39 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

GL Number
##* Dgsets *¥*

703-000-001-000
703--000-003~000
703-000-017~000
103--000-026-000
703-000-084-101

Total Agsets

x4+ Tiabilities **¥

703-000-202-000
703--000-214-000
703-000-214-101
703-000-214-201
703-000-214-203
103-000-214-204
703-000-214~205
103-000-214-206
703-000-214-220
703-000-214-664
703-000-21.4-701
703-000-214-704
703-000-214-705.
703-000-214-707
703-000-214-861
703-000-214-910
203-000-215-000
703-000-215-001
703-000-215-002
703-000-220-000
703-000-221-000
703-000-222-000
703-000-222-010
703-000-225-000
703-000~225-010
703-000-225-020
703-000-225-030
703-000-225-040
703-000-225-050
703-000-225-055
703-000-225-065
703-000-225-070
703-000-225-075
703-000-225-076
703-000-226-000
703-000-226-010
703-000-226-020
703-000-226-030
703-000-226-040
103-000-226-050
703-000-226-055
703-000-226-060
703-000-226-065
703-000-230-000
703-000-275-000

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

Period Ending 01/31/2021

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Description

TRE~CASH CHECKING

TNVESTMENTS

TRANSFER FUND3

TAXES RECEIVABLE—DELINQ.—REAL
puf FRCM GENERAL FUMD

BCCOUNTS PAYABLE -
TRAMSFER TBX PYMNT INTEREST
GENERAL FUND Tay PAYMENTS
APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS
EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS
FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PRYMENTS
DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SBD

FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS
OTTIWAY RD

FRANSFER BRNK ACCT INTEREST
DUE TO/FRCM AGENCY

F/L WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND

TIPSICO LAKE TAX PRYMENTS
STREET L IGHTING TAX PAYMENTS
MISC QUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS
GBRNER DRAIN TAYX PAYMENTS
TIPSICO LK. TMPROVEMENT PAYMENT
COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS
ORKIAND COUNTY TAX PRYMENTS
DOG LICENSES

HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS
FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS
ORKLAND INYERMEDIATE TAX PYMT
0.C.0. TAX PAYMENTS

GENESER TNTERMEDIATE TAX PYMY
M.C.C.TAX EAYMENTS

STATE OF MICHLGAN TAX PAYMENT
HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY
COUNTY PARKS & REC

%00 AUTHORITY

ART INSTITUTE

HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST

FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST
OAKTAND THTERMEDIRTE INTEREST
ocC INTEREST

GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST
M,C.C. INTEREST

STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST
OBKLAND COUNTY gax INTEREST
oc 013 INTEREST

DUE TO OTHERS

TEX OVERPAYMENTS

Total riabilities

#++ Fund Balance kK

703—000~390—000

BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD

. Total Fund BEalance

Beginning Fund Balance

Page: 16/22

current Year
Beg. Balance

Balance

2,606.18 206,519.49
0.00 0.00
0.00 .00
0.00 0.00

(2,350.64) {2,350.64)

204 ,168.85

255,54

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.06
£.00 22,173.66
0.00 ‘ 0.00
0.00 400.00
0.00 1,315.76
0.00 190.00
0.00 46,627.76
0.00 400.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
5.00 2,177.00
0.00 291,67
0.00 0.00
0.00 371.69
0.00 125.00
0.00 542.93
0.00 6.25
0.00 133.78
0.00 4,998.49
.00 0.00
0.00 3,313.70
0.00 0.00
0.00 3,449.06
0.00 52,521.28
0.00 4,201.32
0.00 1,976.25
6.00 21,9985.52
0.00 16,210.14
0.00 9,327.35
0.00 a,825.88
0.00 g, 028. 62
0.00 2,212.78
0.00 4,387.71
.00 6.00
0.00 - 0.0C
5,00 0.0C
0.00 0.0¢
0.00 0.0¢
0.00 0.0
0.00 0.0
.00 0.0
0.00 0.0
0.00 0.0
0.00 (8,174.2

,__*_d____d__d____ﬂ________ﬂ______
2

0.00 04,029.3

255.54 255.1

. 255.

255.54

255.



02/04/2021 02:3% PM AATANCE SUEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE _ period Ending 01/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

fund 703 TAX FUND

Page: 17/22

current Year

GI, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures N (116.08)

Ending Fund Balance 139.46

204,168.85

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance



02/04/2021 02:39 EM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 18/22

User: DEBBIE ' period Ending 01/31/2021
pB: Rose Twp

Tund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL
current YeaXr

Gl Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*#% Agaats ***

704-000~-001-000 F/L WRED CONTROLMCASH/CHECKING 5,182.62 11,406.88
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 7,500.00 7,500.00
704-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704--000-067~703 . DUE FROM TAX FUND ¢.00 0,00
Total Assats 12,682.62 18,906,88

*x% Tiabiiities ***
"704-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ' 0.00 0.00
704-000-224-~000 bUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-205 DOE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.08
gotal Lizbilities ~0.00 0.00

#%% pund Dalance ***
704-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 12,682.62 12,682.62
Total Fund Balance 12,682.62 . 172,682.62
Beginning Fund Balance . 12,682,62
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures ’ 6,224.26
Ending Fund RBalance 18,906.88
18,906.88

mokal riabilities And Fund Balance



02/04/2021 02:39 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIE
User: DEBBIE period Fnding 01/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUKD

Current Year

Page:

19/22

GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
*x#* Agsats ***
705-000-001-000 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING {13,756.14) 1,9207.34
705-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 60,000.00 60,000.00
705—000—026—000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
motal Asseta - 46,243.86 61,907.34
%%+ Liabilities ***
705-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
705-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.006 0.00
Total Iiabilities 0.00 0.00
#%+ Fund Balance **¥
705-000-320-000 FUND BALANCE 46,243.86 16,243.86
Total Fund Balance 46,243.86 46,243.86
Beginning Fund Balance 46,243.86
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 15,663.48
Ending Fund Balance 61,907.34
61,907.34

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance



02/04/2021 02:39 PM SALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSRIP Page: 20/22

User: DEBBIE period Fnding 01/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp .

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND
Current Yeal

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
+#%+ BAmsets ¥¥¥
707-000~001-000 ' TIPSICO 1ARE/CASH-CHECKING 88, 482.78 114, 669.98
707-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 125,000.00 125,000.00
707—000“026—000 ) TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707—000"067~703 DUE FROM TR¥ FUND 0.00 0.00
(60,08
Total Assets 213,482.78 239,669.98
x%% Tiabilities ***
707-040-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 60,000.00 60,000.00

[ e e

motal Liabilities 60,000.00 60,000.00
##% wpnd Balance ***
167-000-390-000 TTPSTICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 153, 482.78 153,482.78
Total Fund Balance 153,482.78 153,482.78
Beginning Fund Balanae 153,482.78
Net of Revenuss VE Expenditures ' 26,187.20
Ending Fund Balance ' 179,669.98
239,669.98

Total. DLiabilities and Fund Balanoce



92/04/2021 02:39 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHLP ' rage: 21/22

User: DEBBIE period Ending 01/31/2021
DB; Rose Twp :

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS
Current Year

GI Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Assebs *F¥
861—000—001—000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS. CASH ACCOUNT 5,741,91 6,413.42
861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 3,000.00 3,000.00
g861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ. ~REAL 0.00 0.00
861~-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FURD 0.00 0.00
Potal Assets 8,741, 91 9,413.42
**% Liabilities ¥***
861—000—202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
861~000-214-000 DUE TG/FROM GENERAL FUMND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-030 PAX COLLECTION FURD ¢.00 0.00
Total Liabilities ) 0.00 0.00
*¥* Fund Balance ***
861-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD g,741.91 g,741.91
Total Fund Balance g,741.91 i g,741.91
Beginning Fund Balance g,741.91
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 671 .51
fnding Fund Balance 9,413.42
9,413.42

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



02/04/2021 02:39 PM RALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 22/22

User: DEBBIE pariod Ending 01/31/2021
DB: Rose Twp

fund 865 INVESTMENTS
Ccurrent Year

GL Numbex Description Beg. Balance Balance
&k ok ASSetS *&kk
865-000-001-000 CASH*CHECKING—SWEEP 0.00 0.00
865-000-003~000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets ‘ 7 ~—93,873.05 93,873.05
x%+ pund Balance ***
865-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
. S
Total Fund Balance . 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Net. of Revenues V5 Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.08
93,873.05

Total Liabilities And Fund Ralance



8¢ BEE'8Z

:§qUewRSINgsTq 9% FO T2IACL

000 1S{ORUD PTCA T SS9T
8T 6LE’'SE rgyosun LF IO TEACL
PSIYIOL NED
§6°60T SEONYED €M ® ONILSOH SIFALIVH gEM FILIEH GdM BLECE NE9 1202/v0/20
087 LL oM TN NIYROd SYHALIVH M GALLYH HEM LLEZZ NES TE0E/%0/20
08 6LE IFEW IO¥" OFM 3 TZ/0T/I DNIUVEE JI7804 SUAIYISMEN MHEIA SMEAN MIAIA 9LEZE RIS 1Z0Z/%0/20
007088 SNIZIIINYS 3 T¥ITSOLINED T EONYNILNEEA IESHNOS LESHAS SLETT NED TZ0T/ 70/ 20
00" 86¥% SNTAOD NOILDETE ¥ ONIQTIOI IOTIVE I00Y HSYo-SHEMASYEEL ALNDOD ANYDIY0 HESYOTEILl0 vLEZZ NED TZOE/¥0/20
00-0% sgnd 1202 YIH NOTIYIDOSSY SATHSHMOL NYOTHOIR LR £LEZT NED 1202/%0/20
00°s¢ Tz/0%/T H0I BYNIZHEM NOIIHID0SSY SATHSNMOL NYDIHOIN I ZLEEZ NED 1Z08/70/20
FT°0ZE TZ/IE/T OMHL TZ/T/T IoYENT HId THLd TLEZE NED 120Z/%0/20
81" gL TZ/TE/T OMHL TZ/1/T SALND FOLAIES IDUENT SYEHOENOD AOUNZESNOD 0LEZZ NED 1202/v0/20
LT OLT SEITIANS WOOIHLVH TEEE NOTIWHOIIOD SYINID SYLNTD 69EZT NED T20Z/¥0/20
auEars mIEn0d dIINTEG TUOSeIE PTCA
89€2T RE2 TZ0E/¥0/Z0
L8 1IFE 000-058-682—10T 'TI1IE NOZIEEA SETTHITM NOZTEEA NOZIIHA L9t NED 1Z0e/20/20
ogToegL 000-T08~00%-T10T QU0 SNINOZ 3 LIOSHOD QIdAis LIINGHINS HIYS 9%€Ze NED 1208/20/20
TG LOT 000~098-E52-T0T 90T HEOTITIN RETONTL NOTHSDY ¥0OId NOIHSOE c9ECe NES TE0Z/20/20
00-S2T 000-0E8-68Z-T0T SENQ JTHSTEDEN TZ0E SI¥a0 [Shatieles FOECE NED TZ02/20/20
6Z°€ST°2 DO0~BZL-682-T0T / STIIE XYL THLNTM SIO0HDS QNYTHYO0 STOOHDSHYED £9ETT NED 1Z0Z/20/20
00°G0L'T 1 dME ES04 €I d4 INYED J0 LNEWESHENERIEE ZILTEOHIOY EYId ALNDOD ANYIMYO HOMON TAION Z9EZT Joictal 1202/20/20
0088l £g-682-T0T TZ/EI/50-TZ/80/G0 ANOD OHII DRIT JHIT 18€22 NED 1202/Z0/20
00" €08 0£8—-68Z-T0T TZ/ET/S0~T12/80/50 ANOD OWIT . OHIT DRIT 09E22 NEHD 1202/20/20
00°Get 000-£68-000-6%Z HILOOX T ONITTINYTIIAS FONYISISSY HINOA ¥E¥Y ATIOH YAYH 6GECT e 120Z2/20/20
g5 GEL g-682Z-10T ¥ 000-9TL-682~T0T T¥VD LIGEED MNYd EELSDYIA WYLSOVLE 8GEZT e 1g0e/T0/20
B6"EE 076~692-10T T2/12/1-02/¢T/ZT SEERNSNOD ADYANT SYTHASNOD AEENESROD LGEZT NHD 1202/20/20
LOLLT 000-Z08-682—-T0T ITI€ SSUNISOE LEYOHOD FTGYD LSYOROD GYILSTIHOD 9G6EZeT NED TZ0Z/20/20
§9°GE0’T g1 57/ SNOLIIDHISNL SNTERATI /BEOEH AEEANEC HSTEM ¥NILSIEE HSTHEM GEETZT RED 1z0e/9e/10
00" 0SSV -0E6-592-T0T/IIYS/ONINCGTd MONS IEERIDEG STHEM STHEON STITM FCETE NED 12Z02/82/10
G TEL'T ~1LE~E%Z/SNOTLDEISNT HoER,/ LOETE AEEONES EHAYHN D00 HIATEMT £GSETT NED 1Z02/92/10
LG 609 000-058-68Z~T0T-SENOH4 EDIAIO SSHTEEIM NOZI¥IA NOZTEHA ZGETT NED 1E0E/ET/T0
SLT¥BE’T 000-9ZL-682—T0T SETAVLS IIOMID SSENISNE SETAVLS ng SETLYLS TGEZZ NED 1202/52/10
P[RR ATAN 000-T08-00F-T0T ¢Q¥0 SNINOZ/IIASNOD alciss QIgnI§ LIINGHINS HIES 0GETT NED 1Z02/62/10
£E"ICE 000-8G8-682—T0T INAL FSYIET ONT ¥S0O HOOIE HOOTE 6PECT uke) 1202/52/T0
00-se 000-0£R-682-T0T JIHSHHINAR HOTIVTOOSSY SW¥ETY AINOCD ANYTHMO ¥oo0 8FEEC MEO 1Z0z/582/10
go-se 000-0DEB~68T-T0T ILTHY-dIHSHIHTHEN NOTIYTI0SSY SYNETO ALNNOD aN¥TNVO ¥O00 LFECE ot 1g0e/se/T0
00-LoT’Z ~TOE-T0T 3 000-F08-68Z-T0T AENIOLLIY dmy oTId TITEIATILOR O NEOD TIIHIATON 9FETE NED 1z02/52/10
£9°ES 000-026-692-101T - TI¥H d70 LoguNE HLd TELA SpETT NED 120z/52/10
¢8°99¢E 000-026-592-T0T - TOIIIAO M ADEENE LD THLA FPECT RHD T£08/5e/T0
PETERE 000-0Z6-592-T0T EDIZIC ML ADWENT SYEHOSNOD ADENESNOD gvEee NED 1202/52/10
T6°BLT 000-026-69Z~10T TIVH aTI0 ASTENT SYEWASNOD AONESNOD evece NHED 1208/ST/10
GETEST 08-10E~TOT~ATNECTIY dMIL/DNI Lo hntislele] QEAOTA 3 ONIINOATE JMO0D TICHHUD g0 TIOWEYD TPEZT e T20Z/5¢/T0
00gec’1 TAST NYT7d /7 oool.norl.mhmsm¢N|mZOHBUMmmZH SNI SUIYIDOSSY NYHIEOM HTSTTIND FISTTIYD QOVEZT NED 1202/52/10
00°00T T 100-T08-TLE-6FE / TENIVIHE ATHIK ANT SEIYINO0SSY NYHIMOM EISITID HISITIED 6EETT NE9 1Z0T/6e/T0
Q00°6FE’E 000-£08-682-T0T THI EOTALES TIYMLACS ¥ ¥ S€ g3g€ 8EETe NES TE0E/ST/T0
0% 652 —$0i-TLTI-TOT % 000-¥0L-688-TQT-SLIIENIE ONT SITIANTE TIYOSAYMIY TETISEAEMTIY LEETZ NED 1202/52/7T0
00708 000-20L-01%-TOT/0ES DY ¥HE HOTYYES 2JOTHNEd HOTIYHS 9€£22 NED . TZOT/FT/ 10
8L 80E 00D-9ZL-682-T0T/SHIdOD WILXE ¥SN HCDIE ZHODIE GEECET N¥ED T202/%T/10
9g 1t 000~B8FF~ESF~T0T/SIHDTT LTIALS ASMENT HLA 110 vEECT NED , T20Z/¥T/10
c 96% 000~-0S8-682~T0T/SENCHAITEL EOLIAO SSHENISOY LSYIHQD 0g LSYOROD CEEZT HED 1202/91/10
LET0EB’T OT/IEEASYTEL 4EQ 3 YOSIAMEANS ¥OL §g/049 HEE0g friczeelad TEETT NID 1Z0E/F1/70
{ NOWIOD) LNAODDY gEriQod TYIENED NED ued
JUNCTR uwotadrrossd SUe TOPUIA IOPUaA HovYD sued 3= oSUD

:ebeg

Tz0z/%0/20 - TZ0Z/¥T/TC WO¥d EIVQ HDHED
STHSNMOL FSOd ¥0d HHLSIDHEY HOTHD

duy ssod *€d
gIgEEa sxeEn
®E ¥z z0O T120T/P0/20




6 68872

0070

5768872

00~ 058
78°%28
0O°SLT
00°SLT
00" 0S%
00~ 80¥
00°0ve
§5°%8

120Z~020Z-08 EIVATYE DNIMOTI MONS
000~0E6—000~E02/INITEAT TATIOTHD

— ONTMOTE MONS TZ-02-T10 SSY ¥ ENITHAZ
£6-000~E0T — T€-52-T ¥WOZ g5y ¥ HENITHEAY
00-0E6~000-E07 / DNIMOTIMONS ¥Q HENITIAZ
000-0E£6-000~70L TEL ITHMEd TTDE
000~0EG-000-50Z/TIVIE DIE SNIMOTE MONS
000-0E6-000-F0Z/TIVEL DIE YOI (NS

WHLSYD JEDOE

A¥00 EONENIINIYR qYod
TENOOOW WEITIIN

@TTYNOGOR WELTTIM

QTENOTOH WY ITIIN

*ONT TOULNOD aEHM-¥0Y
QADIAGES HOOULOO MHYRIITEL
MRWHAOY O YIATAS

:gquewesSINGSTa B IO TEIC

:S¥09TD PTOA 0 §89
tgx0aYD 8 IO TEIC

ISTYLOL dY

ARLEYD LIEZ ¢S TZ0E/%0/2
LNTHATYOE 91ET a€s - TZ0Z/Z0/2
ATENOAIH STET ays Tz0z/2e/2
ATEROOIH- FIET avs 1202/20/2
QTENOTOR ELTET Gy¥s 1202/%2/1
aOEEMEO0Y Z1ET a¥s 1202/9¢/1
WIVHE T TTET a¥s 1z08/%1/1
OO 01Ee a¥s TZ0Z/ YT/

ONTMOEHD INFASSESSY TYIOHES ays Hue

SUnCUY

T/1

uotadTIosadg

swel IOPUSA

170Z/%0/20 — T202/¥T/T0 WOHL HLIVQ ADHHD
19bed JTHSNMOL HFS0¥ ¥Od YELSIOTE MOFHD

ZODUBA HoouDd Fued BB AOST

dm1 25Cd 9
Fraaad FE2E
W3 ¥2-Z0 T20e/%C/2




00°58¢€

rgnUeWRSANgSTd T 3O Te30L

00°0 :SyDeYD PICA [ SS9
00°9%¢ reyoays T IO TRACT
IBIVALOLE Y4

00°9¢ — —000~T0L QIVISEAC SUSNIEDIT S04 ¥ ANOITY O¥HIS NYd OMHIB SP8T YL 1202/20/20
ONIMOEHD ZONIDY ¥ LSQEY ¥ 3ued

JUNOUY wotadraosag SmeN ICPUIA IOPUIA bitel-1v 1] Rjues a1BQ XO9UD

/T

:ebeg

1202/%0/20 ~ T202/%T/T0 WOMA HIVA HDHFHD

AIHSNMOE TS0 ¥0d WHLSIOEY MOHHD

dmy, s$0¥ :dd
ATEGEq I98()
Wd §Z:2Z0 TZ0Z/¥C/20



€4 ETIT/IV2

1 gUSwRsSINGETY 2T FO TEI0

00" 0 ISYDVYD PIOA () SS?
£S5 ETITI¥E 1S}O9YD 7T IO TEI0
ISTVLOL XY

I8 %9101

00°00% @I XYMITIO

00" 00% SINAHAY XYL ¥0 INTITHEAR .

00°06T a¥s 90 SWYITIIM O #ANd )

00" LLT'Z aNoE g¥s 04 ENC-SaOEEM T/E

SLTGTIE'T AL DIE/YT HSLA

67 866°F LAY LNARZAOWAWI M7 0JISEIL

L9 TET SINAWAIYE XYL WEREVHE S¥¥T

63" TLE ITT IS SEYCHS 1T0H avs dIHSHMCL ES0¥ aYSIMIES0T 2028 RHL TZ0Z/70/2C

167 ZVL 0¥

£L°FZ9 13T QEIOA ZEYTE — SINIZHAYE XYL UNAI TEIL

8T 8TT 0L AONZOYENE/MEIS — SINAWAYS XYL ONOZ S¥Td ETASYIIL AINOOD QNYTAYO YHALALONEC 1028 pa-ad 1202/¥0/2

gLog6e'ze SINEWRAVE XYL CROT THIENmD ANAE TYSENTD JIHSHMOL ES0™ IDAMLESCE 00z8 pieas TZ0E/%0/2

25°G66'TE

82 9%0°12 OEIOA — IWAd XYL HIVICHERIELNT TETSTNED

¥Z 676 I¥O0TIY — AWAd ¥¥I EIVICHWSTINI HESHENED STOOHNS TOUIATYHEINIT FESENED SID 6618 KL TZ0Z/P0/2

6E°90G81LE SLNTFRAYS XWIL STOCHOS NOINZI STO0HDS NOINHI BOSNOINEL : 8618 p.ias T202/70/2

00" 00T SINENAYIIEAC XYL Teddmd TASARD 3 ¥EO09 TEdany L6T8 XYL TZOE/02/T

G9°9V¥6 L

cotoo0z ¥ AEMILIO

00°8TS SIHAE KWE Y0 XOILYWO4dY

0CT06T aYs d¢ SHYITIIMN O End

08-0L8 aNnE a¢e O EOO-SOEEM I/d

9% ¥EE THI 9I9/97 HSIJI

£¥"98L Y INFHAYE LNARZAOMAWI XTI ODISHIL

9L E60°T SINEHAYE X¥I UVREYId TIVT

0T 9€T I1 LS SE¥CHS TOH a¥s dIASHMOLI ASOY aYSAMIHSCT 9618 XYL TZ0Z/02/T

0E-067 28

6 GEETT OIIOA ZEIIE~SINERAYL XYL aQNOd FHLI .

18°7E6°02 LONFOSTNE TEIf-SINEWAYd XYL QNOd FEId TTINSYHIL ALNACD QTTEINY0 YHITALOYEO 5518 XL 1ZCZ/0T/T

YLTLEG'ST SINFNAYd XYL QNOH TEEENED aNOd TEOENED dIHSHNMOL TS0 ADIMIHASOT ¥618. XYL Teoz/oez/t

LT°LS879T

TL762T/9T IRAd RY¥I BIVIQEREIINT FESENIED

8% LZL INAd WYl TIVTCHREHLNT SESHNED STOOHIS FOVICEREEINT FESENED 812 £618 RYL TZ0E/02/1

om”¢¢h~mw SINFHAYI X¥L STOOHDS NOLNHI STOOHDS NOLNEI HOSNOLNEA Z618 b4 1Z02/02/T

I6 €62 SINARATIEHAO XYL AALSNYEI ‘HIAHd " SHTEYHD SMEI-AIXHd T618 pai TZ0E/02/T
ONTMOHED XYL ¥YI ¥ue

oW

/1

o TIdTIDSIT

SEEN ICPU3[A

TZ0Z/¥0/e0 ~ TZ0Z/%T/T0 WOYL EIVA MOHHD

:abeg

dIHSNMOL F50Y W0 YALSISDHEHY MOUHD

IoPUIA FoIYUD yueg saeg 29U

dmy 950¥ g
HTEEYd X35
WA G7:7Zn TZ2N7/Bn/i7




| Jo | ebed

¥0°999'v5C$ £y'6023 ¥6'.% 00°0¢% GG OV vees IY10L
81°16¥'¢8 20'es 120°0% 10003 A A (NN Iu14) 90244 IDTVALNNOD ANV DAVO
98 ¥le Tses Ly 2028 198°L3 100°0$ 1£°6L0°25¢S 50/.. dIDVALNNOD GNVTHIVO
INIINLSTANL
¥e'Gl6'520 LS |PT 9898 00°0% 00°0$ 01'665'020°'L$ WLOL
687/€G00'LS |68 ¥LESS |00°0% 100°0% “[oo00000071 8 |(sT1E ANSYIHl) 09dvYd STIEM
G 009'0Z$ Ge'13 i00°0% [00°0% 0L'665'0Z% (T00d) SSV10 NYDIHOIN
INIINLSIANI
Gl ¥56°EVES 00°0% L1'8GL°TE G9'691'GZ$ 19275 12E% TY.LOL
00°000'0523$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'0528$ (N MNVYE QHO-A4TIYM) 00 INIFWLSIANI
Gl ¥56'¢6% 00°0% L1852 59'691'62% 192¥s'1LL$ (YN MNVE QHOLHILYA) ONMDIHD
ININSSASSY V103dS
L1 1v0'2rs 1668 £/°602% AL 89'18LL¥S TWLOL
00°0% [00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ _
LV 1v0'er$ 1/6'G$ £L'602$ 2TV LvS 89'182'L¥S [GINVE 3LY.LS TH.L) ONDIOIHO
ADNIOV NV LSMH.L
yGoor'60L LS |00°0$ £Z6er'SLLe 67009 .12 LS  |8ZS6CLS TV.LOL
00°0% 00°0% |00°0% 100°0% 00°0%
¥Soov'60L 1  [00°0% lec6eySLls  |6v 00921218  [8CG6T LS OINVE 2LVLS FHL) ONDIOZHD
aNnd Xvi
15'919'6¥8% Gh'eLs 16'68.'.8% ¥1'808'CLL$ ¥6°160'G28$ IvLlOL
9/°688'89¢2$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 9/'683'892$ (MNVE ZLYLS AT TIVA NOYNHIAD LNINLSIANI
98°go¥'c2$ oo'cs 00°0E3 00°€$ 98°667'€2$ GINYE 3LVLS) SANNA TYHINID/ONIMOIHO
61215 77d r6s 00°03$ Zv'6% 117705773 (MNYE MYLSOY 1) SONIAYS TYIOHINNOD
0.'6¥.T18% £0°19% 1566783 zLS6CCLLS g5ele 88rs (WVLSOV1H) ONDIOTHO
annd TVYaANID
ONIANZ ICEREIN s.Lg3d 11s0d3a HNINNIOIF 020z '234 40 HINOW JHL 04
VA IO LA L o FONVIvE YNVE dIHSNMO.L ASOH
i Rl THOddd SMIuNSYIRL dIHSNMOL ASOd
\“u..nu :




TREASURER

SUPERVISOR
Dianne Scheib-Snider . Paul J Gambka
(248) 634-6889 T OWRns hlp Of Rose (248) 634-7291
CLERK TRUSTEES
Debhie Miller Oakland Co untJ/' Patricia Walls
(248) 634-8701 Mi C h i ga n Glen Noble

of Januaty 31,2021

“As

5o

LA

L4
4

2019 Minor Home Repair ; RN $2,190.89

i

/$3,500.00

e ——————

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442



Township of Rose
Oakfand County
Michigan
NOTICE TO ROSE TOWNSHIP
RESIDENTS AND PROPERTY OWNERS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that a public hearing will be held at the regular meeting of the Rose
Township Board of Trustees on Wednesday, February 10", 2021 at 7:00 PM.

The hearing will be held virtually on Wednesday, February 10", 2021 at 7:00 PM.

Please join my meeting from your compuier, tablet or smartphone.

Rose Township Board of Trustees
Wednesday, February 10,20217 -00 PM - 10:00 PM (EST)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

hitps.// global.Qotomeeting.comfioin/ 137708157

You can also dial in using your phone.
(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

‘United States: +1 (872) 240-3412
- One-touch; tel:+18722403412,, 137708157#

Access Code; 137-708-157
The purpose of the public hearing is to consider and receive comments on the following application:

The hearing is being held for the purpose of hearing public comments on the Community
Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) Year 2021 apyplication in the approximate amount of
$14,177 to fund efigible projects.

All interested persons ar¢ requested to participate in the public hearing to offer their comments on the
proposed use of the 2021 program year funds. Comments in writing will be received until the date and
time of the hearing and should be addressed to the Office of the Rose Township Clerk, 9080 Mason
Street, Holly, Michigan, 48442,

Handicapped persons needing assistance to participate in the meeting should contact the Rose Township
Clerk at (248) 634-8701 at feast 72 hours prior to the meeting.

David Plewes Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC i
Zoning Administrator Rose Township Clerk

Dated:  January 19, 2021
Publish:; January 23, 2021




Holly Area
strengthening Familles
Through Gommunity Involvament

February 2, 2921

Dear Rose Township Council,

This letter is in request that Holly Area Youth Assistance be considered for CDBG funds for the
2020 — 2021 fiscal year.

The CDBG funds would be used to help prevent juvenile delinquency as well as childhood abuse
and neglect by providing:

e Counseling services or programs for youth dealing with anxiety, depression, and other
emotional/social issues (self-esteem, bullying, anger, etc.)

e Fees for various camps (summer overnight camps, day camps, band camp, etc.)

e Pay to play sports

e Youth Theater

e Drivers Education

e Extra-curricular activities

» FEducational classes

These services, activities, programs would be available to the community’s qualifying families as
determined by the Federal income guidelines and the guideline of Holly Area Youth Assistance.

Thank you for your consideration of this CDBG funding request.

Sincerely,
Tena Alvarado-

Tena Alvarado
HAYA President /



- HAVEN

LIVE WITHOUT FEAR
October 30, 2020

Ms. Diane Scheib-Snider
TWP OF ROSE

9080 Mason St

Holly, MI 48442-8587

(248) 634-6889,
dianne@rosetownship.com

Dear Ms. Scheib-Snider:

Violence in families is everywhere, crossing racial, ethnic, cultural, social, and economic boundaries. The impact
of this violence invades our schools, places of worship, offices, businesses, factories, and throughout our
neighborhoods.

Since 1982, HAVEN has been dedicated to building violence-free communities where everyone can live without
fear. HAVEN maintains a 24-hour emergency shelter exclusively for domestic violence victims and their children
and sexual assault survivors who are afraid to stay in their own homes. HAVEN offers counseling and education
that help families stop the violence, begin the process of healing, and create the hope that their future will be
free from abuse. The agency steps out into the community — over the phone, in courtrooms, police stations,
hospitals, schools, the workplace, and at community meetings — to provide crisis intervention and education to
_thelp victims and families prevent violence in future gencrations, HAVEN staff manage a Personal Protection
"Order Office exclusively for victims of domestic violence and sexual assault located in the Circuit Court system,
helping victims with the creation and filing of Personal Protection Orders, at no charge, as the first step in their

safety plan.

HAVEN, through its comprehensive work, serves to break the silence that has kept the crimes of domestic
violence and sexual assault behind closed doors. This silence has only served to allow these crimes to flourish.
From July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, 2 individuals utilized our program services and 0 crisis calls were
received from families in the TWP OF ROSE who took the first step to break their own silence by contacting

HAVEN.

Our agency is again reaching out to you for support of our work with an even greater need as we assume the
burden of increased clientele and additional staff to maintain these vital services. We ask that you continue to
support these families through a Community Development Block Grant of $2500 for fiscal year 2020-2021.
Please remember that the federal government presumes that domestic violence victims are considered to be
low-income and therefore qualify for inclusion in block grant public service requests,

HAVEN looks forward to the opportunity to meet with you this year to provide further information on this
request and answer any questions you may have. In the meantime, if you wish to speak with me, I can be
reached at (248) 334-1284, Ext. 319, or you may contact our Executive Assistant, Patricia Hoskins at Ext. 305.

Sincerely,

|Philip D. Whitfield
-/ Director of Business Operations

80} Vanguard Drive, Pontiac, M! 48341 Phone (248) 334-1284 Fax (248) 334.3161 HAVEN-oaldand.org
Crisis and Support (248) 334-1274 or (877) 922-1274 TTY (248) 9722540



11730/2020 North Oakland County Fire Authority Mall - Re: Review of rovised NOGFA Arllcles of Incarporation

Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com>

Re: Review of revised NOCFA Articles of Incorporation
1 message '

et

Thu, Nov 12, 2020 at 10:53 AM

Davld Latile <dlatlie@lattielaw.com>
To: Jeremy Lintz <iintz@noofa,com>

Jeramy,
Those look fine,

D.Lattle

On Wed, Nov 11, 2020 at 3:39 PM Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com> wrote:

David
Tha Board has made some ravislons fo the Articles of Incorporation. Attached is the word doc with the changes

highlighted in red. As you will see, there are not a lot of changes but we would like you fo review it for us and give your
feedback. Some of the changes were simply typos that were fixed. Once you have reviewed the Townships will approve

and we will file with the State,

Thanl Yot

Jeremy Lintz

Fire Chlef

North Qakland County Fire Authority
Dffice # 248-634-4511 ext. 104
Fax#  248-634-3817

This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain Information from North Dakland County Fire Authority
(NOGFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provislons of HIPPA, of otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is Intended to be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected Information is prohibited. 1f you are nol are not the addresses, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of the contents of this message, its attachraents or metadata contalned therein is prohibited, If you have
received this elactronic message in error, please nofify me immediately at (248) 634-4611 and destroy the original

message, all attachments and coples, Thank you.

Please consldar the environment before printing this e-mall

hﬂps:ﬂmaﬂ,gcogle.comlmaIifu!(l?lk:983255561 3&v]ew=pt&seamh=a!l&parm1hld=!hiead-a%3Ar74190784521 36323545%7Cmsg-{%3A166317044044...




DAVID L, LATTIE

Attorney at Law
8332 Offtes Parlc Drive, Suife B
Grand Blane, ML 48439
Telephone: (810) 603-1000 ~ Emadl dlattie@lattielaw.com

September 8, 2020

North Oakland County Fire Authority

Board Members CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL OPINION
P.O, Box 129

Holly, MI 48442

Dear Board Membeys:

Please allow this cotrespondence fo serve as 4 response to your request seeking an opinion on
amending the Articles of Incorporation to prohibit patticipation of former employees on the
Boatd of Directors, The purpose of this language would be to eliminate former employees from
making decisions that were potentially not in the best inteest of the authority,

The enabling statute (MCL 124.601 et seq.) does not provide any requirements or limitations on
who may setve on the Board of Directors, Currently, our Articles of Incorporation require each
" jiunicipality to appoiiit two current township officials, and a fifth member is chosen by the
appeointed four, If the municipalities agrecd, the articles could be amended to prohibit current and
former employees from serving on the Boatd.

Elected and appointed officials have a fiduciary duty to make decigions that are solely in the best
interest of the entity they serve. That duty requires each decision to be made fiee from any
conflict of interest. One of the most common identified conflicts is when a current employee
secks a position on a governing board which effectively makes them their own boss. This
example is more direct than formet employees, but could be relevant regarding any applicable
past employment benefits, including health care and pensions,

Realistically, the practical effect on the prohibition would be to climinate a more indirect conflict
of interest, including decisions influenced by good or bad past employment experiences. An
obvious example would be an employee who was disciplined o effected by a supervisor or

4

employee they did not like, Decisions made based on those experiences could be made not solely
on fhe best imterest of the authotity. It seems logical that employee experience could be
beneficial in some instances, but decisions or deliberations made on board decisions would be
made on experiences not shared by the other boatd members and could result in more weight
being given to an employee/board members vote oF comments, which is not the goal of a

balanced board of directors.




Ultimately, the decision fo amend the Asticles will be made by the elected officials of the
incorpotating municipalities, and those officials should consider the primary goal of the
Authotity Board to objectively setve ihe best interests of the Authority, and indirectly the
residents of their municipality. It could be argued that the elimination of potential conflicts of

interest helps to attain that goal.

Respectfully submitted,

TP T A

David L, Lattie
Attorney at Law

DLL:dh




HOLLY TOWNSHIT AND ROSE TOWNSHIP
NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF THE
NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY

THESE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ARE ADOYTED by the Township of Holly
and {he Township of Rose, each 8 municipal corporation Jocated In the County of Oakland, Stale
of Michigan, for the purpose of orenling, establishing and incorporating an authorify under and

pursuant to the provislons of Act 57, Public Acts of Michigan, 1988, a8 amended (MCL 124,601 -

et seq.),
ARTICLE I - NAME AND OFFICE,

The name of this Authority shall be and i the “Noith Oakland County Fire Authority”
herelnafter sometimes referred to as the “Authority.” The principal office af the Aulbority shall
be located at 581G ange Hall Rotd, Holly, MI #3442

[P "

ARTICLE 11~ DEFINITIONS

The terms “authorfty,” “incorporating munloipality,” “municipal emergency services,” and
“municipality,” as used in these Ariioles of Incotporation shalk be as now or hereafter defined in

Sectlon | of Act 57.
For the purposes of these Articles, (he term “entergency services® means fire protections services

and emergency medical services,
Other terus shall bave such meaning as may be specified in the various provisions of these

Artleles of Incorporation.

ARTICLE II1 - INCORPORATING MUNICIPALITIES

The incorporating and creallng smuticipalities af this Authorlty are the Township aof Holly and

Fometan LT RS o

gy pinmeml<iled

{he Townshlp of Rose in the County of Cakland, Michigan, Additionat jncorporating
municipalities may be added i accordance with ArﬂcleIXXVI oflihese Articles,

ARTICLE 1V - PURPOSE

The purpose of this Authority shall be and is lo provide emergency services in accordance with
{he authorization contained in Act 57, Public Acts of Michlgan, 1988, as amended (*Act 57"),
The Authority may provide sueh services within or beyond ils jurisdlotion described in Artdole V
hereof as may be authorized pursuant fo contract with the Authority by any municipality in
accordance with Aot 37,

ARTICLE V - POWERS

Fe S LN AT I

This Authorlty shall be n bady corporate with power to sue or o be kit in any court in the State

of Michigan. Its jurisdlction shall include all of the tertliory embraced within the corporale

boundaries of its incorporating municipalitles exeluding the teretory embraced within the
corporate boumdarles of the Village of Holly, as now constituted or as hereafter expanded
through anunexation, consolidation or change of municipal identity. If any one of the

{ncorporaiing municlpatities ceases to exist, all assels confroiled or owned by the Authority shall




Notth Oaklond County Firs Authorily Articles of Incorporation

S e

remain with the Authority.  The Authority shall possess all of the powers now or hereafter
pranted by Act 37, of by any other applicable statule of the Stafe of Michigan and by fhese
Artioles, and those Incldents therefo. In addition, it shafl possess all powers necossaty io catry
out lts purposes and those ineidents thereto, The enumeration of any powers hereln shall not be
consteued as 4 limitation upon its genoral powers unless the context shall clearly, indicate
othorwise. The Authorlty may adopt a corporate seal, and may alter the seal, and use it by
causing it or a facsimile thereof to be affined, jmpressed, ot reproduced in any other manuer.

ARTICLE VI - TERM

Fa Yy A

This Authorlty shall contlhue In existence ﬁarpetually or until dissolved pursuant (o ArtioleiXx
hereof.

ARTICLE VI - FISCAL YEAR

ARILICLAL VAL - 320 22 S22

The fiscal year of the Authority shall commence ofi the first day of July in each year and shalt
end on the 30™ day of June of the next year.

ARTICLE VIil- GOVERNING BOARD

The Authority shall be mannged by the Board of Divectors, hereinafter called the “Board”, wihich
shall be responsible for the planning and operation of the Authority within the bowndaries of
Holly Township and Rose Township, The board shall consisl of five (5) members; Two (2)
inembers shall be members of the Board of Trustees of each of the respeative incorporating
nunloipalitles and shall be appoinfed by thal governing body, and the four (4) members so
chosen shall select the ffih (oltizen-at~large) sember from lists of reglstered volers sesiding .
within the sunieipal boundarles of the incarporating municipalilies, tryic-fifitineinber (Ciizaiy

dliarae) shallnoihe: urrenl or fornerg _iﬁb}'f'_"'_;'p'P:{l}'éﬁiﬂfﬁ'ri}’ff:] The chief of the Authorlty,
selected by the boerd, shall sit as an ¢x officlo non-voting inember of the board, Hach
participating governmental unil shal select its representatives in accordauce with sipte law and

these Articlss of Incorporation,

Each member after the first Board shalt serve for & fuli term of four years, boginning with the
first regular mesting of the Authority Board next foltowing his or her respective appointment, A
member of the board shalt be desmed to have vacated his/her scat o the board in the event of
three (3) conseculive unexcused absences or il a paitetn develops showing the Inability of a
member fo patticlpate in assigned commitiee prajects or regular/special meetings that causes the
appointing nuniclpality to bellsve it s not belng sufficlently pepresented.

Bach member of the Board shall qualify by taking the constifutionnl oath of office and filing il
with the clerk of his ot her respeclive incorporation muulioipality or, In the case of the at-large
menber, with the clerk of the Township in whioh the at-large member resides, The members of
the firsi Board shall be seleoled within twenty (20) days after the effective date of the
incorporalion of this Aulhorify and the terms thercof shall continue until the next General
Election af which members of the Boards of Trustess of the Incorporaling municipalities are
eleotad. Except for the Chiof of the Authotity (an ex-officio membet), a member of the Board
shall not be an employee of an emergency services entity of any incorporating municipalty.

Page 2




Norih Osklwid County Flre Autliority Articles of icorporallon
M Lot .

Except for the Chief of fhe Authority (an ex-officio member), a member of the Board shall not be
an employee of any emergency sarvice operated by (he Authority.

Within {30) days and after taklng the constitusional oath of office, the members of the first Board
shall meet for the purpose of organization, At such organizational meoting, the Board shall select
a Chalipetson, a Vice Chairperson a Secretaty and may seleel a Treasurer, sach of whom shall be
o member of the Board, The Board may also solect an Assistant Secretary and an Assistant
Treasuret, each of whom shal not be a member of the Board, Board ofticers shall serve until the
first regular public meeting of the following year, KT e 0.0 LG

held annually it 33 iy inetlig afe ay St by Baqid Resolution, ‘s amicndes

or until their respoctive successors shall be selocted and qualify, No selection to the Board and
no selcetion of an officer of {he Board shal! be deemed to be hvalid because It was not made
\withilt or at the time speclfied In these Articies. A Township appointed board member may be S
renoved al any thine for cause by the board which appolnted them, The Eliizenst-Laige membet A cominanted (811 Typb coresfed:
may be removed for cause by a majotity vote of the Authority boatd {3 votes required), oo T .

. ofa NOLIA ko ssiibec i
. | viiseated it Iheii svm Towhship Biant.]
Coimmaited (Y73 Added fogsel
Offfesrs will bz donia J4 :hi;anug,fﬁn’t‘e TR

ARTICLE IX - COMPENSATION

The members of the Board shall 1ot be compensated for performing the duties required of Boad
Members,
ARTICLE X - VACANCY,

A A S e

In the evend of a vacancy ois the Board other fhan the at-large member, the governing body of the
incorporating municipallty selecting such tepreseniative shalt fili the vacancy for the unexplred
term as expeditiously as possible and in no event {0 exveed ninety (90) days from the dnte such
vacanoy oceurs, In the event of a vacancy in the office of the at-latge member, the other four
mentbers of the Board shalt fill the vacaney for the unexplred term as expeditiousty s possible
and in 1o event (o exceed ninsty (90) days from the date such vacancy accurs,

In the event of a vacancy of any office of the Boatd, such vacancy shall be filled by the Board o o . o
for the unexplred term. 1o the event of the temporary absence or disability of the Chalrperson, ST
the Vice Chairperson shall so act,

ARTICLE XTI - MERTINGS

‘Eonniented (L9110
Conimiented [JLLO] Ao thag

The Board shall meet no less than oice 4 £} The tinte and place of meetings shall bo
determined by the Board [i:‘yi&éé'éiliiﬁioh',“gs:anmndé’g‘i.'tiiﬁc'_'.ic'jffiiiié Nofification of the tmes and
places of all mestings shall be published iu accordance with the requirements of the Open .
Meetings Aol. Speoial meetings may be catled by the chaltman to conduet such business 45 may
be nocessary for lhe efficlent operations of the Autitority, A speclal meeling may be called for
the purpose of addressing Authority business by the subinission, lo the Board Seorctary, of a
written vequest signed by a majority of the members. Upon recefpt of  written request fora
special meeting, the Chairperson shall sohedule and notice the meetlng consistent with the date,
time nnd place specified in the request, provided it camplies with the provisions of the Open

Meetings Act,

Page 3




Naorth Orkinud County Fire Authiority Arlicles of Incorporation
W = ——

Fxcept for (ho Fire Chief {non-voting ex-officlo member), each member of the Board shall have
ong voie

The Presence of three (3) voting members ata meeting shall constltute & quorum. The Board
shall et hy motion, resolution or ordinance, A vote of the majorlty of the members of the Board
who sire present al any meeling at which a quorum Is present and who are autharized o voio on
such matter shall be suffictent for passage.

The Board shall have the right to adopt rules governing its procedure which are not ln conflict
wiih the lerms of any statute of the State of Michigan o of these Articles of Incarporation, Onky
membets of the board in attendance af a meeting shall have the right to cast a vote. All voles
shall be in accordance with Ircsbidits Riilosof0fder] “The Board shall keop minutes of lts
proceedings, which minutes shall be signed by the Chalrperson and the recording seoretaty and
open to the public. fﬁh‘éﬁﬁBiéfvﬂi&j11.:&63“16._&@15‘(1 fa brheihines)

intefited (3611
Silagad i dhis

L
Ak

ARTICLE XII - BOARD AND OFFICER DUTIES

The Chaisperson of the Board shatl be the presiding officer thereof. Except us herein otherwiss

provided, the Chairperson shall have no executive or administrative fanctlons other than os a
member of the Board, In the absence of disability of the Chalrperson, the Yice Chalrperson shall
perform the dutles of the Chalrpesson. The Secrotaty shall be the recording officer of the Board.
"The Chief shall be custodian of the funds of the Authority and shall give loita bond conditloned
upon the falthful performance of the duties of his of his or her office, All moneys shall be
deposited in a bank or bagks, to be designated by the Board, and all checks or other forms of
withdeawal therefrom shall be signed by two persons, whioht persons shail be tho Secrstary ot the
Tressurer and the chiel administrative employee of the Authority, or their respective wrltten
deslgnees. Al authorlzed signatorles shall give a minlinum of $25,000 bond conditioned upon
fhe Faithful performance of the prescribed duties. The cost of such bonds shall be pald by the

Authority, The officers of the Board shall have such other powers and dubies ns may be

cotrferred upon thew by the Board and Act 57,

It shall be the duty of the board to seoure an annuel audit of the Authority and to present 1he

rrented (342

anmual audit to the Board of Directors ot its regular meeting hﬁfim‘l—"m‘,?'thé'?éﬁillbf each calenMﬁiﬁ{étii&i& Cia) Rer

year bu acvordance with the provisions of Articte XXII of these Awticles,

The Authority’s fiscal year shell be July 1¢ to June 30. I ghall be (he duly of the Board fo
prepare an annnal budget for submssion (o the pariicipaling goveramontal wnits on ot before
May | each year. Both governmental units shall approve of veject a proposed budget on of
before the 30% of June preceding the commencement of the Authority's fiscal year, In the event
a patlelpnting muntcipaiity does not approve any budget by June 30, it shall be deemed to have

given notlee of Hts intent to withdraw from the Authorlty, In ihig fustance, the Authosity shall

continue operating by extending the ost recenily adopted budget uhtit completion of the
dissolution process,

Upon adoption by both governmental units, the budget shall become the budgel of the Authority
for the ensuing fiscal yeat, The Authorlty may from time (o time amend the adopted budget
without review or actlon of the partlcipating governmental units provided said amendinents do
not Increase a participating communlty's contribution over that speeified in the budget as

Page 4




Morih Oakland Cowsly Fire Authorlty Arlioles of Incarporation

T A R M e

origlnally adepted. Amendinents that result in or have the potential to result In an Increase ofa
cotmunity’s gnaual contribution shall not take effect untll approved by both govermmental units.

The Anthorlty shall create aud maintain a Capital Purchase Account thiat shall be used for the
acquisition of capitel cquipment and pparatus, land, bulldings and improvements thereto. All
interest earned by this account shall be relained in the fund. Upon Board resolution, approved by

a 4/5 vole, (he monles from this fund inay be used for purpases other than that speelfied herelt
Capital expenditures shall be made exciusivety by the Authority acting thtough its Board in
accordance with its purchasing guldetines, Purchasing guidefines shall be reviewed annuaily,

The accounting and budgeting practices of the Authorlty shall conforin fo standard accounting
practices, the Uniform Budgeting and Aceounting Act, Act 2, Public Acls of Michigan, 1968, as
amended and all other applicable provistons of law. Mot laler than Janvary 1 of each year, '
commenciig January 1, 2009, the Authority shall prepare a five-year capital improvement plan
for the five year pexlod commenoing with the July | immediately suceeeding each such Janvary

ARTICLE XIIT - PROPERTY

The Authority shall possess all the powers necessary lo sarty out the purposes thereo! and those
Incident thereto, It may acquirs property by purchase, lease, gift, devise or condemnation, wither
within or without is corporate fimits, and may hotd, manage, control, sell, exchange or lease
such properly, For the purpose of condemnation, it may proceed under the provisions of Act
149, Public Acts of Michigan, 1911, as now or hereafter amended, Act 87, Public Acts of
Michigan 1980, as now ot hereafter amended, or any other appropriate siatuie.

Ownership of fire stations shall be accomplished by Rose Township_deeding to North Oakland
County Fire Authority the Notth Oakland County Fire Station 3, located st 280 Wesl Rose
Centor Road, for tse as a fire station and BMS facility and Hotly Townshlp contributing at least -
$556,000.00 o the construction project for an additional fire station. Following this feanssetion,
wildings will be the property of the Authority,

ARTICLE XIV - CONTRACTS TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY SERV ICES

The Authority may enter lnto coniracts witl any incorporating numleipality for the provision of
smetgency services in the munictpality as authorized and provided in Act 57, The Authorlty may
also enter-info confracts witl: a clty, village or township ot Municlpal Carporation that Is not an
Incorporating munlcipality for the provision of emergency services, as authorized and provided
in Act 57, No contracts shail be fora peiod exceeding thirty (30) years,

ARTICLE XV.- FINANCING THE AUTHORITY,

Finanoial Contribution From Each Incorpotating Munielpallty

Both governnental unlts agree (@ appropifate and pay over fo the authorlty funds equal to the
amaunt cafeulated by dividing the total budget, minus other revenug paid directly to the
Authority, by the number of participating governinental units. The amount so derived shali be
patd over fo the authorlty in two (2) equal installments, with the first fnstaliment dve July 1, and
payable July 10, and the second instellment due Januery 1, payable by Januacy 10 of each fiscal

Page 5




Nortl Opkland Comndy Flra Authorlty Anfoles of Incorporation

year. The formula for financing the Authority set forth In this Article may be chaunged if
approved by resolution of the governing bodles of the incorporating municipalites and the
Authority Board, Should one of the Incorporating municipatities fail lo approve sald resolution,
the question of the financing Formula shall be submitted to binding arbitration,

Proget;tx Tax Levy by Authorlty
Subject to the terms and condttions provided in Section 12 of Act 57, the Authority may lovy a

tax on all of tiie taxabie property within the linits of the Authority for the purposss provided in
Act 57, Such tax, however, shall not be levied without the authorization of the Incorporating
muntctpalities and the approval of a majority of the reglstered electors residing within the llmits
of the Authority who ave quatified to vote and veho vote on such tax at an eleotion conducted In
accordance with the provisions of Act 57.

Other Sources of Revenue

The sources of revenye for finanoing the Authorlty specified herein ate non-exclusive, The
Authorlty, fhe incorporating munielpalities and any non-incorporating nwnicipailties muy
provide For thelr respective financial contributions to the Authority from alt olher sources or
typos of revenues authorized by law.

ARTICLE XV - COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS

The Authority may enter nto other agreements with any incotporating municipalltios and non-
Incorporating municipalities, pursuant io fhie Urban Cooperation Act, Act 7, Public Acts of
Michigan, 1967, as amended, and Act 33, Public Act of Michigan 1951, as amended, for
purposes of, among other things, providing omergency services to sueh incorporaling
nunieipalities and non-incotporating munieipalities and thelr residents,

ARTICLE XVIL - FINANCING IMPROY EMENTS

The Authority shall create and maintain a Capital Purchase Account that shall be used for the
acquisition of cupltal equipment and appacatus, fand, buildings and improvements {hereto. All
interest cained by thls account shall be vetalned in the fund, Upon @ 4/5 affirmative vote of the
Board, the monles from this fund may be used for purposes other than that specified herein.

The Authority may acquire, construct, purchase, improve, enlarge ot extend buildings for the
provision of emergency services, and the necessaty sles therefore, together with appurtenant
properites and facilitles necessary or cohvenient for the effective use thereof, and furnish and

equlp the smne.

‘The Authority may fake whatever action is legally necessary for the purpose of cbtrining funds
to finance the cost of acquiring, constructing, purchasing, iproving, enlarglng or extending
bulldings for the provislon of cinergency services, and the necessary shies therefore, logether
will appurtenant properties and facilitics necessary or convenient for the e fecllve use thereof, ot
furnishing or equipplng the same In sccordance with lense provislons,

ARTICLE XVIIL- WITHDRAWAL FROM AUTHORITY

Page 6




Nerth Onktand Cotnty Fire Authority Arlictes of Tncerporation

W

An incorporating municipality may withdraw from the nuthority of which It {s a part by
resolution of the municipality’s leglstative body approving the withdrawal. '

A munlelpality that withdraws from an authority shall continue lo be subject to any tax levied in
lts jurisdictlon under section 12 of MCLA 124,612 for the duration of the perlod of that fax as
determined pursuant to section 12(3) of MCLA 124,612,

Employees of an authorlty who perform emergenoy services in the Jurisdiction of a mu nlcipality
that withdraws frotn an authority shall be profecied In relation o lhe municipatily to the same
extent as employees of an incorporating munleipality are profected under Section 10 of MCLA
124,610,

A municipatity that withdraws from an authorify shall reman lable for a proportion of the debts
and liabikitles of tho authority incurred while the municipality was a parl of the authority, The
proportion of the authority’s debts for which a municlpality is liable mnder this subsection shall
be determined by dividing the state equalized value of Lhe real property in the municipatity by
the state equatized value of all real proporty In the authorily at the time of the withdrawel,

ARTICLE XIX - DISSOLUTION OF THE AUTHORITY

The Authovity shail be deemed to be petpetunl, unless tho particlppting  ircorporating
municipalities elect to dissolve the Authority. In the event that there is more than one
patticipating inco tporating municipulity, they shalt adbiere to the following notioing procedure:

L Give notlee to the Board of Directors of {is intention to dissolve the Authority on
ar before July 1* two years prior to the beglnning of the fiscal year in which #
intends to effect dissolution.

2, The legislative body of the governmental unif sesking 1o dissolve the Authority
mus! provide a forty five-day cooling-off perlod between authorizing its letter of
intent and the adoption of a resolution to dissolve the Autharity, An lrrevocable
resolution to dissolve the Authority shall be submiited to the Board o later than
forty-five days after the conclusion of the cooling-off peried. Upon passage of
guch a dissolution resolution, the govetnmental units shall tender all swms due to
the Authority prior to the effective date of the dissolution, Upen adoption of a
dissolutlon resolution, the parties will adhere to the followlng procedure: ’

3 All real estate, bulldings and, [mprovements thereto, amnl  equipment
purchased by the Authority shall be appratsed,

4, The Authority shall appohut an appraiser, the governmental unit seeking
dissolutlan shall appoint an appraiser, aid In the event of [ailure to agres on the
value of any pariicular assel, the two (2) appraisots shall agree upon a thivd
appraiser whoss opinlon a5 to such value shail be binding on the Authority and
the governmental units, The appraiser(s) shall fix a value for miy improvements
to veal property and purchases miade by the Authority duving the period it had
contral of the assei(s), and that amouni, fess appropriate deduction for -
depreciation and any ouistanding debt shall be deemed to be the amotnt required
lo be paid by the governmental unit desiring to acquire propety pursuant io
subparagraph (4). The community In whiol the Authority owns real estate ot a

Page 7




North Qakland Ceunty Fire Authority Articles of Incorpotation

—

buildings it purchased afier J uly 1, 2004, shall have the right of first refusal.
Costs assooiated wliih dlssolution of the Authority shall be bome by ihe
incotporating municipality that moves to dissolve the authority,

5 The governiental units shall have the option to purchase all acquired equipment,
rolling stock, fixtures atd other nssets, at the value set by the appraiser, Al
equipment, rolling stack, fixtures and assets ncquited by the Authorlty which
Is nat purchased by either governmental unit shall b sold to third patties with the
proceeds equally divided between the two units of governient, less any amaount
needed to satlsfy any and all outstanding debis or other encumbrances.

The Authorily may be dissolved whete the ouistanding fndebtedness of the Autharity exceeds lhe
assets of the Authorlty, onfy if the nel indebtedness Is nssumed by ihe incorporating
municlpalities then participating in the authority based npon each incorporating munleipality’s
most recent financing contribution to the suthority, caleulnted pursuant lo the formula for
contributions,

Upon dissolution, the Authority shall no longer be responsible for providing fire protection and
emergency medical services.

ARTICLE XX - EMPLOYEES

Subject to the terms and condition provided in Section 10 of Act 57, the Authority may employ
such persornel as it may conslder desirable and may refain from time o {ime the services of
attorneys, accountants and other consultants as the Authority considers necessary 1o carry out the
purpose of the Authorlty.

ARTICLE XXI - AUDIT

P SN EALVIEI KA e

As required in Axticle XIF of {hese Articles, the Board shall cause an annual audit to be made of
the books, records and financlal transactions of the Authority by a cerfified public eccountant.
Copies of the audit report prepared by the certified publie accountant chall be furnished fo each
incorporating munieipality, The boaks fnd records of the Authorily shal be open for inspection
by any incorporaling municipallty at ail veasonable times.

ARTICLE XXII - FEDERAL OR STATE GRANTS

The Authorlty shatl have the power to apply for and accept granis, loans, or coniributtons from
the United States of Ametica or any agency of instrumentality thereof, the State of Michigan or
other public or private agenoles; and to do any and all things nscessary or desirable to secure
such finanoiat or other atd or gooperation n carrying out any of the purposes of Ast 57,

ARTICLE XXIUI - EXEMPTION FROM TAXATION

‘The property of the Authority shall be exenpt from all taxation and assessment and no wilt of
attachment or writ of execuiion shal be levied upon the property of the Authorlty.

ARTICLE XXIV - PUBLICATION

Page 8




Nosth Onkand County Fire Authority Aricles of Incorporation
Wﬁ R A

These Atticles shall be published once it a newspaper of general cirenlation in the incorporating
nwnicipalities. One printed copy of such Articles of Incorporation, certified as a true copy
theteof, with the dates and places of publication, shall be filed with the Secretary of Stato within
thivty (30) days after the execulion there has been completed.

ARTICLE XXV - EFFECTIVE DATE

AR AR L Y T A e S SRS

The Authority shall become effective upon the filing of cerlified copies of these Articles with the
Secretary of State, as provided In the preceding Article,

ARTICLE XXV1 - ANMENDMENT

These Articles of Incorpotation may be amended at any ilme so os to permit any county, eity,
village o township to become an incorporating munlcipality of the Authority, if such
amendment to and the Artlcies of Incorporation ate adopted by the legislative bady of such
connty, oity, village or tawnship proposing to become a member, and if such amendment s
adopled by the logislative body of each existing incorporating municipulity,

Ofher amendments may be made fo these Atticles af any tlme if adopted by the legislative body
of ench Incorporating municipality of which the Authority Is composed, Any such amendment
shall be endorsed, published, and certified and printed copies theteof filed in the same manner as
{he otiginal Artleles of Incorporation, except that the fAled and printed coples shall be certiffed by
the recording officer of the Authorlty.

ARTICLE XXV - MISCELLANEOUS

A A e o

These Articles of Incorporation may be exeouted in two or more counterpasts, each of which
shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constiiule one and {he same -
© instrument, '

The captions in these Articles of Incorporation ave for convenience only and shall not be
consldered ag p art of these Articles of Tneorpatation or It any way limit or amplifying the terms
and provisions hereoll

These Artleles have been adopted by the Township of Hol ly and the Township of Rose, Oakland
County, Michigan as set forth in the following endorsements and in witness whereaf lhe
Supervisor and the Clerk of the Township of Holly aud the Supervisor and the Cletk of the
Township of Rose, Oakland County, Michigan have endorsed thereon the statement of such

adoption,

Paps ¢




North Opklnnd Couaty Fire Authority Artioles of lngorpotation
M Mﬂ

TOWNSHIE OF HOLLY
By:
Its: Supervisor

And:
Its; Clerk

Clerlk's Certification '

The foregolng articles of incorporation were adopted by the Township of Hodly,
Oakland County, Michigan, at a meeting duly held on ihe day of , . The
Atticles shall be published in their entirety in a newspaper of general ciroulation within

the township.

Holly Township Clerk
Cakinnd Counly, Michigan
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE
By:

His: Supervisor

And:

Itg: Clerk

Clerk's Cevtifieation
The foregoing articles of incorporation were adopted by the Township ol Rose,
Oakland County, Michigan, al a meeting duly held on the ____ day of ,__.The
Articles shall be published in their entirely in & newspaper of genstal otteulation within

the Township,

Rose Township Clerk
Oakland County, Michigan

Page 10



HOLLY TOWNSHIP AND ROSE TOWNSHIP
NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF THE
NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY

THESE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ARE ADOPTED by the Township of Holly
and the Township of Rose, each a municipal corporation located in the County of Oakland, State
of Michigan, for the purpose of creating, establishing and incorporating an authotity under and
pursuant to the provisions of Act 57, Public Acts of Michigan, 1988, as amended (MCL 124,601

ot seq. ).

ARTICLE I - NAME AND OFFICE

The name of this Authority shall be and is the “North Oakland County Fire Anthority”

hereinafter sometimes refetred to as the “Authority.” ﬂr‘he—pm%;ﬁal-eiﬁﬁee—ef—ﬂ%e%‘:ﬁﬂ%eﬂﬁushaﬁ
fam 1a ntasd ont N4 1.9 R Adnnlo Sfuant TTallxr T\Jﬂnhgnn“ sy nt cnndn %W
CA A 1A i J-"J-MIJLU el V\-‘L’ LJ-\JJJ-J » -I-"J.L\JJ.ALEGIL’ LW A rs R AR Y AL

e :\J’\Jul\'\.& (=37
ARTICLE II- DEFINITIONS

The terms “authority,” “incorporating municipality,” “municipal emergency services,” and
“municipalify,” as used in these Articles of Incorporation shall be as now or hereafter defined in

Section 1 of Act 57..
For the purposes of these Articles, fhe term “emergency setvices” means fire protections services

and emergency medical services.
Other terms shall have such meaning as may be specified in the various provisions of these

Articles of Incorporation,

ARTICLE 11 - INCORPORATING MUNICIPALITIES

The incorporating and creating municipalities of this Authority are the Township of Holly and
the Township of Rose in the County of Osakland, Michigan., Additional incorporating
municipalities may be added in accordance with Article XoevHE XXVT of these Artioles.

ARTICLE IV - PURPOSK

The purpose of this Authority shall be and is to provide emergency services in accordance with
the authorization contained in Act 57, Public Acts of Michigan, 1988, as amended (“Act 577).
The Authority may provide such services within or beyond its jurisdiction described in Aiticle V
hereof as may be authorlzed pursuant to contract with the Authorify by any municipality in
accordance with Act 57.

ARTICLE V - POWERS

This Authority shall be a body corporate with power to sue or to be used sied in any cowt in the
State of Michigan, Its jurisdiction shall include all of the territory embraced within the corporate
boundaties of its incorporating municipalities excluding the territory embraced within the
corporate boundatles of the Village of Holly, as now constituted or as hereafter expanded
through annexation, consolidation or change of punicipal identity. If any one of the




North Oakland County Fire Authority Articles of Incorporation

incorporating municipalities ceases to exist, all assets controlled or owned by the Authority shall
remain with the Authority, The Authority shall possess all of the powels now of hereafter
granted by Act 57, or by any other applicable statute of the State of Michigan and by these
Atticles, and those incidents thereto, In addition, it shall possess all powers necessary to catry
out its purposes and those incidents thereto, The enumeration of any powers herein ghall not be
construed as a limitation upon its general powers unless the context shall clearly indicate
otherwise. The Authotity may adopt a corpotate seal, and may alter the seal, and use it by
causing it or a facsimile thereof to be affixed, impressed, of reproduced in any other mannet.

ARTICLE VI - TERM

This Authority shall continue in existence perpetually or until dissolved pursuant to Article %%
XIX hereof,

ARTICLE VII - FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Authority shall commence on the fitst day of July in each year and shall
end on the 30™ day of June of the next year. '

ARTICLE VIII - GOVERNING BOARD

The Authority shail be managed by the Boatd of Directors, hereinafter called the “Board”, which
shall be responsible for the planning and operation of the Authopity within the boundaries of
Holly Township and Rose Township, The board shall consist of five (§) members: Two (2)
members shall be membets of the Board of Trustess of cach of the respective incorporating
municipalities and shall be appointed by that governing body, and the four (4) membets SO
chosen shall select the fifih (citizen-at-large) member from lists of registexed votets residing
within the nunicipal boundaties of the incorporating municipalities. The chief of the Authority,
selected by the board, shall sit as an ex officio non-voting member of the board, Each
participating governmental unit shall select its representatives in accordance with state law and

these Articles of Incorporation.

Rach member after the first Board shall setve for a full term of four years, beginning with the
fivst regular meeting of the Authority Board next following his or hex respective appointment. A
member of the board shall be deemed to have vacated his/her seat on the boatd in the event of
three (3) consecutive unexcused absences ot if a pattern develops showing the inability of a
membet to participate in assigned committee projects or regulat/special meetings that causes the

appointing municipality to believe it is not being sufficiently represented.

Bach member of the Board shall qualify by taking the constitutional oath of office and filing it
with the clerk of his or her respective incorporation municipality or, in the case of the at-large
member, with the clerk of the Township in which the at-large member resides, The members of
the first Board shall be selected within twenty (20) days after the effective date of the
incorporation of this Authority and the terms thereof shall continue until the next Genetal
Election at which members of the Boards of Trustees of the incorporating municipalities are
olected, Bxeept for the Chief of the Authority (an ex-officio member), a member of the Board
shall not be an employee of an emergency services entity of any incorporating municipality.

Page 2




" Novth Cakland County Fire Authority Artictes of Incorporation

Except for the Chief of the Authority (an ex-officio member), a member of the Board shall not be
an employee of any emergency service opetated by the Authority,

Within (30) days and after taking the constitutional oath of office, the members of the first Board
shall meet for the purpose of organization. At such organizational meeting, the Board shall
select a Chairperson, a Vice Chairperson a Secrelaty and may select a Treagurer, each of whom
shall be a member of the Board. The Board may also select an Assistant Secrefary and an
Assistant Treasuter, each of whom shall not be & member of the Boatd, Boatd officers shall
serve until the first regular public meeting of the following year, after term of offices change
which shall be held annually at the Januaiy meetlng date_gs_set by Board Resolution, as
amended time to time, —on-thefourth(4™)-Mo L eh—yeas, or until their
respective successors shall be selocted and qualtfy. No selection to the Board and no selection of
an officet of the Board shall be deemed to be invalid because it was not made within or at the
time specified in these Articles. A Township appointed board member may be removed al any
time for cause by the board which appointed them, The at-large member may be removed for
cause by a majority vote of the Authority board (3 votes required). '

ARTICLE IX - COMPENSATION

The members of the Board shall not be compensated for-performing the duties required of Board

Aallnantad i the Baapdla Paliniec o woadnies Aninal made Tty | PR TR PPRTUR 113 UL .m‘u_t
gedReateO TR TR U I Ity it Foeeaitrei—yvightrn— o Oy ke AT Hat y g~ un
Efinial, Andlan. e pansy Inp apaearad b e Baned-andts s aviant 011"'1‘\111‘:‘"!‘\1’1 s tha bndoet Faiz
o e GUHER B Fhay DU Pt oLy N oge mavitrav mrasuis mu vy LR e Gt SHNOHZCOE a4
H 1 4
v

ARTICLE X - VACANCY

In the event of a vacancy on the Boatd other than the at-large member, the governing body of the
incorporating municipality selecting such representative shall fill the vacancy for the unexpired
term as expeditiously as possible and in no event to exceed ninety (90) days from the date such
yacaney occuts, In the event of a vacancy in the office of the at-large member, the other four
members of the Boatd shall fill the vacancy for the unexpired term as expeditiously as possible
and in no event fo exceed ninety (90) days from the date such vacancy occurs.

In the event of a vacancy of any office of the Board, such vacancy shall be filled by the Board
for the unexpired term. In the event of the temporaty absence ot disability of the Chairperson,
the Vice Chairperson shall so act.

ARTICLE XI - MEETINGS

The Board shall meet 110 less than once a menth guariter, The time and place of meetings shall
be determined by the Board by resolution, as amended time to time, Notification of the times
and places of all meetings shall be published in accordance with the requirements of the Open
Meetings Act, Special meetings may be called by the chaitman to conduct such business as may
be necessary for the efficient operations of the Authority. A special meeting may be called for
the purpose of addressing Authotity business by the submission, to the Board Secretary, of a
written request signed by a majority of the members, Upon receipt of a writien request for a
special meeting, the Chairperson shall schedule and notice the meeting consistent with the date,

Page 3




North Oakland County Fire Authority Articles of Incorporation

time and place specified in the request, provided it complies with the provisions of the Open
Meetings Act.

Except for the Fire Chief (non-voting ex-officio member), each member of the Board shall have
one vofe,

The Presence of three (3) voting members at a meeting shall constitute a quorni. The Board
shall act by motion, resolution or ordinance. A vote of the majority of the members of the Board
who are present at any meeting at which a quorum is present and who are authorized to vote on
such matter shall be sufficient for passage.

The Boatd shall have the right to adopt rules governing ifs procedute which are not in confliot
with the terms of any statute of the State of Michigan or of these Articles of Incorporation, Ouly
membets of the board in attendance at a meeting shall have the right to cast a vote. All vofes
shall be in accordance with Mm%pwe%wqm@w%bm Roberts Rules of Ordet.
“The Board shall keep minutes of its proceedings, which minutes shall be signed by the
Chaitpetson and the recording secretary and open to the public. The Chief Is the custodian of

the minuies.

ARTICLE XII - BOARD AND OFFICER DUTIES

The Chaitperson of the Board shall be the presiding officer thereof Except as herein otherwise
provided, the Chairperson shall have no executive or administrative functions other than as a
member of the Board. In the absence or disability of the Chairperson, the Vice Chaitperson shall
perform the duties of the Chairperson, The Secretaty shall be the recording officer of the Board.
The Chief shall be custodian of the funds of the Authority and shall give to it a bond conditioned
upon the faithful performance of the duties of his of his or her office. All moneys shall be
deposited in a bank ox banks, to be designated by the Board, and all checks or other forms of
withdrawal therefrom shall be signed by two persons, which persons shall be the Seeretary ot the
Treasurer and the chief administrative employee of the Authority, or their respective written
designees. All authorized signatories shall give a minimum of $25,000 bond conditioned upon
fhe faithful performance of the presctibed duties, The cost of such bouds shall be paid by the
Authotity, The officers of the Board shall have such other powers and duties as may be
conferred upon them by the Board and Act 57.

coviewedannuallys It shall be the duty of the board to secure an annual audit of the Authority
and to present the annual audit to the Board of Directors at its regular Oectober meeting by the
end of each calendar yeat in accordance with the provisions of Asticle XXII of these Articles.

The Authority’s fiscal year shall be July 1% to June 30. It shall be the duty of the Board to
prepare an annual budget for submission to the participating governmental units on ot before
- May 1 each year. Both governmental units shall approve or reject a proposed budget on or
before the 30" of June preceding the commencement of the Authotity’s fiscal year, In the event
a participating municipality does not approve any budget by June 30, it shall be desmed to have
given notice of its intent t0 withdraw from the Authotity. In this instance, the Authority shall
continue operating by extending the most recently adopted budget until completion of the
dissolution process.
Page 4



Notth Oakland County Tire Authority Articles of Incotporation

Upon adoption by both governmental units, the budget shall become the budget of the Authority
for the ensuing fiscal year, The Authority may from time to time amend the adopted budget
without review or action of the participating governmental units provided sald amendments do
not increase a participating community’s contribution over that specified in the budget as
originally adopted, Amendments that result in or have the potential to result in an increase of a
community’s annual contribution shall not take offect until approved by both governmental vnits.

The Authotity shall create and maintain a Capital Purchase Account that shall be used for the
acquisition of capital equipment and appatatus, land, buildings and improvements thexefo. All
interest earned by this account shall be retained in the fund. Upon Board resolution, approved by
a 4/5 vote, the monies from this fund may be used for purposes other than that specified herein,
Capital expenditures shall be made exclusively by the Authority acting through its Board in
accordance with its purchasing guidelines. Purchasing guidelines shall be reviewed annually.

The accounting and budgeting practices of the Authotity shall conform to standard accounting
practices, the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act, Act 2. Public Acts of Michigan, 1968, as
amended and all other applicable provisions of law. Not later than January 1 of each year,
commencing January 1, 2009, the Authority shall prepare a five-year capital improvement plan
for the five year period commencing with the Fuly 1 immediately succeeding each such Januaty

’

ARTICLE XIII - PROPERTY

The Authority shall possess all the powers necessaty to catty out the purposes thereof and those
incident theteto, It may acquire propetty by purchase, lease, gift, devise or condemnation, wither
within or without its corporate limits, and may hold, manage, control, sell, exchange or lease
such property. For the purpose of condemnation, it may proceed under the provisions of Act
149, Public Acts of Michigan, 1911, as now or hereater amended, Act 87, Public Acts of
Michigan 1980, as now ot hereafter amended, or any other appropiate statute.

Ownetship of fire stations shall be accomplished by Rose T ownship deeding to North Oakland
County Fire Authority the Noxth QOakland County Fire Station 3, located at 280 West Rose
Center Road, for use as a fire station and EMS facility and Holly Township contributing at least
$550,000.00 to the construction project for an additional fire station. Following this transaction,
buiidings will be the. property of the Authority.

ARTICLE XIV - CONTRACTS TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY SERVICES

The Authority may enter into contracts with any incorporating municipality for the provision of
emergenoy sexvices in the municipality as authorized and provided in Act 57, The Authority may
also enter into contracts with a city, village or township or Municipal Cotporation that is not an

incorporating munieipality for the provision of emergency services, as authorized and provided
in Act 57, No confracts shall be for a period exceeding thirty (30) years.

ARTICLE XV - FINANCING THE AUTHORITY,

Financial Contribution From Each Incorporating Municipality
Page 5




Notth Okland Cownty Fire Authority Articles of incorporation

Both governtiental units agree to appropriate and pay over o the authority funds equal fo the
amount calculated by dividing the total budget, minus other revenue paid directly to the
Authority, by the number of participating governmental wnits, The amount so derived shall be
paid over to the authority in two (2) equal installments, with the first instaltment due July 1, and
payable July 10, and the second installment due Janvary 1, payable by January 10 of cach fiscal
year, I the-ovent-an-incotperating-munleipatity-does : -t '
bmmﬁew%ﬂe@%ﬁaqmﬂﬁﬁwemﬁ%ﬂm . The formula fot
financing the Authority set forth in this Article may be changed if approved by resolution of the
governing bodies of the incotporating municipalities and the Authority Board. Should one of the
incorporating municipalities fail to approve said resolution, the question of the financing formula
shall be submitted to binding arbitration.

Property Tax Levy by Authotity ‘

Subject to the terms and conditions provided in Section 12 of Act 57, the Authority may levy a
tax on all of the taxable property within the limits of the Authority for the purposes provided in
Act 57. Such tax, however, shall not be levied without the authorization of the incorporating
municipalities and the approval of a majotity of the registered electors residing within the limits
of the Authority who are qualified to vote and who vote on such tax at an election conducted in
accordance with the provigions of Act 57.

Other Sources of Revetue

The sources of revenue for financing the Authority specified herein are non-exclusive. The
Authority, the incorporating municipalities and any pon-incorporating municipalities may
provide for their respective financial contributions to the Authosity from all other sources or
types of revenues authorized by law.

ARTICLE XVI - COOPERATIVI: AGREIMENTS

The Authority may enter into other agieemenis with any incorporating municipalities and non-
incotporating municipalities, pursuant to the Urban Cooperation Act, Act 7, Public Acts of
Michigan, 1967, as’ amended, and Act 33, Public Act of Michigan 1951, as amended, for
putposes of, among other things, providing emergency services to such incorporating
municipalities and non-incotporating municipalities and thelr residents.

ARTICLE XVI - FINANCING IMPROVEMENTS

The Authority shall create and maintain a Capital Purchase Account that shatl be used for the
acquisition of capital equipment and apparatus, land, buildings and improvements thereto, All
interest earned by this account shall be retained in the fand. Upon a 4/5 affitmative vote of the
Board, the monies from. this fund may be used for putposes other than that specified herein,

hl II t'\ﬂ 11'\"145 ﬂ\v(\]‘l(‘;'flﬁl"'
A OGS RoTvLy

i + L]
113 idalias Paeel
1 1GeHROsT—Iareih

The Authority may scquire, construct, purchase, improve, enlarge or extend buildings for the
- [} y ’ L] 14 g E

provision of emergency services, and the necessary sites therefore, together with appurienant
properties and facilities nccessary o convenient for the effective use thereof, and furnish and

equip the same.
Page 6




Notth Oakland County Fire Authority Artictes of Incorporation

The Authority may take whatever action is legally necessary for the purpose of obtaining funds
to finance the cost of acquiring, consiructing, purchasing, improving, enlarging or extending
buildings for the provision of emergency services, and the necessaty sites therefore, together
with apputtenant properties and facilities necessaty ot convenient for the effective use thereof, or
furnishing ot equipping the same in accordance with lease provisions,

ARTICLE XVIII - WITHDRAWAL, FROM AUTHORITY

An incorporating municipality may withdraw from the authority of which it is a part by
resolution of the municipality’s legislative body approving the withdrawal.

A municipality that withdraws from an authotity shall continue to be subject to any tax levied in
its jurisdiction under section 12 of MCLA 124,612 for the duration of the period of that tax as
determined pursuant to section 12(3) of MCLA 124.612,

Employees of an authotity who perform emergency services in the jurisdiction of & municipality
that withdtaws from an authority shall be protected in relation to the municipality to the same
extont as employees of an incorporating municipality ate protected under Section 10 of MCLA
124,610,

A municipality that withdraws from an authovity shall remain liable for a proportion of the debts
and liabilities of the authotity incurted while the municipality was a part of the authosity, The
proportion of the authority’s debts for which a municipality is liable under this subsection shall
be determined by dividing the state equalized value of the teal property in the municipality by
the state equalized value of all real property in the authority at the time of the withdrawal.

ARTICLE XIX - DISSOLUTION OF THE AUTHORITY

The Authotity shall be deemed to be perpetual, unless the participating incorporating
nnicipalities elect to dissolve the Authority, Tn the even{ that there is more than one
participating incorporating municipality, they shall adhere to the following noticing procedure:

L. Give notice to the Board of Ditectors of its intention to dissolve the Authority on
ot before July 1% two years prior to the beginning of the fiscal year in which it
intends to effect dissolution,

2, The legislative body of the governmental unit seeking to dissolve the Authority
must provide a forty five-day cooling-off period between authotizing its letter of
intent and the adoption of a resolution 1o dissolve the Authority, An irrevocable
resolution to dissolve the Authority shall be submitted to the Boatd no later than
forty-five days after the conclusion of the cooling-off period, Upon passage of
such a dissolution resolution, the governmental units shall tender all sums due to
the Authotity prior to the effective date of the dissolution, Upon adoption of a
dissolution resolution, the patties will adhere to the following procedure:

3. All real estate, buildings and, improvements thereto, and equipment
purchased by the Authority shall be appraised. :

Page 7




Nonth Oakland County Eire Authority Articles of Incorporation

4, The Authority shall appoinf an appraiser, the governmental unit seeking
dissolution shall appoint an appraiser, and in the ovent of failure to agree on the
value of any particular asset, the two (2) appraisers shall agree upon a third
appraiser whose opinion as to such value shall be binding on the Authority and
the governmental units, The appraiser(s) shall fix a value for any improvements
to teal property and purchases made by the Authority during the period it had
control of the asset(s), and that amount, less apptopriate deduction for
depreciation and any outstanding debt shall be deemed to be the amount required
to be paid by the governmental unit desiting to acquite property pursuant to

- subpatagraph (4), The community in which the Authority owns teal ostate or
buildings it purchased after July 1, 2004, shall have the right of first refusal.
Costs associated with dissolution of the Authority shall be borne by the
incorporating municipality that moves to dissolve the authority.

3. The governmental units shall have the option to purchase all acquired equipment,
volling stock, fixtutes and other assets, at the value set by the appraiser. All
equipment, rolling stock, fixtures and assets acquired by the Authority which
is not purchased by either governmental unit shall be sold to third parties with the
proceeds equally divided between the two units of government, less any amount
needed fo satisfy any and all outstanding debts or other encumbrances.

The Authotity may be dissolved wheye the outstanding indebtedness of the Authority exceeds the
assets of the Authority, only if the net indebtedness is assumed by the incotporating
municipalities then patticipating in the authority based upon each incorporating municipality’s
most recent financing contribution to the authority, calculated pursuant to the formula for
contributions,

Upon dissolution, the Authority shall no longer be responsible for providing fire protection and
emergency medical setvices.

ARTICLE XX - EMPLOYEES

Subject to the terms and condition provided in Section 10 of Act 57, the Authority may employ
such personnel as it may consider desirable and may retain from time to time the services of
attorneys, accountants and other consultants as the Authotity considers necessary to catry out the
purpose of the Authority.

ARTICLE XXI - AUDIT

As required in Article X1 of these Articles, the Board shall cause an annual audit to be made of
the books, records and financial transactions of the Authority by a certified public accountant,
Coples of the audit report prepared by the certified public accountant shall be furnished to each
incorporating municipality. The books and records of the Authority shall be open for inspection
by any incorporating mynicipality at all reasonable times,

ARTICLE XXII - FEDERAL OR STATE GRANTS

The Authority shall have the power to apply for and accept grants, loans, or contributions from
the United States of America or any agency or instrumentality thereof, the State of Michigan or

Page &




North Oakland County Fire Authorily Articles of Incorporation

other public or private agencies; and to do any and sll things necessary of desirable to secure
such financial or other aid or cooperation in carrying out any of the purposes of Act 57.

ARTICLY, XXIII - EXEMPTION FROM TAXATION

The property of the Authority shall be exempt from all taxation and assessment and no writ of
attachment or wiit of execution shall be levied upon the propeity of the Authority.

ARTICLE XX1V - PUBLICATION

These Articles shall be published once in a newspaper of general circulation in the incotporating
municipalities. One printed copy of such Atticles of Incorporation, certified as a true copy
thereof, with the dates and places of publication, shall be filed with the Secretary of State within
thiety (30) days after the execution there has been completed, ‘

ARTICLE XXV - EFFECTIVE DATE

The Authority shall become effective upon the filing of cettified copies of these Articles with the
Secretaty of State, as provided in the preceding Article,

ARTICLE XXVI - AMENDMENT -

These Articles of Incorporation may be amended at any time so as to permit any county, city,
village or township to become an incorporating municipality of the Authority, if such
amendment to and the Articles of Incorporation are adopted by the legislative body of such
county, city, village or township proposing to become a membet, and if such amendment is
adopted by the legistative body of cach existing incorporating municipality.

Other amendments may be made to these Atticles at any time if adopted by the legislative body
of each incorporating municipality of which the Authority is composed. Any such amendment
shall be endorsed, published, and certified and printed copies thereof filed in the same manner &s
the original Articles of Incorporation, except that the filed and printed copies shall be certified by
the recording officer of the Authority.

ARTICLE XXVII - MISCELLANEQUS

These Articles of Incorporation may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original, buf all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument,

The captions In these Articles of Incorporation are for convenience only and shall not be
considered as p art of these Articles of Incorporation or in any way limit or amplifying the terns
and provisions hereof,

These Atticles liave been adopted by the Township of Holly and the Township of Rose, Oakland
County, Michigan as set forth in the following endorsements and in witness whereof the
Supervisor and the Clerk of the Township of Holly and the Supervisor and the Clerk of the
Township of Rose, Oakland County, Michigan have endorsed thereon the statement of such

adoption.

Page 9




" North Oakland County Five Authotlty Articles of Incorporation _
WMM—

TOWNSHIP OF HOLLY
By:
Tts: Supervisor

And:
Its; Clerk

Clerk’s Certification
The foregoing articles of incorporation were adopted by the Township of Holly,
Oakland County, Michigan, at a meeting duly held on the 2777 day of 2297, 2020, The
Atticles shail be published in their entirety in the Tri-County Tirmes, a newspapet of
general circulation within the township,

Holly Township Clerk
Qakland County, Michigat
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE
By:
Tts: Supervisot
And:
Tts; Clerk
Clerk's Certification
The foregoing atticles of incorporation were adopted by the Township of Rose,
Oakland County, Michigan, at a meeting duly held on the 2777 day of 7277, 2020. The

Articles shall be published in their entivety in the Tri-County Times, a newspaper of
general circulation within the Township. '

Rose Township Clerk
Oakland County, Michigan

Page 10




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-XX
APPROVING 2021

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT APPLICATION

WHEREAS, Rose Township has duly advertised a public hearing on February 10, 2021 for the purpose of
receiving comments regarding the proposed 2021 Program Year Community Development Block Grant
funds in the approximate amount of $9,519.00, and

WHEREAS, the Township of Rose determined that that the following projects meets the Federal
objectives of the CDBG program and it's prioritized by the community as a high priority need.

Account Number Activity Description Amount
172170-731227 Minor Home Repair (single unit res.) $6,019
172160-732185 Public Service (Youth Services) $3,500

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township CDBG Minor Home Repair will prioritize on
first come first served except in the case of emergency need {well, furnace etc..), funds available every
five years per property, project per property not to exceed $4,000, priority to use funds in areas with
wide spread low/moderate incomes.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township CDBG application for FY 2021 funds is hereby
authorized to be submitted to Oakland County and to the U.S. department of Housing and Urban
Development, and that the Township Clerk is hereby authorized to execute all documents, agreements
or contracts which result from this application to Oakland County.

MOTION BY:
SECONDED:

VOTING YES:
VOTING NO:
EXCUSED:

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted:

Debbie Miller, MMC CMMC

Rose Township, Clerk



Township of Rose

Oakland County
Michigan
To:  Rose Township Board |
From: David Plewes, Zoning Administrator oy

Re: 2021 CDBG funding T

v

Date: February 10, 2021

Tt is time for the 2021 Community Develdﬁ}nen’f E_lﬁgcicu€&1~=anfub(z(;g£§Gﬁi--zéppli‘éation procedure

v e R g
v T s Ga.L"R.._#_;;‘;&@E_“

The estimated 2021 funds for Rose TowilﬂsHiﬁa_'s{f@,S 19.00 (last y‘é%an?g "Eu\tal)ging)
& ¢ "11%—. G

ARy %
The deadline for submitting the Rosg’lz;o”imshipﬂ 021 CDBG application ?s\l?%i-\ciay March 5, 2021.
_glr & e, '\_.’

[ am asking the Township Board é‘f"q;‘tézonsider p;‘og}'fgimming all of the 2021 CDB_Qt‘funds for Minor
Home Repair (CDBG 731227)/38d ong (1) Public Service, oither ‘Oakland Livipgston Human
Services Agency (OLIISA) (CDBG 752170y ot Holly Area, Youth Assistance (HAYA) (CDBG
732185). I B PR T

i Vel o T R

Based on the success of the Rése Township Mirjor:Hone ] ¥ rogram,once CDBG funds are
released we receive more applications for assista kmount offings that ate/available.

£33500.00.

"V

1

Public Services have a minimim allocation requirement o

g ¥ Er i
30% of that ‘would be $2,55.00, with a
e can only fund one (1) PublicéSe;rvice.

_i;blic',-.ﬁSéf‘vice that gets ,_.i'tﬁé funds. It is

L
Since we only have $9,519.00 estimated for 2
minimum $3,500 requirement for Public Serv%_{

With the $3,500.00 amount\\y.:/g can chdféée ;
considered a single source prov’i%de%r. L

. L4
t ich ublic sefvice would i‘éceiv?@ﬁl?iBG funding. For
the 2021 CDBG year it is Holl?x Arca Youth Assistance (HAYA) opportipity to receive those

funds.

Since 2015, Rose Township has 1ot ted wh

In the past when Rose Township recéived ggéaten.}mh%wagéﬁﬁfésﬁ

1s-dble’to fund. two (2) Public
Services. Both Holly Area Youth Assi__s{far_;ce.:('I‘:I*A%{«A:)‘,_g;;du@akﬁ” d Livingston Human Services
Agency (OLSHA) were funded. Ingan dttemptetb-to be fair-and equal to Public Service Non-
Profits, I recommended that we consider #lterpating the Public, Setyices Rose Township Board

considers funding on a yearly based through Gémmﬁnitji;_}%logk Grant Funds.

Public Services cannot exceed 30% (or $3,500.00) of the allocated amount and we can only
allocate for one (1) Public Service for the 2021 program year. Rose Township must determine
what non-profit to either continue the alternating of funds and provide 2021 funds to Holly Area
Youth Assistance (HAYA) for CDBG funds.

Whatever decision Rose Township Board makes, it needs to made at the February 10%, 2021
meeting, in relationship to a March 5, 2021 application deadline.

Rose Township Hall, 204 Franklin Street, Holly, Michigan 48442



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS
FOR
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

Site Grass Mowing and Clean-Up Rose Township
Becbe Cemetery
Brookins Cemetery
Rose Center Cemetery

Scaled proposals will be  received by the Township of Rose, 0080  Mason
Street, Holly, Michigan 438442 until 3:00 p.m. Thursday, March 18, 2021 at which time, the bids from
holdets of Record for Cemetery Site Grass Mowing and Clean-Up will be publicly opened and read aloud
and the different items noted, for the site grass mowing and clean-up for Rose Township properties.

Beebe Cemetery S.W. corner of Fish Lake Road and West Rose Center Rd.
Brookins Cemetery S. Fenton Road % mile West of Fish Lake Road
Rose Center Cemetery Milford Road % mile South of Rose Center

Site Grass Mowing, Spring Clean Up, Fall Clean Up, removal of leaves, debris, grave blankets and
wreaths, sticks, and branches of Rose Township cemeteries.

The plans and specifications are on file and may be examined and picked-up en or after §:30 a.m. on
Monday, February 22, 2021 at the Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, MI 48442,

Bidders must supply the telephone and fax number, street address, and the name of the individual or
firm whom Addenda, if any, can be directed.

Oral statements may not be relied upon and will not be binding or legally effective.

The right to accept any proposal, to reject any or all proposals, and to waive defects in the proposals is
reserved by the Owner.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk

9080 Mason Street

Holly, Michigan 48442

Publish: February 13, 2021 and February 20, 2021



ROSE TOWNSHIP
SEASONAL LANDSCAPE SERVICE CONTRACT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP CEMETERIES

BeeBe Cemetery — S.W., corner of Fish Lake and Rose Center Roads
Brookins Cemetery - 5. Fenton Road % mile W. of Fisﬁ Lake Road

Rose Center Cemetery — Milford Road % mile S. of Rose Center

Planned operations and all communication shall be scheduled with the Rose Township Clerk, Debbie
Miller. The Clerk can be reached at {248) 634-8701, or email at Clerk@rosetownship.com.

1. SUMMARY

Requirements for landscape mowing, spring and fall clean-ups:
Landscape: Three (3) Cemetery locations, unless noted differently
Roadside: Road right-of-way, drain ditches and parking
Trimming: Designated areas

Clean-ups: Spring and Fall

"2, BASIS OF PROPOSAL
Bidder will complete the Work in accordance with the Contract for the following unit price(s):

Site Grass Mowing and trimming for 2021: mowing season from April 1, 2021 through November 30,
2021, weather permitting. Spring and Fall clean-ups.

Estimated ‘
Site: Location: # of Cuts: Cost Per Cut: Total Price:
Beebe Cemetery Fish Lake & Rase Center 15 S S
Brookins Cemetery Fenton Road 15 S )
Rose Center Cemetery Miiford Road 15 $ $
Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Spring Clean Up 1 S
Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Fall Clean Up 1 S

TOTAL BID PROPOSAL

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 1|7



3.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Mowing and Trimming:

» Establish a mow schedule and have approved by the Rose Township Clerk. A tailored schedule is
expected before the following holidays: Easter, Mother's Day, Memorial Day, Father’s Day,
Independence Day, Labor Day and Veterans Day (weather permitting). Must provide the Clerk
with the yearly schedule before contract begins.

» Remove all sticks, limbs {under 4”), debris and litter before mowing and haul away at contractor’s
expense, (Debris consists of, but is not limited to, paper, trash, natural debris, rocks and any
foreign material.)

» Mow, trim and blow off grass clippings on and around all headstones/monuments, buildings,
walls, fencing, poles, trash containers, roadways, road right-of-way, drain ditches, parking areas
and other fixed objects in the cemeteries within the designated mowing area.

» Check for growth and trim around fence line every time jawn is mowed.

» Empty trash containers into dumpsters {provided by Rose Township at Rose Center Cemetery and
Beebe Cemetery) every time lawn is mowed.

» Mow landscaped areas to 3" high.

b Contractor must inspect areas for possible damage to permanent fixtures {signs, graves, etc.) and
report any damage within one (1) business day to ensure repairs are completed.

» Bidder acknowledges that estimated cuts are not guaranteed, and are solely for the purpose of
comparison of proposals, and final payment for all unit price proposal items will be based on
actual quantities, determined by the Clerk as provided in the contract.

B. Spring Clean-up: to be completed by April 1, 2021, weather permitting

» Removal of all grave blankets, wreaths and winter decorations and put in dumpster.

» Removal of leaves, branches 4” thick and smaller, sticks, debris and growth on fences, to be
hauled away by contractor.

» Mowing and Trimming as per “A.” above.

» Contact the Clerk upon completion for approvai.

C. Fall Clean-up: to be completed before November 5, 2021 (the Friday before Veteran's Day)

» Removal of all grave blankets, wreaths and decorations and put in dumpster.

» Removal of leaves, branches 4” thick and smaller, sticks, debris and growth on fences, to be
hauled away by contractor.

» Mowing and Trimming as per “A.” above.

» Contact the Clerk upon completion for approval.

D. Repairs and Other:

» Protect public and private property, along property lines and roadway.

» Immediately report damage to signs, posts, light fixtures, hand holes, delineators and landscape
plant material. Repair damage to vegetation and ruts on turf areas.

» Report any damage to the Clerk within one (1) business day of incident to be filed and recorded.

» Dumpsters are NOT to be used for natural vegetation, natural debris, sticks, limbs, etc. Contractor
is responsible for removal of this material from the premises at their cost.

» After every time a service Is performed, contractor must call the Clerk within one (1) business

day to request an inspection.

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 2|7



4. CONTRACT SERVICES

A. Contract: The term of this contract shall end December 31, 2021, unless terminated earlier at the
convenience of Rose Township at its sole discretion. An invoice must be submitted monthly and
payment will be mailed after inspections are complete, If the bidder does not have all information
Rose Township has requested within two (2} business days of being awarded the contract
(insurance, etc.), the bidder will be removed and the next lowest bidder will be installed. No work
can be performed until contract is signed and initialed where needed, and all insurance and
documents are submitted to the Rose Township Clerk and insurance is verified.

B. A certificate of general liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000/3,000,000 aggregate;
products/complete operations aggregate of $1,000,000; products and advertising injury of
$1,000,000; each occurrence of $1,000,000; automobile liability combined singte limit $1,000,000;
worker’s compensation and employer's liability of $100,000/$500,000/5100,000; all indicating Rose
Township as additional insured, including its appointed and elected officials and employees, and
shall be provided at the time the contract is signed. Certificates of Insurance documents are
attached to and made a condition of this contract.

C. The contractor will be respansible for the expense to restore any and all damage incurred by the
contractor throughout the life of the contract.

D. The contractor will provide its own equipment, labor and supplies necessary to fulfill the duties and
responsibilities. The equipment used will be in good condition and will not pull or rip grass or cause
any damage to the turf or surrounding area. Guards must be used on mowers to prevent debris
from being thrown from underneath. Rose Township is not responsible for damage to the
contractor’s equipment due to obstacles encountered during the work.

E. The contractor shall be responsible for coordinating the wark of the entire project and must provide
the Clerk with a copy of the tentative schedule.

F. Proposal packet should be submitted to: Rose Township, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, M1 48442, Attn:
Debbie Miller, Clerk, no later than 3:00 pm on Thursday, March 18, 2021. Bids will be opened at that
time. The undersigned bidder proposes and agrees, if this proposal is accepted, to enter into an
agreement with Rose Township to perform all work as specified or indicated, for the prices and
within the times indicated in this contract and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of
this document. The Clerk shall be the Township Representative for the contractor and responsible
for payment of invoices. Bidder must respond to the Clerk within two (2} business days of March
18, 2021 and sign this contract or contract will not be awarded.

G. In submitting this proposal, the bidder represents that:

» Bidder has read and understands the contract in full. ,

» Bidder has visited the sites and accepts the site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and
performance of the work. (initial here)

» Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local laws and regulations that
may affect cost, progress and performance of the work.

» Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan no
later than the date of its execution of the contract.

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract page 3|7



» Bidder has not sought, by collusion, to obtain for itself any advantage over any other bidder or
over Rose Township. :

» The bidding documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms
and conditions for the performance of the work for which this proposal is submitted.

» Bidder Is aware that the Township’s decision to proceed with the project is subject to the
Township's determination that all legal and financial conditions and requirements have been
received or met and the funding necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all the
foregoing has not been received, the Township may elect, with its sole discretion, not to proceed
with the project in which case the hidder shall not have any claim of any kind in contract, tort,
equity or otherwise, against the Township.

H. Time of Completion: Bidder further agrees that work will be fully completed and ready for final
payment within 30 calendar days after the date when the contract times commence to run.

l. Project Utility Sources:

» All work in connection with public and/or private utilities required in the execution of the contract
shall be the responsibility of the contractor.

» Public utilities shall include, but shall not necessarily be limited to: storm drainage facilities,
sewerage systems, and water (supply, transmission and/or distribution) systems, and other
utilities under the jurisdiction of a governmental unit.

» Private utilities shall include, but not be limited to: all utilities under the jurisdiction of the
Michigan public service commission.

» In the event existing utilities are encountered along the line of the work, the contractor shall
perform his operations in such a manner that utility services will not be interrupted and shall, at
his own expense, make all temporary provisions to maintain such utility service.

» All costs in connection with the above work, including inspection by the municipality and/or other
authority {public or private) having jurisdiction, shall be considered as incidental to the contract
price except as otherwise provided herein.

J. Utility Protection:
Determining the existence and location of underground and overhead utilities and their protection
shall be the responsibility of the contractor.
Detroit Edison: 800-477-4747
Miss Dig: 800-482-7171
Consumers Energy: 800-477-5050
AT&T: 800-246-8464
DirecTV: 800-531-5000
Xfinity: 800-934-6489
Comcast Cable: 800-934-6489

K. Bidder understands the word “Contractor” means anyone or anything that is associated with the
contractor’'s company, including its employees/subcontractors.

L. Indemnification: By entering into this Agreement, to the fullest extent permitted by Law, the
Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmiess the Township and its elected and appointed officials,
agents, consultants and employees {"Township") from and against any and all claims, costs, losses,
demands or judgments, including actual attorney’s fees for damages and claims made against the

Cemetery Landscape Service Contrla.ct Page 417



Township and caused by, arising out of or relating to any negligent act or omission or breach of any
obligation in the performance of this Agreement and directly or indirectly attributable to Contractor,
its agents, employees, representative or subcontractors for bodily injury, sickness, death or
destruction of tangible personal property damage.

5. ADDENDUMS
Please note any addenda the bidder has attached with this contract:

Named: dated:
Named: dated:
IN WITNESS WHEREOF Rose Township and have

signed this Agreement in duplicate. One counterpart each has been delivered to Rose Township and above
contractor, All portions of the contract documents have been signed or identifled by Rose Township and
above contractor or on their behalf.

This Agreement will be effective on

: ROSE TOWNSHIP CONTRACTOR
By . By
Dianne Scheib-Snider print name:
its:
Attest: Attest:
Debbie Miller, Clerk Debbie Miller, Clerk

Address for giving notice: 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442

Cametery Landscape Service Cantract : Page 5|7



6.

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL
This proposal is submitted by:

A. An Individual

Name {typed or printed):

Signature: date:

Doing business as:

. A Partnership

Partnership Name:

Signature: date:

Name printed of partner signed:

. A Corporation

Corporation Name:

State of incorporation:

Type (general business, professional, service limited liability, etc.):

Signature: date:
Name printed of person signed:

Title:

Attest

Date of authorization to do business in the state of Michigan is / -/

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract

Page 6|7



This page to be filled out by Rose Township Clerk

TOWNSHIP BOARD AUTHORIZATION

Authorization for Agreement was approved at the , 2021 Township Board Meeting.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, entered into this day of , 2021, by and between Rose Township,

Oakland County, State of Michigan, and

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 717



Rose Center Cemetery

\
e e S fnd

¥

N

Al
i

"N\ 2 Foat Gentaurs 22 100 yr- FEMAFlesdpbin Disclatmer: The infasmation pravided herewlth hes been complied from recorded Datte: Creatad; 3/2i2020

deeds, plals, lax maps, survays and other public recards. |t Is not 2 legally recorded
\ r) . Jalr ¢
8 Fact Oenlauts T00yr detaled] - FRMA RS | o o survey and I8 not intended to be used as ane, Users should consult tha
P\ FrbABase Flasd Elaalons g 50 vi - FENA Flcodpian information satrees mentloned abave when questlons arise. FEMA Floaplaln data may David Coulter NORTH
P FERA Giass Sectans £ 71 0ODWAY - FEMA Flondpialh not alweys be prasent on the map, Oakland County Executive 1 inch = 100 feat

Fy
Raritdt Dotgozest blomre;




100 yr- FEMAFsedplaln Disclaimer.  The Information provided herswith has been complled from racarded Dale Crealed: 312/2020

P 2 Fasl Coplots
deads, plats, tax maps, surveys and other publio recards. Itls not @ legaty recordsd ain
NORT

Lo WP 100 ye (dntailedy FERIA Floodphal
8 Fesl Gantetid oa ye (dteied) - FEMA PRSI v ap survey and is not intended ta be used as one, Usars shotld consult the

NS FEMA Base Flond Elevalions =5"“ yr- FEHAFleodphln information sources mentioned abave wihan questions arlse. FEMA Flooplain data may David Couttar

PP FENACIs Sectans 8 F QODWNAY - FEMA Fiosdpla Oakland Gounty Executive + tnch = 100 fesl

not always be present on the mag.




"\t 2 Foolttantenis @ﬂm ye-FEMA Flondphain

Yo 5 FanlGolouis M) 100 y7 (detalied) - FEMA Flandplaln
Ny FEMABase Flood Eltvallons ER22 500 yr- FEMA Flandphin

WP FERA Cross Batlons : FLOGDWAY - FEHAFloadplaly

Disclalmer; The information providad herewiin has heen complled from recorded
deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys and olher public recerds. ltis nota jegally recarded
map or survey and Is not lended te be used as ane. Users shauld consult the
Information sources mentioned above when queslions arise, FEMA Flooplain dala may

riot aiways be prasent an lhs mag.

[1ala Crealed; 3/2/12020

AUAKL
Faunly SICHI
Casresie Do Lo
David Coulter NORTH
Oakland County Executive 4 inch = 50 feet




2021 OECGE N N

BOARD OF REVIEW NOTICE || \ oy LG
ROSE TOWNSHIP I R
9080 Mason St. ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK .
Holly, Michigan 48442 e

MARCH BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING SCHEDULE
The 2021 Rose Township Board of Review
wili be heid at the
Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan
on the following dates and times:

March 2, 2021 2:00 pm Organizational Meeting
Appointments will begin on:

Thursday, March 4, 2021 9:00 am — 12:00 pm & 1:00 pm ~ 4:00 pm
Monday, March 8, 2021 1:00 pm — 4:00 pm & 6:00 pm — 9:00 pm
Wednesday, March 10, 2021 9:00 am — 12:00 pm & 1:00 pm — 4:00 pm

TO SCHEDULE AN APPOINTMENT IN ADVANCE FOR THE BOARD OF REVIEW, PLEASE
CONTACT OAKLAND COUNTY EQUALIZATION DIVISION, PRIOR TO February 26, 2021
TOLL FREE, 1-888-350-0900, EXTENSION 80740 OR (248) 858-0740.

APPEARANCES BEFORE THE BOARD OF REVIEW ARE LIMITED TO 15 MINUTES.
THE BOARD OF REVIEW WILL ACCEPT WRITTEN APPEALS NO LATER THAN 4:00 PM
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 10, 2021

property other than their own

All agents protesting values on
h property owner they are representing.

MUST have written authorization from eac
needing assistance to attend the meeting are asked to contact the

Handicapped persons
rs prior to the meeting.

Rose Township Clerk (248) 634-8701 at least 72 hou

Debbie Miller, MMC, MIPMC
Rose Township Clerk

publish: February 13, 2021, February 20, 2021, February 27, 2021

posted: February 2, 2021



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

FOR
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

Site Grass Mowing Rose Township Offices, Hall and Parks.

Sealed proposals will be received by the Township of Rose, 9080 Mason St. Holly, Michigan 48442 until 3p.m.
Thursday March 18", 2021 at which time, the bids from holders of Record for Site Grass Mowing will be publicly

opened and read aloud and the different items noted, for the site grass mowing for Rose Township properties.

The project/work includes Rose Township properties as listed and miscellaneous properties if requested.
Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street

Rose Township Hall, 204 Franklin Street

Civic Park, Corner Milford and Rose Center Road

Dearborn Park, Corner Milford and Davisburg Road

One-time mowing, leaves, debris and clean-up of Rose Township Offices, fall 2021 date to be determined, (9080
Mason and 204 Frapklin)

The plans and specifications are on file and may be examined and picked-up on or after 8:30 AM, on Monday
February 22. 2021 at the Township Office 9080 Mason Street, Holly, MI 48442,

Bidders must supply the telephone and fax number, strect address, and the name of the individual or firm whom
Addenda, if any, can be directed.

Oral statements may not be relied upon and will not be binding or legally effective

The right to accept any proposal, to reject any or all proposals, and to waive defects in the proposals is reserved by
the Owner.

By Orderof:  David Plewes
9080 Mason Strect
Holly, Michigan

Site Grass Mowing
101-265-930-751



Article Article No.
PRODOSAL ROGIPIEIE et s 1
Bidder's Acknowledgements ....ooouiveerenrrreenneeneee 2
Edor's REDIESGIIAIONS . vevevrressrs s e 3
UEEOE REDIOSOIAHIOS 1 vvsesrs oo s e e 4
TIPS SN LT ———— e 5
16 OF COMPIBHOI veororrrrsesrss s s s 6
J TS e P —E 7
Proposal Submittal ... ........................................................................................ 8
Sité MAIIGIATICE 1o eeessessssssesesscamsssses s b s 9
General REQUITGIMENIS-SUMIMALY - oxrvveossessersssersssss st 10
Eistimatod AFed OF CUHILE +.vereersorssssrsssssssnsssssssomsrss s 11
IVBDS o eeeeesees e 12

PROPOSAL
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

Site Grass Mowing
Rose Township Office, Hall, Civic and Dearborn Parks.

TABLE OF ARTICLES

AADEA AL LA e

Due Date: March 18%, 2021 at 3:00PM

Site Grass Mowing
101-265-930-751




PROPOSAL Section 00410

ARTICLE 1 — PROPOSAL RECIPIENT
1.01  This Proposal is submitied to:

ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, Michigan 48442
Atn; Clerk

1.02  The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter into an Agreement with
Owner/Buyer in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the
Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Proposal and in accordance with the other

terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 — BIDDER'S ACKNOWLED GEMENTS

201  This Proposal will remain subject to acceptance for {307 days after the Proposal opening, or for such longer period of
time that Bidder may agree to in writing upon request of Owner/Buyet.

ARTICLE 3 — BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS

3.01 In submitting this Proposal, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data identified in the
Bidding Documents, and the following Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Addendum No. Addendum Date

B. Bidder has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local and Site conditions
that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

C. Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local Laws and Regulations that may affect
cost, progress and performance of the Work,

D. Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner/Buyer and others at the Site that relates
to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

E. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey undesstanding of all terms and
conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Proposal is submitted.

F. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan not later than the
date of its execution of the Agreement,

G. Bidder is aware that the Owner’s decision to proceed with the Project is subject to Owner’s determination that
all legal, financial and grant approvals, conditions and requirements have been received or met and the funding
necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all of the foregoing has not been received, the Owner

00410 -2




PROPOSAL Section 00410

may elect not to proceed with the Project in which case 1o bidder shall have a claim of any kind in confract,
tort, equity or otherwise, against the Owner.
ARTICLE 4 - FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS

A. This Proposal is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or entity and
is not submitted in conformity with any agreement of rules of any group, association, organization or
corporation;

B. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham Proposal;
C. Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

D. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage OVer any other Bidder or over Ownet.

ARTICLE 5 — BASIS OF PROPOSAL

5,01 BIDDER WILL COMPLETE THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
THE FOLLOWING PRICE(S).

Mowing and trimming of Rose Township properties. One time fall clean-up of Rose Township offices and hall
mowing’s and leaf removal must be coordinated with Rose Township.

Unit Prices

Site: Location: Estimated Cuts: _Cost Per Cut: Total Price:
Rose Township Office 0080 Mason Street 14 '

Rose Township Hall 204 Franklin - 14

*Civic Park Milford and Rose Center 14

Dearborn park Milford and Davisburg 14 :

Site Grass Mowing and trimming for 2021 mowing season May thru Qctober

One time mowing, leaf and debris clean-up of Rose Township Hall & Offices,
Fall 2021 date to be determined By Zoning Administrator
David Plewes (9080 Mason and 204 Franklin) 15" cut

Total proposed Bid:
*Civic Park mowing for May-Tuly shall only be common areas and not include the three (3) ball fields.

From August thru October mowing shall include common areas and the three (3) ball fields).

00410 -3

-



PROPOSAL Section 00410

Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed, and are solely for the purpose of comparison of Proposals,
and final payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual quantities, determined as provided in the Contract

Documents.

ARTICLE, 6 — TIME OF COMPLETION '
A. Bidder further agrees that Work will be fully completed and ready for final payment within 60 calendar

days after the date when the Contract Times comymence to run.

. ARTICLE 7 — attachments to this Proposal
701  The following Certificates of Insurance documents are attached to and made a condition of this Proposal:

1. General Liability
a  General Aggregate $1,000,000
b. Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000
o. Products and advertising injury $300,000
d. Each occurrence $500,000
2. Automobile Liability
a. Combined Single Limit $500,000
3. Worker’s compensation & employers liability

a  $100,000/$500,000/8100,000

ARTICLE 8 — PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL
This Proposal submitted by:

If Bidder is:
An Individual

Name (typed or printed):

By: (SEAL)
(Individual’s signature)
Doing business as:
A Partnership
Partnership Name: (SEAL)

00410 -4




PROPOSAL Section 00410

By:
(Signature of general partner aitach evidence of authority to sign)

Name (typed or printed):

A Corporation
(SEAL)

Corporation Name:

State of Incorporation:
Type (General Business, Professional, Service, Limited Liability):

By:
(Signature — attach evidence of authority to sign)

Name (typed or printed):

Title: (CORPORATE SEAL)

Attest

Date of Authorization to do business in is

SUBMITTED on ,2021.

00410 -5




GENERAL REQUIREMENTS - SUMMARY Section 01110

Article 10 - SUMMARY OF WORK
WORK COVERED BY CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

A Descriptions:
1. Mowing and trimming
. 2. Rose Township Offices (9080 Mason and 204 Franklin)

3. Rose Township Parks (Civic and Dearborn)
4. One time mowing, leaves, debris and clean-up of Rose Township Offices, fall 2021 date to be determined (9080

Mason. and 204 Franklin)

B. Coordination: ‘
1. Rose Township and service provider shall have a coordination meeting at Dearborn Park, the first week of May.

Exact day and time to be determined.
2. Project Coordination: The Contractor/Seller shall be responsible for coordinating the Work of the entire Project.

3. Mowing and trimming of Rose Township offices, hall and parks shall first be coordinated with Rose Township

representative David Plewes
4. Contractor to take the utmost care for health and safety when mowing and trimming to occupants and visitors of

office, hall, parks. -

WORK BY OWNER:

The Work shall proceed in a manner to cause minimum disruption to the Owner’s operation and the Public.

A The Owner [will be] performing wotk at the site:
01140 WORK RESTRICTIONS 01140
ACCESS TO SITE

In his operations, the Contractor/Seller shall interfere as little as possible with traffic, and in all cases shall confine his
operations to the minimurm space possible.

USE OF SITE

A EASEMENTS

The necessary rights-of-way and easements for construction across or under private properties have been, or will be
obtained by the Owner. In carrying out the work within private rights-of-way and easements, the Contractor shall
take due and proper precautions against any injury to adjacent properties and structures and shall comply with the
conditions outlined in the easement, and/or right-of-way, agreements included in the contract.

B. SCHEDULES
Estimated work sequences shall be as follows:
Base Contract: Month General Work Description
Mowing and trimming
Rose Township hall and offices  June 152202 1~ July 5%, 2021 once a week cut (5)

May, July 6% ~ October 9 cuts per each

[Master]

Project #; Date [For Consultant Use]

01100 -1



GENERAL REQUIREMENTS - SUMMARY Section 01110

One time mowing, leaves, debris and clean-up of Rose Township Offices, fall 2021 (9080 Mason and 204 Franklin)
15% cut .

Mowing and trimming
Civic and Dearborn Parks May-October 14 cuts per season

C. PUBLIC R.O.W. PERMITS
The Contractor shall obtain permits to cut within public rights-of-way and the Contractor shall also furnish
any bonds and insurance which may be required.

01180 PROJECT UTILITY SOURCES 01180
All work in connection with public and/or private utilities required in the execution of the contract shall be
the responsibility of the Contractor/Seller.
Public Utilities shall include, but shatl not necessarilj be limited to: storm drainage facilities, sewage
systems, and water (supply, transmission and/or distribution) systems, and other utilities under the
jurisdiction of a governmental unit.
Private Utilities shall include, but shall not necessarily be limited to: all utilities under the jurisdiction of
the Michigan Public Service Commission.
In the event existing utilities are encountered along the line of the work, the Contractor/Seller shall perform
his operations in such a mannex that utility services will not be interrupted and shall, at his own expense,
make all temporary provisions to maintain such utility setvice. ‘
All costs in connection with the above worlk, including inspection by the municipality and/for other
authotity (public or private) having jurisdiction, shall be considered as incidental to the contract price
except as otherwise provided herein.
UTILITY PROTECTION
Determining the existence and location of underground and overhead utilities and their protection shall be
the responsibility of the Contractor/Seller,

The Contractor shall call MISS DIG. 1-800-482-717] also;
Contractor shall call 811 for “National Pipeline Mapping.
UTILITY SOURCES 6118 00
PUBLIC UTILITIES:
Detroit Edison: Northwest Service 248- 427-2200; IGS Group, 313-235-5632
Pontiac: (248) 427-2924
Copsumers Energy: Pontiac; (248) 858-44085
ATET: Pontiac: (248) 456-0821
Michcon- Distribution; 3 13-577-7470
- Transmaission; 248-249-4336; 6856-0960

Comcast Cable Television: (586) 883-7253

[Master]

Project #; Date

[For Consultant Use 7
01100 -2



SITE MAINTENANCE
LANDSCAPE MOWING

Article 9- Site Maintenance
PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01  SUMMARY

A, This Section describes requirement for landscape mowing of designated areas:
1. Landscape: Office, hall, baseball fields, picnic arca and/or other park Jocations.
a) Civic Park mowing for May-July shall only be common aras and not include the three (3) ball fields.
From August thru October mowing shall include common areas and the three (3) ball fields).

2. Roadside: Road right-of-way, drain ditches and parking.
3. Trimming: Designated arcas.
B. Specific site and designations are shown on the drawings.

1.02  ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

A. Coordination:
1. Planned operations shall be scheduled with Owner’s Representative.
2. Specific areas requiring notification and variance from schedule are:

a. Offices, Hall and Parks, Offices-Zoning Administrator-David Plewes

PART 2 — PRODUCTS
2.01 EQUIPMENT (Contractor/Service Owned)

A Mowing equipment includes tractor drawn and/or self propelled grass cutting equipment, and other power or hand

equipment required to complete the work.
I. Use equipment in good repair and maintain it to produce a neat, clean and sharp cut to the grass. Do not
use equipment that pulls or rips grass or otherwise damages the turf. Use equipment that can cut to 2

inches above the ground.

2. Equipment mowers with guards to prevent debris from being thrown from under the cutter.
B. The Owner is not responsible for damage to the Contractor’s equipment due to obstacles encountered during the
work.

PART 3 — EXECUTION
301  PREPARATION

A. Debuis, litter:

1. Pick up, remove, and dispose of litter the day of mowing service.

2. Debris-including but not limited to paper, trash, down branches, rocks and any foreign material.
B. Site Inspection:

1. Tnspect areas for possible damage to permanent fixtures (signs, markers, etc.).

2. Contact the representative of the location within 48 hours to ensure repairs are completed.

302 MOWING AND TRIMMING

Al Mowing: . -
1, Mow landscaped areas to 2 inches high and roadside areas to 4 inches high. Curbs flush to adjacent

concrete or sidewalk.

1of2



SITE MAINTENANCE

LANDSCAPE MOWING
B. Trimming:
i. Trim next to walls, fences, curbs, poles, tables, benches or other fixed objects within the designated
mowing area. '
2, Dearborn Park mowing must be cut/trimmed up to the shoulder of the road and a single swatch of grass

must be cut on the back side of wooden fence with fence area being trimmed.

3.03 REPAIRING

A. Damage:
I. Preserve and protect public or private property, along and adjacent to the roadway, and repair damage and
injury that result from the performance of the work.
2. Tmmediately repair damage to signs, posts, light fixtures, handholes, and delineators. Repair damage to
vegetation and ruts on turf aveas, as directed by the Owner.
3. Report any damage to Zoning Administrator within 48 hours of incident to be filed and recorded.
B Repair
1. Conplete repairs of turf. Only seed during the seasonal limitation periods.

2. Replace damaged landscape plant material.
304  CLEANING |

A. Lawn Cuttings
. Grass clippings shall be removed from all sidewalks, roadways, parking areas after each cutting.

2. Excessive grass clippings, limbs, tress, and debris as needed shail be removed from premises.

305 TERMINATION This agreement shall end on November 30, 2021 and may not be terminated earlier (except for cause)
without 30 day prior written notice from one party to the other.

END OF SECTION

20f2



Article 11 — Estimated Area of Cutting
Estimated area for cutting:

Rose Township Office (3080 Mason 06-22-333-005)

- .80 acres

Rose Township Hall {204 Franklin 06-22-329-005)

.50 acres

Dearborn Park (NE corner Davishurg & Milford Corner 06-10-400-028)

1.4 acres
Civic Park (06-22-151-003)

6.5 acras all area



. 2 Foot Contours €729 100 yr - FEMA Floodplain Disclaimer The information provided herewith has been compiied from recorded Date Created: 2/26/2018

. 5 Foot C iled) - FEMA .n_mmum.Emﬁ.ﬁmx_.:mum.m::._mu..mm:uoﬂumqvcc_mn_.mnoam._Zm:oﬁm _mmm_w:mnaamn
cot Contours 100 yr {detailed) - F Floodplain map or suvey and is not intended to be used as one. Users shetid consult the =

&% FEMA Base Flood Elevations € 500 yr - FEMA Floodplaln infor-an spurces mentioned above when questions adse. FEMA Flooplain data may L. Brooks Patterson = NORTH
N\ FEMA Cross Sections % L OODWAY - FEMA Floodplain nol + be present in the map. Oakland County Execth | inch=50feet

Oakland County One Siop Shop 2100 Ponfizc Lake Road Bidg. 41 West Waterford, Mi 48328  Phone: 248-858-0721 Web: www advantageoakliand.con




¢ 2 FactGontams
#% 5 5 FootGonlours

€D 100y FErAToodghiln Disclaimer; The Information provided herewith has been compiled from recorded . Date Crealad: 114/2C
@mw detated) - FEMA Foodplala deads, plats, tax maps, surveys and ctner public recerds, 1t is not @ legaily recorded
map or survay and [s not intended to be used as ona. Users should consult the

S renagaso Flood Elevalions SWY"PE'M Flosdplaln information sourcss mentioned above when questions arise. FEMA Fiogplain data may David Coulter NORTH
Pf FEBACHSs Sesllons FLODDWAY - FEMA Eloodplatn rot always be present on the map. Oakiand Cotinty Executive 1 inch = 60 fat

——

linc Lake Road Bldg. 41 West \Walerford, Mi 48328 Phons! 248-858-0721 Web: www.advanlageoskland.

Qaklane! Countv Ona Stop Shoo 2100 Ponl



.- 2 Foct Centours

s 5 Foot Contotirs

S FEMA Base Flood Elevations
&N FEMA Cross Sections

100 yr - FEMA Floodplain Disclaimer, The information provided herewith has been compiled from recorded £ : Date Created; 11/30/201
iled) - FEMA | deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys and other public records. It is not a legally recorded 2
100 yr (detailed) - F i Floodplain map m_. survey ang wmu not intended to be used as one. Users should consult the .
&9 300 yr - FEMA Floodplain -y sources mentioned above when questions arise. FEMA Flooplein data may L. Brooks Patterson NORTH

FLOCDWAY - FEMA Flocdp! - be present in the map. Oakland County Execut i 4 inch =100 fest

Cakland County One Sfop Shop 2700 Pontiac Lake Road Bldy. 41 West Whalerford, M! 48328 Phone: 248-858-0721 Web: www.advaniageoakliand.con




7™\ 2 Fasl Cantetre 160 yr- FENA laodahin Disclaimer: The information provided herewilh has been complled from recorded Dafte Crealed: 2/18/202C
deeds, plals, tax maps, survays and olher public records. It is rot & {egally recorded

© C) Hed) - FEH in J i d

#"hop 8 Fest oo . 0 yr ) FEMA Flaods 1 map or survey and is not intanded to be used as ene, Users should consult the

N FRuABuss Fiead Flevione €D 500 - FatiAFnadiin information sources mentloned abave when questions erise. FEMA Flooglaln data may Davld Coulter NORTH

SN\ FEMACHEs Sectians FLGODIAY - FEMA Floodplaln not always be present on the map. Dakland County Executive 4 fnch = 900 feal

THT BICALGAN
e Derdopreret GCammuesy Atk

e e, 47 Wina Waterford, M 48328 Phons: i ana072] Weh: waw.advaniageoakland c:

Oaklandt oun! One Sfop hnp 2100 Fonifac La




QUALITY LIFE THROUGH GOOD ROADS:
ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
e CARE."

Board of Roat Comrnlssionhers

Ronald J. Fowlies
Coemmissioner

Andrea Laloide
Commissioner

Mancy Quarles
Commigsioner

fiennis &, Kolar, P.E.
Managing Director

Gary Fiotrowiez, P.E, RT.0.E
Depuily Managing Director
Counly Highway Engineer

-

Highway Maintenance
Department

2420 Pontiac Lake Road
Waterford, Ml 43328

248-858-4881
FAX

248-858-7607

www.rcocweb.org

Jaunmary 27, 2021

Re: 2021 Gravel Program
Dear Community Member: '

The Road 8ommission for Oakland County (RCOC) Gravel Haul Program will
be launched this spring, as it has in past years. As always, we welcome local
community participation in the program, If you are already participating in the
program, we appreciate your continued support. Since so many comumunities
throughout Oakland County participate in the program, it is important that the
interested communities commit by the deadline established below o reduce

delays.

RCOC is asking that interested communities must commit, at least “verbally”
(including anticipated total funding amount), by Mareh 5, 2021, Itis essential
10 have all the community commitments by this date, the bidding process for the

. Gravel Haul Program can take up to 3 months from the “advertisement date” 10

the actual statt of the haul. An official letter of commitment will be required by
participating communities prior to the bid opening date.

A tentative time line is as follows:

Township Commitment and requested gravel type: March 5%
Advertisement Date: March 15"

Proposal Date: March 16% (proposals are available to contractors)
Bid Opening Date: April 6"

RCOC Board Meeting: April 22" (anticipated award of bid
recommendation)

e Anticipated Start: Mid May.to Early June

¢ & © @ @

If you have any questions, please contact me at (248) 858-4888. Your
cooperation and participation is appreciated and 1 look forward to serving you.

) Sincergly,
|7

Steve Pri
Contract Administrator

SP/jim



Quality Life through Good Roads “We Care”

Inter-Departmental Memorandum

DAVISBURG DISTRICT-2

DATE: 2-03-2021

To: DIANNE SCHEIB -SNIDER, Supervisor
Rose Twp.
FrROM: GORDON MORRIS FOREMAN D-2

SUBJECT: 2021 RE-GRAVEL OF TOWNSHIP ROADS

Dear Dianne,

Per our conversation below is a list of roads | am recommending for 22 A gravel;

1. Houser (split road with Holly Twp) .51 mile
2. Tucker (split road with Holly Twp.) .50 mile
3. Webberdale and Rosmar .35 mile
4. Buckhorn Lake North of Munger .50 mile
5. Tannock 20 mile
6. Alden, Starmer and Chiefs .30 mile

Gordon Morris, Foreman Wm AN ot
Davisburg Garage




ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
TRI-PARTY PROGRAM

1

Your participation is requested in the EY 2021 Tri-Party Program. The fiscal year
governing this program is October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2021. The
Oakland County Board of Commissioners has approved a Tri-Party budget of $2.0
million to create a $6.0 million program for FY 2021. A total of $3 million will be
designated for townships and a total of $3 million will be designated for cities and
villages.

The distribution formula and method of calculation of Tri-Party allocations have
remained the same in an attempt to most equitably distribute the Tri-Party dollars.
For cities and villages, it includes RCOC road miles and three-year average annual
crashes. For townships, the most recent census population figures are combined
with RCOC road miles and three-year annual crashes.

Separate formulas are used because population in the city/village equation would
skew the results toward more densely populated cities with fewer RCOC road miles.
In townships, population has been used as a determining factor to prevent the
distribution from being skewed toward townships with high road miles and smal
populations. The population data includes the most recent official count from the
2010 U.S. Census and the most recent traffic crash data available from the Traffic
Improvement Association of Oakland County is from 2017 to 2019.

A historical report of your community’s Tri-Party Program participation is attached
along with your community’s FY2021 allocation. The report lists the projects that
have been completed with their associated costs and shows the allocations that
have been reserved for future Tri-Party projects.

Please contact me at (248) 645-2000 extension 2266 if you have any questions.

Thomas G. Noechel

Programming Supervisor

Road Commission for Oakland County
31001 Lahser Road

Beverly Hills, M1 48025



yeayspeasdg AcisiH 1202/9¢/

ayedwioo 109foid -

e LY

S [veEE9  (BIAES 7Z6'79 |ezz'za  |Z1s18 |90 ‘o9 |ogloe  josy'oe [V 11e  |5e8'she IVi0L
Y8569 765¢8 |0 0 0 0 ] ] ¢ 0 1] Loaroyd Id0Lnd #04 DNINIVEY LNNOWY
819'¢9 81929 0 zoige | ognels | weifoid peay AR 0702
058152k 22679 |BEETd 0 Z6LYS | BUleR 9 1eang Uosely
115°19 I15'8 0 ¢63ES LWFs 90 wesfoid peoy [srelD L3102
90109 50109 o Z62es | 9LelS |2 weiboid pecy BAsID 9L0C
9g1'0¢ 98108 0 FANTAY SLE |9 uelbasd pecy [ereld G102
6EG'0E osy'oe |68 0 TIeTs | Puyel 1D useibold peoy [BAeID 102
Ge0'Lel gz0'Le 100000} ZE6LS | €WEZS |3 weibold peoy ALl £LOE
65L'62 65162 rrle | 2WER 1D ulelfiosd pecy [eARIS) 2102
1892 08'9 1L960% Liere |0 peoY Jejus] 980y
812°8¢ 812'8e 78¥05 ¢ OW¥Ee [D apowaq o} dm] pUeUdIH e Ysk
989°} L $89'11 Zye6y | 60/8/9 12 feARID) 6002
TYLlOL L20e 020¢ 6102 3102 LL02 902 gloe fioe ¢i0z  ZTlog-086L  ON Juby NOLLJHOSAA LO3r0Yd

173rodd 1a8loid o 2leq
ueliyjoH Maqoy -2 :Jouolssiwwo) Hunon
asoy jo diysumo]

NyvH90Yd ALdVdTbL

ALNNOD ONVTMVO HO4 NOISSININOD Vo




Carlisle | Wortman
" ASSOCIATES, INC.

147 NORTH FIRST STREET SUITE70  ANN ARBOR, Mi 48104 734.662,2200 734.662.1935 eax

CODE ENFORCEMENT DIVISION

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, Entered into this 1st day of February 2021, by the Township of Rose,
hereinafter referred to as the Client and Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. hereinafter referred to as the
Consultant.,

WHEREAS, The Client desires to engage the Consultant to provide consulting services in
accordance with Section 1.0 of this contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, In consideration of the foregoing, and of the mutual agreement hereinafter

set forth, the parties hereto legally intending to be bound hereby do agree for themselves and fheir respective
quccessors and assigns as follows:

SECTION 1.0 . SERVICES

1.1 The Consultant agrees to provide professionalfbuﬂding code consultation and administration
services (“Services”) in connection with the Scope of Work in this section. The Township retains
the right to make changes within the peneral scope of the agreement at any time by a written order.
Tf the changes add to or deduct from the extent of the services, the contract sum shall be adjusted
accordingly. All such changes shall be executed under the conditions of the original agreement.

1.2 Quality of Services under this agreement shall be of the level of professional quality performed by
expetts regularly rendering this type of service.

1.3 The Consultant shall perform its Services in compliance with all applicable laws, ordinances and
regulations.

1.4 Scope of Work. The Consultant will provide the following services:

o Receive all applications, review for completeness of submittal, assign a file number, and collect
fees for transmittal, Distribute to appropriate parties for review,

o Process building permit applications and collect fees for transmittal to Township. Distribute
approved building plans to trade inspectors (plumbing, electrical, mechanical).

e Review permits for zoning compliance.

e Receive requests for inspections and schedule each inspection with appropriate inspectors.

e Monitor inspector’s schedule and inspections to verify completeness and handle any technical
or follow-up services needed. '

o Receive phone calls and answer administration and technical questions.

o Zoning code enforcement services when requested.

o Provide monthly written reports to the Board.

Richard K. Carlisle, President Douglas J. Lewan, Executive Vice President John L. Enos, Principat
David Scurte, Principal  Benjamin R. Carlisle, Principal  Sally M. Flmiger, Principal  Craig Strong, Principal R. Donald Wortman, Principal
Laura K. Kreps, Assoclate Paul Montagno, Associate



Agreement for Consulting Services
February 2, 2021

SECTION 2.0 REPRESENTATION

Tt is understood and agreed that Richard K. Carlisle will represent the Consultant in all matters pertaining
to this Agreement. From time to time, the Consultant may employ additional personnel ot sub-consultants
{0 assist in the execution of matters pertaining to this contract.

SECTION 3.0 PAYMENT FOR SERVICES

31 Administrative Retainer Services — For retainer services, the Consultant shall be paid:

o $1,100 per month for the period of February 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021;
e $1,150 per month for the period of January 1, 2022 to December 31,2022,
o  $1,200 per month for the period of January [, 2023 to December 3 1,2023

32 Building Iuspections — For Building Inspections, the Consultant will be paid at a rate of $65 per
inspection. .

33  Building Plan Review — For building plan review, the Consuliant shall be paid ninety percent
(90%) of the Township’s Plan Review Fee.

3.4 Zoning code enforcement services- For code enforcement services upon request a rate of §65 per
hour will be charged to the Township.

3.5 ° Meefing Attendance — For attendance at any scheduled Planning Comrmission, Township Board, '
Board of Appeals meeting, or court proceedings, the Consultant shall charge the following rates:

Richard K. Carlisle $110/hr.
Craig Strong $90/hr.
Jeff Shafer $80/hr.
Susan Weaver $55/hr.
Code Enforcement Officer $75/r

3.6 Terms of Payment - The Consultant shall present the Clieat an invoice at the end of each month
based on work performed. Invoices shall be paid within thirty (30) days after receipt by the “Client”.

SECTION 4.0 OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS

All documents or other materials prepared by the Consultant under this Agreement shall be considered the
property of the Client.

SECTION 5.0 INSURANCE AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

5.1 During the texm of this agreement, the Consultant agrees to procure and maintain in effect insurance
policies in the amounts and with the types of coverage shown below: ‘

1. Professional liability insurance protecting the Consultant and its employees in an amount
not less than $1,000,000.



Agreement for Consulting Services
February 2, 2021

2. Business Auto (Hired & Non-Owned liability Only) in an amount of not less than
$2,000,000.

3. Workers Compensation Insurance in the form and amount required by Michigan law.

4. Commercial General Liability Insurance on an «Qceutrence Basig” with limits of liability

not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and/or aggregate combined single limit, Personal
Injury, Bodily Injury and Property Damage.

5. The Consultant agrees to provide to Client copies of Certificates of Insurance regarding the
above policies and that the Client be identified as an additional ingured.

5.2 The Consultant agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemmify, defend and hold the
Client harmless from damages and losses arising from the negligent acts, errors o omissions of'the
Consultant in the performance of professional services under this Agreement, to the extent that the
Consuitant is responsible for such damages and losses on 2 compatative basis of fault and
responsibility between the Consultant and the Client. The Consultant is not obligated to indemnify

the Client for the Client's own negligence.

SECTION 6.0 TERMS OF AGREEMENT

The term of this Agreement shall te for a period for three (3) years from the date of execution and shall be
automatically extended unless written notice canceling the extension is provided by the Client.

This Agreement may be terminated by either the Client or Consultant individually or jointly upon ninety

(90) days written notice. Compensation during the notice period would be paid by the Client to the
Consultant if services are faithfully rendered to the Client.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Consultant and the Client execute this Agreement as of the date
first set forth in this Agrecment,

WITNESS CLIENT

Title:

Title:

CONSULTANT



Agreement for Consulting Services

February 2, 2021
Y Canno

e
Richard K. Caxlisle, AICP, PCP

President
Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc.



1e8yspeatdg AOISIH 1Z02/92/1 ajeidwion 108{oid - O

0vs'1s . 0518 \o067 | 200045 |9 ] aBppy Aoyl Je J81ua) 850
ezLle ANk 7653y ; soiZbbL |9 _ [erBI9) GO
9lE's 9le's iy | zolele |0 |3ABID) 20
LIV'EY Ly'ey Zeeoy | LO/9EL | D [oARIg) L0
191y f Lo Zizav | 00/Z10F 12 AR 00
LoV Ly e 10v' LY Z\6G7 | 00/ZH |9 [oRBIS) 66
6eY'ee BEY'EE zzvey | 86iTs |9 [BARIS) 86
11665 L1665 Z6Zyy | 96/921C | D [enBIE) /6196
osv'Le 0EY'LE TLIEY 9] [ereIs 66
£05°ce : 205°ee zi62y | SBMZ 1D [9ARIS 76
585'¢9 8569 FasTAAz 2 [9ABID
000 000'S ZoeLy | zemls |9 5 ¢ N Bingsiaeq ® sifed
066'S2 06652 7898 b afipug spowad
78918 . 2689'18 LIFOF 2 paojiy @ 11D 380Y
6L1'8¢ 6L1'82 76288 9 uojs @ e wowng
8.7 18178 e ) {uIpjuR2-PICIN) UOID
008°L} 008} 7959¢ 9 uoued @ 1 sk
50¥'8 GoY'8 7659€ 2 [eABID
69's . 769'C 71088 2 avfe] wWolpjong
6ege . BEEE AR 4] {eouessip Bis) Joved
1512 - 1612 7e78E 9 [orelD)
00z'sk 002'eh 789v¢ 2 ferei9
108°L2 109°L2 09658 9 {z) souesstp ybis aAaldw]
L] g8e1'e 06088 9 Jonest yy oolsdiL
36b'6 8646 0802¢ 9 Py 9A0]) UBBID
08602 08602 02928 ) joARID)
VIOl  lz0z  0z0z 6z 8leg Loz 9K0C g0z vz €L0Z  TL02-086L  ON Juiby NOILdINOSIG 1O3r0ud
193r0ud paloid  Jo93RQ
UBULOH Hoqoy T sJouoissiwwoy) Ajuno)
B ) . asoy Jo diysumol
5
_ WYEO0ud ALV RIL

ALNNOD ANVTHVO dO4 NOISSININOD avOd




.

i
~ 'COUNTY OF OAKLAND _ :%

. Involce No. i - IBREHIpHOny P
AN : SO TOBETHER & VID.SUPPORT FU 1 ~ RESOLUTION 20085
197824 AR OAREA Q.TDGETHERpQViD.ﬁUREQRT‘Fp 0 - RESOLUTION 20808
17088  DAKLAND.TOGETHER COVID § ﬁT,E}J'_lg:ﬁ]EESS)}:_l!TIpN 20686

. Y". 1, =5 -;“. X

DATE 12/18/2020
TOT AL mﬁa#inm&kﬂm$ag'44 4.03

,I E ;REFE‘R GUESTIONS TO {248) gB8-5211
© PLEASE sutam?mi INVOIGES TOs

L T

ot foQOUNTS PAYABLE
* 2400 PONTIAG LAKERD WATERFORD Wit A8328-9403

70 AVOID PAYMENT DELAY, YOUR INVOIGE MUST INCLUDE .+
THE REQUESTING DEPT, CONTACT PERSON & B.O. NUMBER, .. |
JE YOU HAVEN'T SIGNED UP FOR DIREGT DEPOSIT WITH

E-MAIL NOTIFICATION, PLEASE GONSIPERJT. R

e PLBAKE FOLD AND B ETAGH ALONG THIS PEE’{’F"{DE-”:E#’i’iﬂ?'{\[——’“ﬁ“—*—-‘*“—"“}

= ”%afiﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ@ﬁjﬁ%ﬂi@?Mﬂﬁmmﬁﬁ%ﬂgﬁéﬁﬂ@&ﬁﬂ@ﬂ%@ ﬁi@fﬂ.’éﬁﬁaﬁiﬁ e
T, ,”EI-QUNTV af C}ﬁ#&Lrﬂal}!ﬁ paaar/ 724 NO. 20156
DS BURSEMENT A@CQ}JNT.-F&“‘&H:’% i‘}ﬁl&&‘ﬁgaﬁ-‘:ﬁa%iaﬁfé‘m . DATE  12/18f2020
’ - {<‘—,¥‘€l!3?%§£~'.ﬂlf B WIEENER, T@Fﬁ\%tiﬁ%#fi VOID AETER 80 DAYS

iy nine thotisand four hued ity Tout ani 034100 Dollars

)

el

- 120164967 '
WY I BHE TOWNSHIP OF ROSE B
e TREASURER PG
5080 MASON ST LR P
HOLLY MI 484472 ' w0 %L

ANTRISRERREN

. N
T S

Furten: o s s =i brF

[P




OSE TOWNSHIP COVID-19 Care Act Expenditures

R - _
Sarvice ot ltem Amount

Expenditure/Company
(Covid-19) $15,207.00

ose Township North Oakland County Fire Authority  Payroll

R
pment $11,498.00

kland County Fire Authority  PPE Equi

Rose Township MNorth Oa
PPE Supplies Cleaning 41,343.84

wnship Meijer/Target/ Ride Ald/Solltis Plastics

$28,048.84

Rose To
Total Expenditures

COVID-19 Care Act suhmission 1




ROSE TOWNSHIP COVID-19 Care Act Expenditures

Expenditure/Company Service or [tem
Rose Township Deputy Treasurer Administrative Pay
Rose Township Supervisor Administrative Pay
Rose Township Sunset Maiﬁtenance LLC public Health/Safety Cleaning

Rose Township

T, Right/GoToMeeting/Verizon Telework Capabilities

COVID-19 Care Act Submission 2 Total Expenditures

$32,357.62

Amount
$6,966.36
$14,854.08
$5,012.40

$5,524.78




From: Wood, Kimberly (EGLE) <WOODK2@michigan.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 12:33 PM

To: Thomas, Sara (DNR); Robison, Joseph (DNR); Debbie Miller

Cc: Skubinna, John (EGLE) .

Subject: MINOR PROJECT routing for HP5-0ZCA-YH928B, Milford Road over Buckhorn Creek
Attachments: MP Routing Slip and MP Materials.pdf

Please see attached MINOR PROJECT routing for HP5-0ZCA-YH92B, Milford Road over Buckhorn Creek. if you
have any questions please contact John Skubinna at 517-256-1469 or skubinnaj@michigan.gov




MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY

I S

INTEROFFICE GOMMUNICATION

)

MINOR PROJECT
TRANSMITTAL SHEET
TO: MDEQ MDNR OTHER
\Z,\NRD _,__(__ Fisheries Division | state History
John Skubinna Sara Thomas
[Z..Wildlife Division l | Watershed Council

Joseph Robison

E; Dam Safety ::\ Natural Rivers USACE

L

DTransportation Hydro l | Natural Heritage IDept. of Agriculture

D RRD ‘ | Wildlife, Lansing D Farmlands
Miscellaneous

Rose Township

FROM: Transportation Review Unit
Water Resources Division
Lansing, Michigan 48909-7958

RESPOND TO: John Skubinna - skubinnaj@michigan.gov
Transportation Review Specialist
Water Resources Division
PO Box 30458
Lansing, Ml 48909-7958
517-256-1469

HP5-0ZCA-YH92B
January 27, 2021
John Skubinna

MDEQ File Number:
Date Sent:
By:

Please provide comments to the above reviewer within 15 days. Thank you.



Digital PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION AGENCY Pm}g}&%
EGLE/USACE Joint Permit Application (JPA) FoteTrratier
Lakes and Streams, Great Lakes, Wetlands, Floodplains,
Dams, Environmental Areas, High Risk Erosion Areas

and Critical Dune Areas

version 1.17

(Submission #: HP5-0ZCA-YHO2B, version 1)

Details

Submission D HP5-0ZCA-YHIZB

Submission Reason New

Status - Submitted

Form Input

Instructions

To download or print these i i & clicl this link (Tecomin nded).
EGLE/USAGE Joint Permit Application (J PA)

READ THOROUGHLY BEFORE STARTING THE FORM

it is recommended to download a pdf of this page at www.michigan.gov/jointpermit
also refer to this website for additional information regarding this form, includinga g
information required to be submitted in this form,

for reference while filing out the form. Please
lossary and other helpf regources on

This is the Joint Permit Application (JPA) for construction activities where the land meets the water. This application covers
permit requirements derived from state and federal niles and regulations for acfivities involving:

Wetlands

Floodplains

Marinas

Dams

inland Lakes and Streams
Great Lakes Bottomlands
Critical Dunes

High Risk Eroslon Areas

This application prevents duplication of state and federal forms for hese activities and provides concurrent review undet afl
pertinent state and federal laws, Inthe case of U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) jurisdiction, the Michigan Department of
Environment, Great Lakes and Energy (EGLE) wilt also send a copy of this Joint Permit Application o the USACE for
simultansous processing. EGLE will provide coordination between state and federal agencies during the application review.

v

This application form is set up withthe following sections fo be completed by the applicant (note that it is recommended to
gather all this information prior to starting this formy;

Contact information:

Applicant, Property owner(s), Consultant(s), and any other Authorized Reprasentative(s)
Authorizations are required from the property owner for:

-when the applicant s not the awner,

~whenthereisa consultantirepresentative for the applicant,

-when spuils disposal locations are notonsite,
-when other permissions are necessary based on project speciiics and are identified by the form.

Project Location Information: ,

1/25/2024 10:10:17 AM Page 10of 18



Address, coordinates, and directions to the slte, etc.

Background Information:
Exisling site conditions, other related permits, existing easements/encumbrances, other related application numbers (pre-

application meetings, Wetland Kentification Program, efc.)

Permit Application Category and Public Notice Information:
This section asks what permit application category you believe fits your project, While this s not required to submit the
application, knowing this will also help you submit the right permit application fee and avoid a correction request and processing

delays.

The choices of permit application categories to select in the form are:

General Permit, $50 fee (https:!lwww.michigan.gov[documentsldeqhmd-general—pennit—categories_555828_ﬂ7.pdf)

Minor Project, $100 fee (https:lfww.michigan.govldocuments!deqlwrd-minor—project-categories_555829_7.pdf)

Public Notice Individual Permit, range from $500-$4,000 depending on type of activity. For High Risk Erosion Areas and Critical
Dune Areas fees for Public Notice individual permit applications can range from $50-54000. Additional fees may be applied for
some special project requirements such as hydraulic analysis, dam projects, and and a special exception applicationina critical
dune area. See Fee Schedule on websita for more information,

Unstre, select this and the permit reviewer will make the determination an permit type after the application is suhmitted based
on the project details. Howaver, some fes is required to be submitted with the applicatiot. If an additional fes is required, EGLE
will send a correction request that will show the remaining amaount required. The application will not be considered complete

without the proper fee.

Adjacent l.andowner contact information for Public Nofice projects is required by law. This includes any parcels touching the
project parcel and parcels across the street.

Project Description:
Information on the Proposed Use and Purpose of the project (who and what the project is intended for and why is It needed).

This Includes a written summary of the project as well as a fist of project uses and types to select from as follows:

Project Use Selections:
Private

Commercial
Public/GoviTribai
Federal/State funded
Non-Profit

Other

Project Type Selections:

Agriculture

Alrport )
Development- Gondo/ Subdivision/Residential
Development-Commercialf Industrial
Drain-County

Drain-Private

Drawdowit

Lake, Drawdown

Wetland Forestry

Landfill

Marina/Mooring Facility

Marine Railway

Mining-Mineral,

Mining-Sand and Gravel

Private Residence

Restoration-Wetland

Restoration-Stream

Transportatlon

Septic System Surveying or Sclentific Measuring Device
Utility-Electrical, Fiber optic

Utility-Cil and gas plpelines
Utility-Seweriwater line

Other

Construction Detalls including sequencing, timeframes, SESC measures, efc.

Altematives Analysis detalling ail options cansidered and why this is the least impactul feasible and prudent proposal. The
depth of this analysis is typically commensurate with the size and purpase of the project and at minimum should include varlables

1/25/2021 10:10:47 AM Page 2 of 19



nd design), and methods (construction

such as alternate locations {including other.propeﬁies)‘ configurations and sizes (layouta
d also include why the @do rothing €

tachnologies), and other canstraints {local regulations, resource igsues). Discussion shoul
alternative is not feasible or prudent.

Project Compensation:
Narrative of how proposed impacts will be compensated (raitigated or other minimlzation measures), including amount, location,

and method: or why mitigation should not be required. This can e traditional mitlgation and/or other technigques used to
minimize overall loss of functions. :

Resource and Activity Type. This section is intended to determine what addifional sections of the applicationare generated (as
sean on the left side of the screen) for further information gathering. This includes questions regarding what Resource feature is
involved (e.g., wetland, strear, fioodpialn, pond, dam, aritical dune, efc.) and if there are identified Special Activities (i.e.,

activities requiring a specific sefies of questions fo be answered). Be sure to choose all that apply to your project. If your activity
is not listed, choose ¢ None of the Above$ and move anto the next question. Mare specific activity guestions will appear later

based onthe resource gackion answers.

Resource Information and Impacts Sections (Multiple Sections). These are a serles of sections that will appear on the left slds of
the screen based on your answers to the Resource and Activity Types section. You will input further information on the existing
rasaurces to be Impacted (e.g., wetland type, permanent or temporary impact, water alavation data, drainage area, et} and all
proposed Project Activities with thefr Dimenslans {e.g., length, width, depth, square footage). For example, when HWetlandéy is
selected as a resource that your project will involve, a $Wetland Project information and Impacis@ saction wilt appear o the
laft side of the screen that includes questions specific to gathering information about the wefiand.

Far projects including Floodplalns, Marinas, Dams, Critical Dunes, or High Risk Eroslon Areas Individual sections will appear
onthe left side of the screen that Include different sets of specialized questions as required by those prograrms. These sections
do not share a specific format, Help tips will guide yau infiling out these secilons.

For projects including wetlands, ponds, inland lakes, streams, or the Graat Lakes resources, individual sections wilt appear on
the Jeft sida of the screen that are similar in format 1o each other. Each of these resource secfions asks Initial general information
and then has additional questions regarding the Types of Activities proposed for each resource. The outiine for these resource
activity Impacts questions is Activity Type, Dimensions Table, and Speclal Questions.

There are four overall @ Types of Activities€ groups for weilands, ponds, inland lakes, streams oF the Great Lakes:
Fill Activities

Dredge Activities

Structure Acfivitles

Other Activities

Under sach of these Types of Activity questions, specific activity lists will be shown that are typlcal for that type (fill, dredge,
structure, other) and resource (wetland, lake, stream, etc). Follow these steps 1o accurately fill out the Activity Type Questions:

1. Start with the Fill question and choose any activities on the list that is Included in your project. I your activity is not shown, then
selact ¢ None of tho Above @ and move to the next question.

2. When you select an activity listed under Fill Dredge, Structure, or Other, & dimensicns table will appear under that question.
This table is where you enter EACH aclivity OF THE TYPE YOU SELECTED and associated dimensions. Be sure that afl the
activities you selected are also listed in the table with the dimensions. Multiple activities coveting the same footprintmay be
combined on one line inthe table (for example, riprap on slopes of driveway fill can he entered on the same Impact dimensions

tine and does not necessarify need to be broken ou).

3. Continue to answer the Activity Type guestions (Flll, Dredge, Structure, Other) untit all have been answered with elther a
specific Activity listed under that Typa or 4 None of the Abovegp. If you did not find your activity in any fist then select @ Othet,
Other€ and provide a description of your activity In the space that appears. Please be as desciiptive as possible.

Proposed mitigation questions may appear within specific resource types sections based on your answers. Enterany proposed
mitigation in the apprapriate section {wetland, stream, etc.) and if no mitlgation s proposed you raust provide commentary with
an explanation as to why it is net required. Mitigation plans according to the mitigation checklist (ink) are required fora complete
application. When mitigation is proposed be sure to also select mitigation inthe Pemmit Application Type section under trne

sacond question.

Inthe above sections, uploads will be prompted as required by the answers to guastions, These should be uploaded In these
location {ex, mitigation plans shotid be uploaded inthe mitigation section). Please do hot wait to upload one large document
with all plans combined atthe ord. Note that each individual upload is limited to 10M.

Upload of Proposed Site Plans.
Any plans ot explanatory narratives not requested in pravious sactions should be uploaded in this section. Construction Plans
w, cross sections, and profiles showing each impact elther to-scale or with dimensions are required and

including overhead vie
typlcally would be uploaded here. Plan labels should comespond with labels entered in the form for each activity selected. The

12612021 10:10:17 AM Paga 3 of 19



application will notbe complete without the proper site plans. If drawings are not recelved with all required dimensions and
resources identified, then EGLE will send a carrection request and your application processing wilt be delayed. However, please
limit drawings, plans, and narratives submitted to the items necessary for permit review. For example, entire bid package
documents and CAD drawings are often not helpful for perrmit review and may cause delays from wadlng through extraneous

information. Plans, profiles and cross sections specific to the resource impacts are the most helpful.

Review.
This sectlon allows you to see the entire form with the answers you entered. Please review for accuracy prior to hitting the submit

button. A print option is provided on this sereen (print to PDF Is racommended). Once the applicationis submitted you may not
make changes to it uniil the application has been assigned to a staff parson.

Certify & Submit:
This is the final section of tha application form. The & Submit Form€ button selaction certifies tnat all informationinthe

application Is true and accurate and that you have the authority to apply for the permit as indicated. This applicationwill become
part of public record.

We recommend that you have the abave information ready prior to starting this application. You wili be able to save in-progress
applications and come back later, but all required uploads and questions are necessary pefore the systern will allow submittal of
the application. Some secticns of this application form load faster than others depending onthe complexity of the questions.
Thanks for your patience while you work through the application. For assistance with this form visit

hﬁps:II\MNw.michigan.govljointpermit
Click here for additional information on maps, drawings, and othsr attachment

Contact Information

Applicant Information

FirstName  LastName
Jeff O'Brien

Organization Name
Road Commission for Oakiand County

Phone Type Number Extension
Business 248-845-2000

Email '

jebrien@rcoc.org

31001 Lahser Road
Beverly Hills, M1 48025

Is the Property Owner different from the Applicant?
No

Has the applicant hired an agent or cooperating agency {agency or firm assisting applicant) to complete the

application process?
Yes

Upload Attachment for Authorization from Agent
Buckhom-Milford_Authorize EGLE Lefter 2019-03-01.pdf - 12/15/2020 08:18 AM
Comment
NONE PROVIDED

1/25(202% 10:10:17 AM Page 4 of 19



Agent Contact

FirstName LastName
Allcia Nesal
Organization Name

The Mannik & Smith Group, Inc.

Phone Type Number Extension
Business 7342892200
Emalil

aneal@manniksmithgroup.com

1770 N. Dixie Highway
Monroa, Michigan 48162

Are there additional property owners or other contacts you would like to add to the application?
Yes

Additional Contact Information (1 of 3)

Contact Role(s)
Property Owner

Contact Information

Prafix

Mr.

FirstName  LastName
Andrew Peters
Title

Squad Leader, Design

Organization Name
Road Commission for Oakland County

Phone Type Number  Extension
Business 248-645-2000 2289
Email

apeters@rcoc.olg

34001 Lahser Road
Beverly Hills, Mi48025

Additional Contact Information (2 of 3)

Contact Role(s)
Congultant

442512021 10:10:17 AM

Page 5 of 19



Contact Information

Prefix

Mr.

First Name  LastName
Christopher  Zangara
Title

Project Manager

Organization Name
The Mannik & Smith Group, Inc.

Phone Type Number Extension
Business 73428982200
Email

czangara@manniksmithgroup.com

1770 N. Dixie Highway
Monrog, Michigan 48162

Additional Contact Information (3 of 3)

Contact Role(s)
Property Owner

Contact Information
Prefix
Ms.

First Name  LastName
Kelly Junco

Title
Environmental Scientist

Organization Name
Road Commission for Oaldand County

Phone Type Number Extension
Business 248-645-2000

Email

Kjunco@rcoc.org

31001 Lahser Road

Beverly Hills, M1 48025

Project Location

DEQ Site Reference Number {Pre-Populated)
-8477202048945106805

Project Location
42.73149475069845,-83.616411 6672642

Project Location Address
9440 Mifford Rd

Holly, M1 48442

County
Oakland

/252021 10:10:17 AM

Page 6 of 19



Is there a Property Tax 1D Number{s) for the project area?

Yes
Please enter the Tax 1D Number(s) for the project location
06-22-327-002, 06-22-401-001, 06-22-334-016, 06-22-334-004, n6-22-402-006

Is there Suhdivision/Plat and Lot Number(s)?
No

Is this project within Indian Lands?
No ‘

Local Unit of Government (LUG)
Rose Townshlp

Directions to Project Site
Culvert is located approximately 250" east of the Infers
Milford Rd and Rase Genter Rd.

action of Milford Road and Water Rd, and 1500 west of the Intersection of

ggckground Information

Has EGLE and/or United States Army Corps of Engineers (USAGE) conducted a pre-application mesting/inspection

for this project?
Yes .

Provide the date of the pre-application meetingfinspection
111312020

Pre-application File Number:
HP3-MCMO-QON1S

EGLE andfor USACE staff person involved in the pre-application meeting!inspectioni
John Skubinna

Has the project scope ar design changed since the pre-application meetingfinspection?
No

Has EGLE completed a Wetland Identification Program (WIP) assessment for this site?
No
Environmental Areas are coastal wetlands on the shorelines of the Great Lakes. Enter this number only if & dasignated

Environmental Area is inthe proposed project area. Environmental Areas are designated focatlons along the Great Laikes
shoreline. If you don'tknow whether there is an emvironmental area within the project area, leave blank. Additional information on

Epvironmental Areas can be faund by clicking the foliowing link:
Click Here for Link

LNILR TIDIRS I =

Environmental Area Nurmber {if known):

NONE PROVIDED

Has the United States Army Gorps of Engineers (USACE)} completed either an approved o¥ preliminary jurisdictional
determination for this site?

No

Were any regulated activities previously completed on this site under an EGLE andfor USACE permit? .

No

Have any activities commenced on this project?
No

Is this an after-the-fact application?
No

Are you aware of any unresolved violations of environmental law or fitigation involving the property?
No

/252021 10:10:17 AM Page 7 of 19



Is there a conservation easement or other easement, deed restriction, lease; or other encumhbrance upon the
property?

No

Are there any other federal, interstate, state, or local agency authorizations associated with this project?

Yes

List all other federal, interstate, state, or local agency authorizations.
1 Agency l Type of Approval I Number Date Applied ApprovedlDeniedlUndetermined

Comments
NONE PROVIDED

Permit Application Category and Public Notice Information

Project Category Selection:

The Permit Application Category you apply under is dependent on the type and scape of activities you are undertaking and the
resources affected. There s a three-tier permitting process to aid in expediting permits for regulated activities that occuron -
wetlands, inland lakes and streams, and the Great Lakes (Parts 301, 303, and 325} General Permit, Minor Project, and

individual Permit.

Additionally, Minor Project categories exist far floodplains under the authority of Part 31.

General Permit and Minor Project categories generally meet specific Best Management Practices criteria that have been shown
to minimize impacts to resources if followed correctly. tF you selact a General Permit ar Minor Project Gategory you must select

the spedific category(ies) that your project fits under. Any project that does not fit a General or Minor Gategory are individual |
pPenmit projects. All projects in Critical Dunes, High Risk Erosion Areas, or Dam Safely.projects will be Individual Permit

Projects.

indicate the type of permit being applied for.
Minor Project for wetfands, lakes, streams, floodplains, or Great Lakes

Link to General Permit Gate ories with Descriptio
Link to Minor Perrit Categorjes with Pescriptions
ink to Mi r Project Cateaary descriptio 5 for Floodplain Only projects See R323.131
If you are applying for a minor project permit, which project type(s} is heing proposed?
MP 365, Public Transportation Projects 2. Culverts - Large
MP 34, Quifall Structures and Assoctated Intake Structures

If you are applying for a general permit, which project type(s) is heing proposed?
NO GP CATEGORY (MP Category only)

Project Description

Project Use: (select all that apply - Private, Commercial, Public/Government/Tribal, Receiving Federal/State
Transportation Funds, Non-profit, or Other)
Public/Govemment/Tribal

Project Type (select all that apply):
Other: Culvert

Pleasa enter your answers in the texd box for the next four questions. ff you have & Jong description, please use the document
upload at the end of the section, Please make every offort to enter your information directly into the application text hoxes. fthe
answer s In an attachment, pleass identify that in the text box below.

12512021 10:10:17 AM Page 8of 19



Project Summary (Purpose and Use): Provide a summary of all proposed activities including the intended use and

reason for the proposed project.

The purpose of this profect Is to replace the failing 5' span by 4' rise stone arch masonry culvert with extended concrete box
culvert end sections with a new 16" span by 7' rise precast concrete box culvert. The new culvert will provide the required bankfult
width, alleviate scour and stream instability, and provide a safe crossing for public use. The intended use of this project is a
general public use. The new culvert will accommodate vehicular traffic for Milford Road as well as provide a tydraufically

jmproved stream crossing.

Project Construction Sequence, Methods, and Equipment: Describe how the proposed project timing, methods, and
equipment will minimize disturbance from the project construction, including but not limited to soil erosion and

sedimentation control measures.
il erosion measures as indicated in plans. 3. Canstruct cofferdam and/or other means

1. Close roadway. 2. Install temporaty 80
of water control. 4, Remove the existing culvert. 5. Replace the existing culvert with new precast concrete box culvert including
other amenities. 7. Place

wingwalls, headwalis, backiill. 6. Reconstruct the roadway, corstruct dralnage, guardrail, fencing,
parmanent soil arosion measures (seeding, sodding, riprap, etc. 8. Open wraffic to roadway. 9. Remave temporary soil erasion

measures.

Project Alternatives: Dascribe all options considered as alternatives ta the praposed project, and describe how
impacts to state and federal regulated waters will be avoided and minimized. This may include other locations,

materials, efc.

Replace the culvert: remove the exsting 5' span x4' rise sto
rise precast concrete box culvert. Do Nothing: The culvert is currently fatling and will Ultimately requ
to traffic. Portions of the existing strusture may fall into the waterway creating a restriction to flow.

ne masonty culvert with concrete box extensions with a 18’ spanx?'
ire the closure of the roadway

Project Compensation: Describe how the proposed impacts to state and federal regulated waters will be
compensated, OR explain why compensafory mitigation should not be required for the proposed impacts. Include

amount, location, and methed of compensation {i.e., bank, on-site, preservation, etc.)
The impact of the proposed roadway section was minimized by utilitizing the exsting road cross section without widening, 2:1

slopes, providing siralght return walls, and iifizing guardrail.

Upload any additional information as needed to provide information applicable to your project regarding project
purpose seqlence, methods, alternatives, or compensation.

NONE PROVIDED

Comment

NONE PROVIDED

Resource and Activity Type

Important! Answer all questions completely. Properly identifying your project in this section generates the proper
application sections. incomplete applications will require corrections hefore they can be fully pracessed.

SELECT THE ACTIVITIES from the list below that are proposed in your project (check ALL that apply). If you don't
see your project type listed, select "Other Project Type". These activities listed require additional information to be

gathered [ater in the application.
Culverts - Straam Only
Intake or Qutfall Structures

The Proposed Project will involve the following resources {checlc ALL that apply)-

Wetland
Stream or River

Fl'\@jor Proiect Fee Calculation Questions

Is filling of 10,000 cubic yards or more proposed (cumulatively) within wetlands, sireams, lakes, or Great Lakes?
No

\s dredging of 10,000 cubic yards (cumulatively) or more proposed within streams, lakes, or Great Lakes? {wetlands

not included)
No

Is new dredging or adjacent upland excavation in suspected contamination areas proposed by this application?

No

442572021 10:10:17 AM Page 3of 18



[s a subdivision, condominium, or new golf course proposed?
No ‘

Wetland Project Information and Impacts

PLEASE READ

This section Is for enteting information regarding the impacts to Wettands only. Do nat Input information that pertains to cther
resources (infand lakes, streams, floodplains, efc.). The initial questions are related to wetlands on the project site ingeneral,
The Proposed Activities questions are grouped into Fill, Dredge, Structures, Other and are only for wetland impacts refated to

these activities.
Click HERE for more information on Watlands Protection Programm.

Has a professional wetland delineation been completed for this site?
Yes

Attach a copy of wetland delineation report with data form.
RCOC0020.SWD.Reportpdf - 01711 2021 10:58 AM

Comment
NONE PROVIDED
Total acres of wetland affected by this project.
Category Affected area (acres)
Permanent 0.0052
Temporary 0
| Surm: 0.0052

Is filling or draining of 1 acre ormore {cumulatively) of wetland proposed?
No

Select all wetland types that will be affected by this project:
Emargent

The following questions gather information on the specific Types of Activitias your project includes that will impact
WETLANDS. There are four overall Types of Activities: Fill, Dredge, Structure, Other. Under each of the Activity Type
questions, specific activity lists will be shown. If the activity is not shown in the list given, select None of the Above
and move to the next question. When you select an activity under Fill, Dredge, Structure, or Other, a table will appear
under that type. Only enter the dimensions of the activity that are within wetland. Muitiple activities covering the
same footprint may be combined on one line in the table. Continue to answer the Activity Type questions {Fill,
Dredge, Structure, Other) until all have been answered with either a specific Activity listed under that Type or ¢Nane
of the Aboveé-. If you did not find your activity in any fist then select ©Other, Otheré and provide a description of

your acfivity.

If your project includes placing filt in wetland then select the proposed activities from the following list. If your
dctivity is not shown, then select ©None of the Above and move to the next question, Only enter an impacted area
in one of the impact tables (do not duplicate impact entries).

Road - Upgradellmprovement

Gomplete this tabte for projects involving Filt. Enter each activity! location that corresponds with each activity
selected in the previous question and enter the dimensions. Activities may be entered in one fine of the table if they
occupy the same impact footprint and cannot be broken out separately (Example: Activity - Driveway and Riprap
slope). Mulfiple activities in different locations should be listed on different lines of the table.

Lenath | Width | Depth Volume | Cotrected value for
Aciivity (fegt) (feet) (fe}:.\t) Area {square feet) Volutne (cubic feet) {cubic complex impact
yards) | AREAS (square feet)
WEFA1 87.03 2.19 2.09 190.5957 308.34501200002994 | 15 NONE PROVIDED
WFA2 | 8.39 5.28 2.0 44,269200000000006 88.50840000000001 |3 NONE PROVIDED
. . Sum; .
| Surm: 234.8949 Sum: 486.943413 18 I_Sim. NalN

1/25/2621 10:10:17 AM Page 10 of i9



Source of Fill Material:
Off-site

Please Describe

MDOT approvad Borrow Pit

Type of Fill.
Other: MDOT Class [ Backfil

Is riprap proposed?
Yes
Indicate size range of rlprap In inches:

8“ - 16“

Type of riprap
Angular rock

Will material be installad under the riprap?
Yas

Type of matetial installed under riprap:
Filter fabric

ur proposed projectis primarily a structure enter

Select from the following list for Excavation/Dredge Activitles (if yo
n one impact section):

the impact as a structure. Oniy enteran impacted area in one ofthe impact tables i
Excavation (wetlands)

If your project includes EXCAVATION/DREDGE IN WETLAND then select ali of the proposed activities in the
following list. [f your activity s not shown, then select ©None of the Aboveé and move to the next question, Only

enter an impacted area in one of the impact tables {do not duplicate impact entries)..
Volume | Corrected value for_—l

Activity Lgc:géh gi‘t? ?fz ‘;gl Area (s¢. feet) Volume {cubic feet) (cubic complex impact
yards) | AREAS (square feet)
WCA1T | -87.03 218 1.0 -190.5957 ~190.5957 -7 NONE PROVIDED
-3 NONE PROVIDED

WCA2 |-839 [528 |20 | 44299200000000006 | 88.59840000000001

Surm: -234,8949 Sum: -279.1941 ?g“ " lsum: NaN

. 10

Spoils Disposal

Will the excavation/dredge spoils be disposed of on site or off site?
Off-site

Where will the excavation/dredge spoils be disposed of?
Upland disposal area off-site

Describe any measures used to retain sediment:
Sitt Fence, Plastic-ree mulch blankset.

if your project includes STRUCTURES IN WETLAND then salect all of the proposed activities in the following list. if
your activity is not shown, then select &None of the Aboved and mave to the next question. Only enter an impacted

area in one of the impact tables (do not duplicate impact entries).:
None of the above

142512021 40110117 AM Page 11 of 19



If your project includes Other Activities in WETLAND not listed in this section, then select from the proposed
activities in the following list. If your activity in Wetland has not been listed in this Wetland Section, then select
&0theré and entera description of your activity. Only enter an impacted area in one of the impact tables (do not
duplicate impact entries). If you selected a Fill, Excavation/Dredging, or Structure activity above in this saction, but
do not have an actlvity listed as Other, then select None of the Above for this question.

None of the above

Watland Mitigation
EGLE mayimpose as a condition of any wetland permit, other than a General permit, a requirement form compensatory
mitigation. The wefland mitigation requirement may be waived for projects affecting less than one-third of an acre of wetland if no

raasonable opporiunity for mitigation exisis.

Mitigation ptans according to the mitigation checkiist (link) are required for a complete application

Weatland Mitigation Information

Is Wetland Mitigation being proposed as part of this proposed project?

No
Explain why no mitigation is proposed.
Mitigation is not being proposed because the project includes less than 0.1 acres of disturbed watland. Slopes will be restored

with environmentally friendly seeding and mulch blankets will be plastic free.

Stream Praject Information (1 of 1)

Stream Information

This section is for entering information regarding the impacts to a stream only. Da not input information that pertains to other
rasources (inland lakes, Great Lakes, floadplains, etc.).

fthere are multiple sireams associated with the project Impacts, or different Ordinary High Water Mark (OHWM) elevation data
on the stream reach, provide the information in duplicate stream project information tabs by clicking on DUPLICATE atthe top

right or battom of this screen.

Elevation data mustinclude a descrl ption of the reference point or benchmark used and its corresponding elavation. If elevations
are from still water provide the observation date and water elevation. tnclude information in this section only as it pertains to
proposed project activities in regards fo impacts to steams.

This section is for entering information regarding the impacts to an Inland Lake onfy. Do not Input information that pertalns to
other resources (Great Lakes, streams, floodplains, efc.).

Elevation data mustinclude a description of the reference point or penchimark used and its corresponding elevatian. If elevations
are from still water provide the observation date and water elevation. Information provided in this section should pertaln only to

proposed activities in regards to Infand Lake impacts,

An OHWM can be determined by either surveyed Information or through measurements taken [ referance fo a static benchmark
such as an observad water level or hase of a tree, etc. The following infarmation indicates how to determine the OHWM in

different situations:

OHWM for Inland Lakes (Part 301)1s the line between upland and bottamiand identified by the presence of a distinct change in
character of the land caused by successive changes in water levels. See EGLEs YouTube Series for OHWM video tutorials,

and the sample OHWM drawing for more Information.

In Section 10 regulated waters, the u.s. Amy Corps of Engineers (USACE) regulates activities below the USACE Great Lakes
OHWM elevatlon.

Determining the Ordinary High Water Mark (OHWM} - Video

Please provide a hame for the stream, river, channel:
Buckharn Creek

Stream Water elevation reference® {show elevation on plans with description):
NAVD 88

Ordinary High Water Mark {OHWM) elevation (feet):
968.02

172542021 1001017 AM Page 12 0f 19



Date of ohservation {M/D/Y)
11/23/2020

What length (feet) does the project activiy(ies) extend waterward of the CHWM?
38.00

What length (feet) does the project activity(les) extend jandward of the OHWM?
6.87

Is the drainage area upstream of the proposed project area greater than 2 80. miles?
Yes

What is the the width (feet) of the stream where the water begins to overflow its banks. This is called the Bankfull

width.
16.0

Will a turbidity curtain be used during the prdposed project?
No

¥ there are multiple streams assodiated with the praject impacts, or different Ordinary High Water Marl (OHWM) elevation data
onthe stream reach, provide the information In duplicate stream project information tabs by cllcking on DUPLICATE or ADD

NEW below. This adds a new section where you will enter the Information about additional project impacts.

inland Lakes, Great Lakes and Stream impacts (1 of 1)

PLEASE READ

This section will collect information regarding Inland Lakes, Great Lakes, and Streams impacts and activities only. The initial
questions are related to which waterbody the impacts pertain to. When there are muftiple waterbodies (a.g., some impacts are
onan inland lake and some impacis are ona stream), fill out a DUPLICATE tab for each waterbody impacted. For each
waterbody, guestions will be asked regarding the proposed activities. Proposed Activities questions are grouped inta Fill,
Dredge, Structures, Other and are anly for the impacts related to these groups. Click HERE for mare information on the Inland

Lakes and Streams Protection Prograim.

Link to information.on Inland Lakes and Streams Permitting

The following Impact description applies to: (select only one atafime,
impacts to multiple waterbody types):

duplicate this entire section if there are

Stream
Linear feet of stream affected by your project
Category Affected linear feet (ft)
Permanent 88.22
Tempaorary 00
' Surm: 88.22 !

The following questions gather information on the specific Types of Acfivities your project includes that will impact
INLAND LAKES, STREAMS, AND GREAT LAKES. There are four overall Types of Activities: Fill, Dredge, Sfructure,
and Other, Under each of the Activity Type questions, specific activity lists will be shown. If the activity is not shown
in the list given, select None of the Above and move o the next question. When you select an activity under Fill,
Dredge, Structure, or Other, a table will appear under that type. Only enter the dimensions of the activity that are
within INLAND LAKES, STREAMS, or GREAT LAKES. Multiple activities covering the same footptint may be
combined on one line in the table. Continue to answer the Activity Type questions (Fill, Dradge, Structure, Other)
until all have been answered with either a specific Activity listed under that Type or &None of the Aboveé. If you did
not find your activity in any fistthen select ¢ Other, Other& and provide a description of your activity.

Salect from the following list all Eilt Activities (select all that apply to this waterbody impacted):
Road - Upgradeflmprovement

Complete this table for projects involving Fill below the Ordinary High Water Mark. Enter each activity! location that
corresponds with each activity selected in the previous question and enter the dimensions. Activities may be
entered in one line of the table if they occupy the same impact footprint and cannot be broken out separately
(Example: Activity - Driveway and Riprap slope). Multiple activities in different locations should be listed on different

lines of the table.

1j2512024 10:10:47 AM Page 13 of 19



Area Volume 4‘
.| Length | Width | Depth . - Corrected value for complex
Activity (square | Volume {cubic feet) {cubic .
(feet) | (feet) (feet) feet) yards impact Areas (square foet)
FA1 67.0 20.06 |2.99 134402 4018.6198000000004 | 149 NONE PROVIDED
FA2 67.0 33.97 {802 227599 18253.439799990996 | 676 NONE PROVIDED
FA3 131.49 | 5.01 2.08 6587649 | 1376.8186409999998 | 51 NONE PROVIDED
FA4 13149 [ 15867 | 2.89 2060.4483 | 6160.740417000001 | 228 NONE PROVIDED
FAS 8.39 4.30 2.05 36.077 73.95785 3 NONE PROVIDED
RFA1 10.27 32.90 | 431 337.883 1456.2757209999998 | 54 NONE PROVIDED
RFAZ2 11.60 3847 [ 365 442405 1614.7782499999998 | 60 NONE PROVIDED
Sur: . . .
7155.5882 Sum: 32054630488 [Sum: 1221 [Sum: Nal
Type of Fill
Other: MDOT Class [l Backfil
Source of Fil
Off-site
Is riprap proposed?
Yes
Indicate size range of riprap:
8" - 16“
Type of riprap

Angular rock

Will material be installed under the riprap?
Yes

Type of material installed under riprap:
Filter fabric

Activities Involving Dredging or Excavation below the Ordinary High Water Mark: Select from the following list for
Excavation/Dredge Activities (select all that apply to this waterbody impacted).
Excavation for toestona installation

Projects invalving Excavation/Dredging:

Lenath | Width | Depth Volume | Corrected value for
Activity g p Area (square feet) | Volume {cubic feet} | {cubic complex impact
(feet) | (feet) (feet)
yards) Areas (square feet)
cA1 -67 3230 |2.99 -2164.1 .§470.650000000001 § -240 NONE PROVIDED
CA2 -87 4514 {802 |-302438 242555276 -898 NONE PROVIDED
CA3 1027 |32.80 {459 |-337.883 -1550.88297 -57 NONE PROVIDED
CA4 4150 | 3847 |262 |-442405 -1159.1011 -43 NONE PROVIDED
CAS5 -131.49 | 3.99 209 -524 6451000000001 1096.5082590000002 w44 NONE PROVIDED
CAB -131.49 | 1043 | 2.89 -1371.4407 -4100.607693000001 | ~152 NONE PROVIDED
CA7 -8.39 3.46 2.058 £20.029400000000003 -59.51027 -2 NONE PROVIDED
Sum: -7893.8832 Sum; -38692.796892 ?2;”3 " jQum: NaN
Has this area been previously dredged?
Na
Paga 14 of 19

4/25/2021 10:10:47 AM




Is long-term maintenance dredging proposed?
No

What is the method used to be dredged?
Mechanlcal

Has the dradge material heen tested?
No

Spoils Disposal

Will the excavation/dredge spoils be disposed of on site or off site?
Off-site

Where will the excavation/dredge spolls he disposed of?
Upland dispasal area off-site

If your project Includes STRUCTURES then select all of the proposed activities in the following list. If your activity is
not shown, then select ¢None of the Aboveé and move to the next question. Only enter an impacted area in one of
the impact tables {do not duplicate impact entiies).: :

Culvert
Qutiall Structure

Projects involving Structures constructed helow the Ordinary High Water Mark:

Area Volume
.. | Length | Width | Depth . . Corrected value for complex
Activity (square | Volume (cubic feet) {cubic .
(feet) | (feef) {feet) foef) yards) impact AREAS (square feet)
SCA1 |-4810 |276 299 432,756 | -396.94044 -8 NONE PROVIDED
SCA2 | -48.40 [143 602 -58.783 414.07365999999996 .-‘l 5 NONE PROVIDED
SFA1 6042 |7.68 1289 464.0256 | 1387.4365440000001 1 51 NONE PROVIDED
SFAZ 60.42 4.82 6.02 291.2244 1753.1708879999999 | 65 NONE PROVIDED
Sum: Sum: 2320593332 ©  |Sum: 86 [Sum:NaN

563,711

If your project includes Other Activities not listed in this section, then select from the proposed acfivities in the
following list. If your activity has not been listed in this Section, then select ¢ Otheré and entera description of your
activity. Only enter an impacted area in one of the impact tables {do not duplicate impact entries). If you selected a
Fill, Excavation/Dredging, or structure activity above in this section, but do not have an activity listed as Other, then
select None of the Above for this guestion.

None of the above

Does the proposed project inciude mitigation?
none

Fthere are multiple waterbodies assoclated with the project impacts, or different Ordinary High Water Mark {OHWM) elevation
data on the waterbody, provide the information in duplicate stream project Information tabs by clicking on DUPLICATE or ADD
NEW below. This adds a new section whera you will enter the information about additional project impacts.

Intake or Quifall Structures

Is the intake structure assoclated with an authorized outfall structure?
No

Number of intakes or outfalls:
1

Pipe Descriptian

1/26/2021 16:10:17 AM Page 156 0f 19



Unique ldentifier Pipe Diameter (inches): Invert Elevation:
Outfall 1 15 a71.33

Type of intake or outfall stabilization:
End section

Has the water been treated {outfall only)?
No

Bridges and Culverts (1 of 1)

Complete once fora single structure or add muitiple sections when multiple structures are proposed.
Use the duplicate butten to copy this section to enter information about each individuai structure, If there are fwo ar more you
should duplicate for each ane.

Unique Identifier:
PR 16' Spanx 7' Rise Box Culvert

STREAW INFORMATION

Width of the stream
Upstream (feet) Downstream (feef)

27.14 19.66

Cross-sectional area of primary channel {square feet):
49.55

The width of the stream where the water begins to overflow its banks. Bankfull width (feet):
16.00

Is there an existing structure?
Yes

Is the existing Structure perched?
No

Click the link below to view bridge profile sample drawings.
Click here for link

Help for the following Table
Siructure Width: Enter the total widih of culvert or bridge infeet.

GCulvert Length or Bridge span: Enter the total length perpendicular or across the stream in feet.

Culvert Helght Prior to any burying: Enter the total width of culvert in feet at this location as it measures on land. Do not subtract
any depth the culvert may be burled. For bridges enter "0".

Depth culvert buried: Enter total feet the culvert bottom wilt be buried. Does not apply to bridges so enter “Q",
Bottom of bridge beam (upstream) elovation {feet): For culverts enter "%,
Bottom of bridge beam (downstream) elevation {feet): For culvers enter "ot

stream Invert Elevation (feet) Upstream: This is the elevation at the bottom of the culvert as it lies in place after installation on the
upstream end of the culvert, not including any fill on the culvert bottom.

Stream Invert Elevation (feet) Downstream: Tris is the elevation at the bottom of the culvert as it lies in place after installation on
the downstream end of the culvert, not including any fill on the cuivert bottom.

Bride rise from botiom of beam to streambed or culvert crown height (feet): This is the elevation at the top of the culvert as itlies
in place aftet Installation, for brldges this is from the bottom of the beam. Do hot including any fill antop of the culvert ar the

bridge structure.

Tatal structure waterway area above streambed (square fest); This is the total square foot area that would allow passage of

142542021 10:10:17 AM Page 16 of 19



water thretgh the siructure opening.

Total structure waterway area below the 100-year elevation (aquare fast)
allow passage of water that is belowthe 100-year flood elevation.

Elevation of road grade at structure {feet): Enter the elovation at the road above the structure.

Elevatian of law polnt in road (feet): Enter the alovalion of the lowest point in the road nearest the structure.

(if known): This Is the total square foot area that would

Distance from low point of road to mid-point of structure (feet): How far (in feet) from the structure does any fill used for the

structure extend before it reaches the existing grade?

Length of approach fill from edge of bridge/foulvert to existing grade (feet).

Existing and Proposed Bridge andlor Culvert Information

Question Existing Proposeﬂ
Structure width (parallel to stream) (feet) 48.10 60.42
Culvert length or bridge span (length perpendicular to stream) (feet) 5 18
Helght of culvert prior to burying (it bridge enter 0) 4 7
Depth culvert buried {feet) (if bridge enter 0) 0 227
Battom of bridge beam (feef) upstream (if culvert enter 0) 0 0
Bottom of bridge beam (feet) downstream {if culvert enter 0) 0 0
Stream invert elevation at bridge (feet) upstream 065.04 $63.00
Stream Invert elevation at bridge {feet) downstream 965.85 963.00
Bridge risa from bottom of beam to streambed or culvert crown height (feet) 40 7.0
Total structure waterway opening ahove streambed (square feet)' 18.88 74.25
Total structure waterway area below the 100-year elevation (square faet) (if applicable) 18.88 43.57
Elevation of road grade at structure (feet) 976.76 976.76
Elevation of low point In road (feet) a78.75 976.75
Distance from low point in road {feat) 765 6.38
Length of approach fill from edge of bridgefculvert fo existing grade (feet) 28.82 21.81
Culvert Type:
: Existing Proposed
| Other: 5' spanx 4' rlse masony culvert, 5' span x4' rise concrete hox culvert end extensians. Box
Culvert Material:
Existing Proposed
Other: Rock and Mortar Middle, Goncrete End Sections Goncrete
structure Entrance Design Type:
Existing Proposed
\E\iingwalls Wingwalls
Certification Upload
NONE PROVIDED
Comment
NONE PROVIDED
Upload of Proposed Site Plans
REQUIRED Application, maps, and drawings:
*Overall Project Site Plan
*Oross-Sectional Drawings
Paga 17 of 19

142512021 10:10:17 AM



For Part 315 Dam Safety applications attach detailed signed and sealed engineering plans for a Part 315 dam repair, dam

alteration, dam abandonment, or dam removal.
Examples site plan and cross-sectional drawings

or additional jnformation on raps drawings. and other attachie ts visit michician. olntperm!

Required on all Site Plan uploads. Please identify that ail of the following items are included on your plans thatyou
upload with this application.

Site Plan Features' Existing and;:'toposed Plan

Scale, Compass North, and Property Lines Yas .

Fill and Excavation areas with assoclated amounts in cubic yards Yes

Any rivers, lakes, or ponds and assoclated Ordinary High Water Mark (OHWM) Yes

Extetior dimensions of Structures, Fill and Excavation areas associated withthe proposed | yoo

praject

Dimensions to other Structures and Lot Lines associated with the project Yes

Topographic Contour Lines from licensed surveyor or engineer when applicable Yes

Upload Site Plans and Cross Section Drawings for your Proposed Project
EGLE Milford_20210125.pdf - 01/25/2021 10:07 AM

Comment

NONE PROVIDED

Additional Required and Supplementary Documents

Mitford Proposed Guivert HY-8 Report.pds - 01/15/2021 02:38 PM
Milford Existing Culvert HY-8 Report.pdf - 01/15/20214 62:38 PM

Re Milford Road {ovar Buckhorn Greeklpdf - 01/25/2021 10:08 AM
Comment

NONE PROVIDED

Fees

The application fee identified in this section is a calculation based on answers to the questions in this application.
This calculation is an estimate of the total fee and will be reviewed by the application processor to determine if any
additional fees are reguired for a complete appilication. :

Total Fee Amount:
$0.00

Is the applicant or landowner a State of Michigan Agency?
No

142512021 10:10:17 AM Page 18 0f 19



Status History

|

User

Processing Status

12/15/2020 8:12:41 AM

Alicia Neai

Draft

1/25/2021 10:09:49 AM

Alicia Neal

Submitted

112572021 10:10:47 AM

Page 19 of 19



TITIPA BEGTION 48 i Tk
Fil.\ & DREDGE AGTIVITIE

u

AVERAGE | AVERAGE | AVERASE | surapea | GUTVOLUMS | pUTVOLUME | LOCATION OF CUT AREA

AREA GUTLENGTH| CUTWIDYH | CUTDEPTH
5 NALE [l 5] &N [ [ Vo)
g CUTAREA ¥ aroa 230 L] 2isd.10 smHa 21865 BETWEEN 100 YEAR & OHV/ML
B CUTAREA #2 §7.00 45.14 a0 02438 2486 53 AR5 BELDY OHWM
f CUT AREA 83 1027 neo 459 33748 1550.80 744 BELOW GHWVMA
- CAT ARER #4 1350 AWAT ae2 44241 1169,10 42.63 BELOW GHY/
CUT AREA ¥5 13149 a5 0| BHM.ES 1083.51 406§ BELOY OHY(H
CUT AREA ¥8 131.49 1043 5 187144 410061 151,87 EETWEEN 100 YEAR & QHWN
CUTAREA ¥7 CE] 348 205 2503 59.51 230 BETWEEN 100 YEAR & OHWH
CUTAREA #2 a2z b.oa 200 449,76 6%9.52 nn PETWESH 100 YEAR & Wi
STRUCTURE GUT AREA ¥ £3.1% 278 23 1216 356,84 1478 BETWEEN J00YEAR & GHiWM
STRUCTURE CUT AREA ¥2 £8.10 143 a0 63,78 414.07 1554 BELOW OHWIA

k2

 TGTAL CUT DELOWOWM{CYDEE

ANERAGE | AVERAGE | AVERAGE | pye apea | FLLVOLUNE | FILLVOLUME | LOCATION OF FELAREA

AREN FILL LENGTH| FILLWIOTH FILLBEPTH
UAKE T} {FM Fn (SFT) CFD {eyD}
FilL AREA #% 7.0 2003 295 134402 4018.62 14884 BETWEEHN {00 YEAR 3 QHVAL
FaL AREA 2 £7.00 3397 a0 ATA8S 1625344 67805 BELGW DHWL
FILAREA #3 13149 501 55878 JErCE:r) 50.99 EELOW CtiM
FILL AREA #4 1140 15.687 208045 B160.74 2748 BETWEEN WO YEAR B OHNM
FALAREA #3 [E) 43 3608 33 an BETWEEK 100 YEAR & QHWA
FIPAAF FRL AREA ¥ 0.27 R.80 33758 1456.28 B BELOW GHWN
RFHAF FLLAREA 2 1150 SBAT 241 1844.78 598t BELOW GHWL
REFRAR FLL AREA ¥3 s [ 4.8 £09.52 3332 BETWEEHN 00 YEAR & OHVH
= STRUCTURE FILLAREA #1 EnA2 FA5] 45402 1aar.44 51.39 BEVWEEH 00 YEAR & aH
-‘V_!‘ STRUCTURE FLL AREA #2 A2 482 2122 [IE=AL 64.91 BELOW OHYE
£ - TOTAL FILL MELOW GHWMGYD) = B P SN
B
g
g T JPASECTION 12 &
o WETLAND FILL & DREDGEACTMTIES
a AVERAGE CUT AVERAGE AVERAGE
1:, AREA LENGTH GUTWIDTH GUTDEPTH cUT AREA GUT VOLUME | GUT VOLUME
g
8 NAME N F1) )] 5FT) (CFT) (cYD)
§ WETLAND CUT AREA ¥ £7.03 219 1,00 13060 490,60 7.06
E WETLAND CUT AREA #2 8.39 528 2,00 44,20 B3.60 3328
g T N ATALCUT YD) B e 1834
2
ri AVERAGE FELL AVERAGE AVERAGE
{41
g AREA LENGTH FILLWIDTH FILL DEPTH FILL AREA EILL VOLUME | FILL Vi LUME
é NAME R F1) (SFD [CFT) {10}
§ WETLAND FILL AREA #1 219 209 180.50 9035 4.75
8 WETLAND FALL AREA ¥2 5,28 2.00 44,30 088,60 a8
¢ TOTAL FILL QYRS & o o b e e i T 1803
a
1
u
:
i 1/ 21/ 21
2
% ‘Man i PROJECT CLIENT 8
4 Sroithy e MILFORD ROAD RCOC CALCULATIONS
] Y. oo GULVERT REPLACEMENT 9




Board of Road Commissiotiers

R dead ROALD
1 @Wﬁfl&’g%

¥ 10r-OAKLAND . COUNTY,

QUALITY LIFE THROUGH GOOR ROADS:  H
ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY

“WE CARE.”

Gregory C. Jamian
Chairman

Ronald J. Fowkes
Vice-Chairman

Andrea Lalonde
Commissioner |

Dennis G, Kofar, P.E.
Managing Director

Gary Piotrowicz, F.E, P.T.OE.
Deputy Managing Director
County Highway Engineer

Engineering Department
Design Division

‘31001 Lahser Road
Beverly Hills, Ml
48025

248-645-2000

FAX
248-645-0618

www.rcocweb.org

| October 19,2020

Mr. John Skubinna
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ)

Water Resources Division - Transpottation Flood Hazard
Management Unit

525 W. Allegan St.

Lansing, M[ 48909-

7742

Dear Mr. Skubinna:

The Road Commission for Qakland County (RGOC) authorizes Chris
Zangara and Alicia Neal, of Mannik, Smith Group, (MSG) to act as our
permit agent for the following project:

s Milford Road over Buckhorn Creek

Please call (248) 645-2000 Extension 2288 if you have any guestions
or need additional information. Thank you in advance for your
assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,

Andrew Peters, P.E., PTOE
Squad Leader, Design
Division

ce:  Jeff O'Brien, P.E., RCOC Design
Jacob Darnall, P.E., HRC



From: il h

To: Vi

cc Junco, Kelley K.; Hicks, Scotf

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Milford Road (over Buckhora Creek)
Date: Friday, December 1%, 2020 10:32:19 AM

Attachments: mageq0l.pna

[EXTERNAL EMAIL/]
Hi Laura,

| was able to speak with my supervisor about this project. As we discussed on the phone
today, Service does not engage in consultation under Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act
(ESA) for projects with no federal nexus. However, we are happy o provide conservation
planning assistance. Because you are including the best management practices for eastern
massasauga rattlesnake into your project design, we do not require further action from an ESA
perspective (e.g. no need to red file). Additionally, the tree that has been identified for
removal is a healthy 10-inch dbh conifer that does not possess the characteristics necessary
for roosting (e.g. cracks, exfoliating bark). Removal of this tree during the active season is not

anticipated to negatively impact listed bats.

When you apply for your wetland permit you can use this email as documentation of meeting
your requirements for listed species under the ESA. Please let me know if you have any

guestions.
Best,

Shaughn Galloway

Fish and Wildlife 8iologist

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Michigan Ecological Services Field Office
2651 Coolidge Road

East Lansing, M1 48823

(517) 351-8474 (Office)

(517) 648-5634 {Cell)

————

From: Hassold Prevot, Laura <|hassoldprevot@rcoc.org$
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 9:44 AM

To: Galloway, Shaughn L <shaughn_galloway@fws.gov>

Cc: Junco, Kelley K. <kjunco@rcoc.org> '

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Milford Road {over Buckhorn Creek)

Hello Shaughn,



| have discussed your recommendations with deslgn, and we have created a new Special Provision
for EMR which includes all of your requirements (as outtined on the £ish Lake email). The engineer
for this project is happy tolinclude these provisions. However, we would like to note that these
provisions are stricter than those outlined in the MDQOT Special Provisions which we have previously
heen using. We would respectfully request that a group discussion regarding these provisions be set
up for the future. That way when we are working in conjunction with MDOT on Federal Aid projects
there is no confusion as to requirements. [The .pdfs RCOC205P-emr and MDOT-SPECPROV are

attached for your reference}

On a different note: we have had a slight change in design plans for the wilford (over Buckhorn)
project which may impact bats. We would like your input regarding this. Due to our slope grading
purposes [see attached RCOCO020-EXHO01-PRELIMINARY EXHIBIT] one tree (boxed in red on the
plans) needs to be removed. | have attached a PNG picture of the tree. It is a 10-inch diameter pine
tree that is not dead. We would like to remove It durlng our constructlon season —~ which would be
outside of the inactive season of the bats. The reason for this is that the cost of contracting and
hiring a tree removal service to remove 1 tree would be high. This project is also a local let job and

receives no federal aid.

~ Please let me know as to your thoughts on both subject matter. i am available for phone cails during
my office hours (from 700 am to 330 pm).

Thank you!

Laura

From: Galloway, Shaughn L. <shaughn_galloway@fws.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Hassold Prevot, Laura <lhassoldprevot@rcoc.org=

Ce: Junco, Kelley K. <kjunco@rcoc.org>; Hicks, Scott <scott_hicks@fws.gov>; Firman, Lynnette
(MDOT) <FirmanL@michigan.gov>; Masoud, Lane (MBOT) <masoudl@michigan.gov>; Mensing,
Chris <chris_mensing@Tfws.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Milford Road (over Buckhorn Creek)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Laura, '

| did not realize | forgot to attach the map, but | have attached it to this email. | think in this
case the BMP application makes sense. | am hoping to dlarify the silt fence installation process.
| have been recommending the following process for projects that are using silt fence to
exclude EMR. Please let me know if thisis possible or different than the process that you have

been using. ! am happy to discuss.

5ilt fence installation process:
"f possible, the silt fence installation would occur during the inactive season, but if not

possible then fencing should be installed at least 24 hours before starting construction. The



fence Installation should be between suitable habitat and construction activities. Prior to
installing the exclusionary the area should be searched for EMR and crayfish burrows to
ensure that individuals will not be trapped within the fence. It is important the established
exclusionary fence includes silt fencing or metal flashing sufficiently tall to prevent shakes
from crossing over the barrier, The barrier should be buried at least six inches below the
surface and the trench backfilled to support the barrier and prevent animals from burrowing
under the barrier. The work area {i.e. interior of exclusionary fencing) should be cleared of
EMR by a trained individual {someone who has received training in identification of EMR, its
life history, and protection status; or otherwise approved by the Service) to ensure no EMR
are trapped in the work area prior to beginning construction activities. The integrity of the
exclusion fence must be ensured throughout the period of activity, and breaches of the
barrier must be repaired promptly. The exclusion fence shall be properly removed after
completion of project activities.”

Best,

Shaughn Galloway

Fish and Wildlife Biologist

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Michigan Ecological Services Field Office
2651 Coolidge Road

Fast Lansing, Ml 48823

(517) 351-8474 (Office)

(517) 648-5634 (Cell)

Erom: Hassold Prevot, Laura <[hassgldprevot@1coc.org>

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 9:35 AM

To: Galloway, Shaughn L <shaughn llow v

Ce: lunco, Kelley K. <kjunco@rcoc.org>; Hicks, Scott <scott_hicks@fws.gov>; Firman, Lynnette
(MDOT) <Firmanl.@michigan.gov>; Masoud, Lane (MDOT) <Masoudl @michigan.gov>; Mensing,
Chris <chris_mensing@fws.gov> :

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Milford Road (over Buckhorn Creek)

Shaughn,

| didn’t receive that modeled map, but I concur with your conclusion that we should Emplement
BMPs. | am sorry for misunderstanding ‘preclude’ in the previous email, | hadn’t had my coffee yet.
We are planning on implemeniing the BMPs for EMR in the project area as if it were marked as
suitable habitat. In general, our construction season begins in late April/early May.

Changes in hydrology are reviewed through the Joint Permit Application submitted through
MiWaters. Due to the project’s current design phase, this application has not heen sent yet.



However, we have been in discussion with the design engineers and they have stated there will not
be significant changes to water levels. EGLE does not allow the Joint Permit Application to be
submitted unless USFWS has first reviewed the project and we can submit documentation of that

review.

| have attached the consistency letter for this project for your review.

Thank you,
Laura

From: Galloway, Shaughn L. <shaughn_galloway@fws.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 11:00 AM
To: Hassold Prevet, Laura <lhass revot@r rg>

Ce: Hicks, Scott <scott_hicks@fws.gov>; Hrman, Lynnette (MDQOT) <H ichigan.gov>;
masoudl@michigan.goy; Mensing, Chris <chris. mensing@fws.gov>; Junco, Kelley XK.
<kjunco@rcoc.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Milford Road {over Buckhorn Creek)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Laura,

Thank you for responding to my request so quickly. To answer your question about the project
description, [ will need to have more site specific information for this project before | can

make a determination. Where the project is not within the modeled habitat, it is surrounded
by suitable EMR habitat and known detections {see attached map}. The existing vegetation in
the project area looks like it is probably suitable habitat for EMR even though it s not included
in the modeled habitat. Because of this | have concerns that there are project actions that may
impact EMR. Depending on when and where actions may be occurring and we may need to
discuss how BMPs are applied to make sure the project is consistent with a "Not likely to

Adversely Affect” determination.

For the hydrology question, we are specifically concerned with impacting hibernating EMR.
EMR typically hibernate in crawfish burrows and are typically close to the existing water levels.
If there were significant changes in the hydrology (e.g. increasing water fevels) we are
concerned for the potential to drown individuals depending on the timing of the action..

For bats, 1 did not see the outcome of the determination key in 1PaC. Were you issued a
consistency letter? Because the determination key is for the range of the species | do not
helieve we can update it. In general, it is my understanding that the culvert would need to be
pretty big and have features (e.g. cracks) that they could crawl into for roosting: ] hope this

helps!

| am happy to discuss if you have any questions.



Best,

Shaughn Galloway

Fish and Wildlife Biologist

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Michigan Ecological Services Field Office
2651 Coolidge Road

East Lansing, M| 48823

(517) 351-8474 (Office)

{517) 648-5634 (Cell)

From: Hassold Prevot, Laura <lh revol@r¢oc.org>

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2020 9:35 AM

To: Galloway, Shaughn {, <shaughn_galloway@fws.gov> .

Ce: Hicks, Scott <scott_hicks@fws.gov>; Firman, Lynnette (MDOT) <Firmanl@michigan.gov>;
masoud!@michigan.gov <masoudl@michigan.gov>; Mensing, Chris <chri ing@fws.gov>;

Junco, Kelley K. <kjunco@rcoc.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Milford Road (over Buckhorn Creek)

Hi Shaughn,
I'll try to address your comments as i see them. Please let me know if | miss anything.

1. The wetlands do not look like they wouid preclude use by EMR.

a. That's good news to hearl In order to err on the safe side, | have previously let the
project designer know of the potentiat of EMR. Unless you encourage otherwise, |
believe we will continue with this conservative approach and employ our BMPs as if the
area was a Tier {l focation.

2. Provide more specifics regarding the culvert replacement process (.8 guard rail replacement,
grading, working only on shouider). It would be great If you can describe the process for
replacement, timing of the proposed action, and show the areas where the project foot print will
likely impact.

a. Do you mean specifically for this project, or cuivert projects in general? If the former,

unfortunately we are very early on in the design process and cannot provide any set plans at

this moment. If the latter, we coutd work to develop a generalized information packet
describing work typical in culvert repiacement, grading, and guard rail replacement.

Unfortunately, a lot of times when we approach for clearances we cannot give very detailed

descriptions of our work or fimeframes due to our planning and design process and

timeframe.
3. pictures of the existing condition.
a. Would google aerials work, or do you want hoots-on-ground photos? Do you have
examples of the types of photos you want?
4. Will the culvert replacement effect the hydrology of the area, if so, when?
a. What type of effects on the hydrology are you concerned with? Generally, culvert
replacement takes the river’s flow into consideration and is designed to keep the stream



flow natural.
5. Regarding listed bats, you might consider making a "No Effect” determination for this project. This

is mainly because culvert is too small for a potential roosting area and no tree work is proposed as

part of the project.
a. This Is very interesting! Is there a set or general size consideration for culverts that

precludes roosting? | followed the IPAC determination key and it made no mention of this.
Could that be added to the key?

Thariks,

Laura

From: Galloway, Shaughn L < | WS, 2OV

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 4:15 P

To: Hassold Prevot, Laura <lhas reva oc.org> _

Ce: Hicks, Scott <scott_hicks@fws.gov>; Firman, Lynnette (MDOT) <Eirman! @michigan.gov>;

masoud|@michigan.gov; Mensing, Chris <chris_ ing@fws.gov
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Milford Road {over Buckhorn Creek)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Laura,

i do have some guestions regarding the project. Where the project does not occur within the
Tier 1 modeled habitat and is immediately adjacent to the Tier 2 modeled habitat, the
wetlands within the project area do not look like they would preciude use by EMR. Can you
please provide me more specifics regarding the culvert replacement process (e.g. guard rail
replacement, grading, working only on shoulder). it would be great if you can describe the
process for replacement, timing of the proposed action, and show the areas where the project
foot print will likely impact. Any pictures of the existing condition would be helpful as well.
Also, will the culvert replacement effect the hydrology of the area, if so, when? The more
information the better so | can fully assess the project. Regarding listed bats, you might
conslder making a "No Effect" determination for this project. This is mainly because culvert is
too small for a potential roosting area and no tree work Is proposed as part of the project.
Please let me know if you have any questions 1 am happy to help.

Cheers,

Shaughn Galloway

Fish and Wildlife Biologist

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Michigan Ecological Services Field Office
2651 Coolidge Road

East Lansing, M| 48823

(517) 351-8474 {Office)

(517) 648-5634 (Cell)



From: Hassold Prevot, Laura <lhassoldprevot@rcoc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 11:48 AM

To: Galloway, Shaughn L <shaughn_galloway@fws.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Milford Road (over Buckhorn Creek)

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Hello Shaughn,
Attached is a Section 7 for a culvert replacement job at Milford Road where it crosses Buckhorn

creek. The project is local let, and is located at 42°43'53.38”N and 83°36'59.01"W. 've attached a
location map, the transportation preliminaty data search response, and the MA consistency letter.
Please let me know if you have any guestions.

Thanks,

Laura

Laura Hassold Prévot

Environmentalist if

Road Commissicn for Gakland County
31001 Eahser Road

Reverly Hills, I 48025

{248) 645-2000 x2204

OAD COMMISSION

for OAKLAND COUNTY




V252021

Wi\Projects\Projocts P-T\RCOCDDZO\CADNESLENRCOCOOZ0_ECLE.Ol.Locekion Mop.dgn

st ' R I :
D - } ' . th
L .
- “..
§ pume  Holly  esena ot ke, s
t ¥ ' 1
H B - ) -
s g, e L .
F < . <) il .
T x ! . - ‘\-, FE T TR ot
- i H N B kY
N - P— i ) R kS
g § ' )
“ £ , 3 ! J
i | : =
: f . ‘
. .5 [
g £ : . oersist et L rpatast)
; i : st - AL
g T L Ty I !
: £ - - Fivsd Ouka G
. I -7 Gouiily Paik § Sprinufield ‘Q_a},se‘-a
} : ] Golf Couse Y
= Spiinglie'd
- - ks
County Park =
. B e
s 3 .
- Shepherd'i@'
RN i3 Hollow Gel Clyl
& H . , a2 :
% & S B " '
& ) 5 t !
3 § '
VR . d z
H . " -
C 'f‘j . N N
g Y .
o i b T
.- R H i dan Springs
L 3 ® . 7 Maliopa
LT . £ . AT
g ; E L .
LB - i a

PROJECT LOCATION
MILFORD ROCAD
ROSE TOWNSHIP
OAKLAND COUNTY
04N O7E SEC22

I i/ 21721

PROJECT CLIENY 1

- 0 'I lomes drak,
c000° 600" —7Smﬁﬁ et MILFORD ROAD RCGC LOGATION MAP o

CULVERT REPLACEMENT

o F000"




: 12111/2020 3:51:02 PM

Date Saved

Wetland A
eated
arth -

Wétland C s
0.263 Ac. Delineated -
Extends South

) . . Notes
Figure 3: Surface Water Delineation The Oakland County photography, dated

ik i is provide .
Snith s | Milford Rd. & Water Rd Culvert Replacement | 2015, s provided By SEMEAS
GROUP Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan —

[
=k
w
[
~E
== -
a
ol
o
A
@
=
[
[a R
[ K
ofs
=1
il
=
[
o
[
o
O
&
6}
.
E
[al .
f%) -
@
=)
[N
-
[
8
a
fs)
Lr
&
=

e MannlkSmithGroup.com

Path




W25/2021

W:\Projesis\Prajests P-TWRCOCOAZONCADNEGLENRCOTDO20 _ESLE_02_Sitc Plen.dgn

PRIMARY CHANNEL AREA = 49,55 SFT

BANKFULL WIDTH = 16.00 FY (NEASURED
IN FIELD BY EGLE STAFF}
PARCEL NO. 05-22-401-001
BURSLER o, LEROY G,
QHP LLFORG RD
HOLLY, ki 48442

PARCEL NO. 05-22-327-062
MIEHIGAH HATURE ASSGUIA TIoH

WETLAND BOUNDARY
EX. DR STRUCTURE REMOVE
R, 5>RUCTHRE. 247 DIA. "
D.‘?S UETURE, 44" BiA.

Kw%/?um SWALE = 414,31 SEY

GUIFALL
5,{_ Srren {\1 N ww. ons3

EX. 15° EN SECTION
IV, EL. 97133

‘OR STAULTURE, 487 DIA.

RIPRAP AREA = 462,31 SFT

Fill, AREA = 15461 SFT
{INCLUDING RIFRAP AREA}

HWETLAND BOUNDARY EX. GAGION WALL
(REMOVE TYES

%-'k:

EX. R smucrunf REHOVE, \

— iS5 -;,l\; % ls;%;@

,___...gm....._.

"? ‘\ ,,Jf
/ ! T 1‘3}“
Pyamsfu MNEMLL ' OR STRUCTURE, 247 OJA. %}% ":%

RIFRAP AREA = 346.16 S'FT I

EX. OR STRUCTURE
REMOVE

&,

\ | | ‘)\
u ! Y WETLAND BOUNDARY "\
R

Pmﬂ. ND. 05*22'\534 0I5

SITE REFERENCE PY
£X. TELE FOLE
£L, 872,07

PARCEL NO. 06-22-402-008

\ \ L f PARCEL KO G6-27-324-016
susz mlliﬁ' a WY, PAE CROSSLEY, MITCHELL R SHERRILEA
HOLLY, LT 48442 2157 WATER KO H M5 WILFORD RO
HOTLY, Mi 48442 N HHELY, MT 48442
N
\ LEGEND:
FlLL AREA
GRAPHIC SCALE i 1/ 21/ 21
m—mn—'_w___ﬁ (M J—— PROECT CLIENT 2
. . . H I MILFORD ROAD SITE PLAN
o 20 40 80 7 G
L strgzpems GULVERT REPLAGEMENT RCOI 9




¥as/sao21

W Prejecte\Projects P-TARCOCOQZONCADNEGLENRCOCD028 _EGLE_D3_Weltlond Arcas.dgn

PARCEL KO, 06-22-J2T-002
MICHIGAN MATURE ASSOLIATION

WETLANG BOUNDARY

ABEA = 0.0037 aoras

HMPACTED WETLAND
AREA = 15,36 5FT

PARCEL O, 05-22-401-601
BURSLER R, LEROY O,
B0 LILFORD 8O
HOLLY, il 48442

M-‘*AL‘I’ED KETLAND
59,88 SFT
AR X 00[4 acras

PR, FLAIN RIPRAF SHALE
B DUTFALL |

{5° CONC. IV, 871,33

EX, 5° SPAN X 4° RISE
CONC BOX EXTENSION (TYP)

EX, §' SPAN X 4' RISE
MASONRY ARCH CULVERT

L\

FR, 16 SEAN X * RISE
COMCRETE \aox CULVERT

GRAFHIC SCALE

PARCEL 10, 08-22-)14-015
2N, PALL
5152 WATER RD
HOLLY, ki 48442

gk -
==t
il -l
‘-‘—-—_:—_‘Wyi-

IHPACTED JFEJ'LMD
AREA = 22,96 SFT
AREA = 0.0005 acres

WETLANG CUT AREA #2
AVG. LENGTH = 8.33 FT
AVG, WIOTH = 6,28 FT
AVG. DEPTH = 2,00 FF

WETLAND FILL AREA #2
AVG. LENGTH = 830 FT
AVG. WIOTH = 5,23 FT

AVG. DEPTH = 2.00 FT

1

152 RKTER R

warurva ROUNDARY HOLLY, Wl 48442

LEGEND:

PARCEL KO. 06-22-J14-G15 \
21, FAL R

m IHPACTED WETLAND AREAS

SITE REFERENCE PT
£X, TELE POLE
£, g72.0¢

PARCEL 8O, 08-22-462-006
CROSSLEY, MITCHELL B SHERRILEA
OHB VILFORI RD
HOLLY, M 48442

*,

1 1/ 21/ 21

40" 80"

Aﬂamn
7 K e

f R ]

CULVERT REPLACEMENT

CLIENT
RGCOC

FPROXCY
MILFORD ROAD

3
WETLAND AREAS




1/25/2021

WProjesis\Projocts P-T\RCOCOD20NCADNEGLENRCOCCOZ0ECLE_D4_Culvert Ploa.dge

PARCEL WD, 08-22-327-002
HICHIGAH NATURE ASSOLIATION

SILOPE STAKE LINE

RETLANG BOLNDARY --r\

WETLAKD BOUNOARY

EX. DITCH

/-Pf?. PLA.'H}PRAP SHALE

e e B e

el

do

oy
/K_

- ~ mm__ TOE OF SLOPE
- (17

yia

ﬁ.'—]

= _..____.—F“(
i il
n

i
EX. DR STRUCTURE (REMOVE)

PARCEL NO. 08-22-401-00F
BURSLER S, LERDY G,
Si40 UILFORD RO
HOLLY, W 48442

QUIFALL 1

i5° CONC. TNV, 87133 £X. ROW

g —————

HOLLY, ¥ 48442

e

)
S F
WETLAND BOUNDARY
" A

ey e
— j o, bR STRUCTORE, 48° DIA. R,
- R 1 | Nt RO s . b S oy
1. 1 & - = = ‘I — == g )
1 ¥l it \l A A RS i 1]
vERT /
b i joyi OF CULYEC <o Ex. OR STRUCTURE
4 3, Lr Y Pl e T STHE * 18 {REOVE!
Hle B o pﬁFEND
14 B e Ry -1- P, OR STRUCTURE, 16
£ MILFORD RD e \ : 487 DIA.
) | ey i} : 1
dB—=01 ;
w2 g i
22 B
8 =8 :
=lE ulg
wB 38 E
SCE] L
b i — L}
e e o — U B L B B T e
e R J— "N P._oR STRUCTURE, 48* Q1A
et e [ T : £X. DR STRUCTURE (REMOVE]
— - PR et R L e iRl
SLOPE STAKE LINE “~x [= H 4 T 3 T
A R - I Y e T B =
. iy - s LY
T \__Ex RoH I e e : 1 L TR -
. g S g -
ey, Lo COFFERDAMS ‘ / / Pl £, GABION AL,
;’”’-“‘Ss_,} r_,_L . | [ 2 A (REMOVE TYP) .
%23, = 7 7 i
) Y Ry | proposen winGraLL (rePs B
K i/ 4%
/ / / o WETLAND BOUNDARY N f’g“;“%%h
PARCEL WO 06-22-3T4-DI6 [ : i %
2R, PALE R i 1 / . / ! ‘\ﬁ f"??":? .;:D
SI52 WATER RD \\ % T

CLIENT
RCOC

PROECT
MILFORD ROAD
CULVERT HEPLACEMENT

GCULVERT PLAN




1/ 25/2021

Wi\Projects\Projects P-TAROCCCOOZONCADNEGLENREOCO020_EGLE_05_Culvert Elevationdgn

EXISTING LENGTH OF FILL FROM EOGE GF

STA, 150123

EXISTING DISTANCE FROM LOW POINT OF ROAD TG HI0-POINT

STA, 15+02.49

OF CULVERT CROSSING = 7.65°

PROPOSED DISTANCE FROM LO POIWT OF ROAD 10 MIB-POINT

STA. 15+08.88

OF CULVERT CROSSING = 6.35"

FXISTING LENGTH OF FILL FROM EOSE OF

FROFOSEDR LENGTH OF FILL FROM EDGE OF

CULVERT TO EXISTING GRADE = 16.56°

CLLVERT TO EXISTING GRADE = 186"

CULVERT 1O EXISTING GRAOE = 28.82°

PROPOSED LENGTH OF FILL FROM EOGE OF

CHLVERT TO EXISTING GRADE = 2181

LENGTH LANDHARD LENGTH WA [ERHARD LENGTH LARDRARD
OF OHWH = 8.87 OF CHIM = 35.60° OF ondid = 6.85°
990— STA. H+BLE2 STA. 15+433.54
-~ 1o} tn
sl el Y g 8l
2ls dal 5t 85 Lt
Fln &l [ot = =l
" 1 " 1] 1]
i o .o o
STRUCTURE CUT AREA #] Ba @ (9 o2 o
AVE, LENGTH = 48,40 T e of [f =8 o CUT AREA #!
980— AVG. WIDIH = 2,76 T = g9 88 S8 A Vo smar
————————————— AVG. DEPTH = 2,98 FT g[8 G giE AVG. DEPTH = 2,99 FT
STRUCTURE FILL AREQ #1 FILL AREA I
AVG. LENGTH = 60,42 FT B AT = 6700 FT
AVG. WIOTH = 7.68 FT AVG. WiOTH = 20,08 FT
AVG. DEPTH = 2,99 FT | AVG, DEPTH = 2.59 FT
W EX. 10D YR EL 2 87L0!
970— BT
E N Y OHEW EL - 968,02 Y PR, 100 ¥R EL < 952,71
oy 3 CUT AREA #2
s . b AVG, LENGTH = 67.00 FT
Bl i g EXTSTING TAVERTS : AVG. WIDTH = 4504 FT
& g UPSTRESM EL = 565,84 — N__AV6. DEPTH = 8.0 FT
u| . DOWNSTREAM EL = 965.95 3
3 5 FiLL ARER 82
00— . e iy
ey Jeed 22 AVG. DERTH = 8,02 FT
AVG. WIOTH = 143 FT | STREAMBED TO BE FiLLED
AVG. DEPIH = 6.02 FT 4 948 -_Z2.01 N OVER TIME.
PROPOSED INVERTS
STRUCTURE Fff._r. AREA 2 00 15,06° [N— UPSTREAM £t = 853.00
AVG, LENGTH = 60,42 FT I———- oo 00
AVG, WIDTH = 4,82 FT 38,000 ‘
050— | I,wa. BEFIN T 6.02FT I ‘ | |
14+25 14+50 14+75 15+Q0 15+25 15+50 15+75
CULVERT ELEVATION LE ND
SCALE: 1 = 207 LEGEND
-cur

FPROPOUSED TOTAL STRUCTURE WATERWAY OFENING ABOVE STREAMBED = 74.23 SFT
PROPGSED TOTAL STRUCTURE WATERWAY AREA BELOW THE 100-YEAR ELEVATION = 43.57 SFT

EXISTING TOTAL STRUCTURE WATERWAY OPENING ABOVE STREAMGED = 18,88 SFT
EXISTING TOTAL STRUCTURE WATERWAY AREA BELGR THE J0O-YEAR ELEVATION = 18.88 5FT

DRAINAGE AREA UPSTREAM OF
PROPOSED AREA = 1.0 SQUARE MILES

-FiLL

—9990

—980

—8a70

—860

—950

[7zi/ 57

Aﬁanrﬂﬁ e PROJCT CLIERT EXISTING & PROPOSED {5
7Smm"‘.p i MILFORD ROAD rRCOC CULVEKT ELEVATION
A CULVERT REPLAGCEMENT 9




WZ2s/2021

W:\Projecis\Projects P -TAREOCDOZONCADAESLENREO L0020, EGLE..07 _Stroom Pro fle.dgn

890—

880

870

960—

950—

1
|
AVG, WIGTH = 38.47 FT &, v oo,
AVG. DEPTH = 2.52 T 2k | g AVG, DEPTH = 4.59 FT
S Ei9
”ﬁmm;a FRL 4REA 02 5 ™ | gl RIPRAP FILL AREA #1
5, H 2 M, e AVG. LENGTH = 10,27 FT
STREAMSED AVE, WIDTH = 3847 FT SIS i § g AVG, WIDTH = 32,80 FT STREAMBED
EL - 964.69 AVG. DEPTH = 5.65 FT oE | OCE AVG. DEPTH = 4.31 FT EL = 964,70
L3
B —990
STREAMBED EXISTING CRORN EE g EXISTING CROWY STREAMBED
EL = 964.71 BORNSTREAN EL = 859.85 Sla | o UPSTHEAM EL = 968.34 Il = 964.76
8 \
S —980
PROPOSED CROMN A 0 PROPOSED CRO¥N
PR, 100 ¥R oy DOXNSTREAM EL = 870,60 P UPSTREAM EL = B70.00 EX. 160 T ¥
£L = 96771 ¥ FL = 9568,02 X -0.082% ¢ 1 T : . =970l = —870
______ T e e R b b o e b
f == 5 --860
FROFOSED STREAMBED J H \_ PROPOSED STREAMBED
BORNSTREAM EL = 565.27 | “UPSTREAM EL * 965,32 950
PROPOSED INVERT e B‘f, ﬂ# on PROPOSED INVERT,
DOWWSTREAM EL * 963,00 UPSTREAR €1, = 563,00
EXISTING INVERT EXISTING INVERT
GOWNSTREAM EL = 8965.85 UPSTREAM EL = 865,94
100.96° £X. CULVERT LENGTH 00.00'
FAPALLEL TO STREAM = 48.00°
190,00 PR, CULVERT LENGTH PARALLEL 100,00
TO STREAM = 80.42°
LENETH OF (MPACT TO STREAM I.LEGEND
= 88.22* —_—
~CUr
PROPOSED STREAM BED ELEVATIONS AY LULVERT HVERTS STREAM PROFILE
BASED ON LONGITUBINAL FROFILE WITHOUT THE PRESENCE N -RiPRAP
OF SCOUR HOLE DOMNSTREAM. SCALE? I° = 3¢
I 1/ 21/ 21
Aarone rRosct CLIENT EXISTING & PRoOPOSED |8
73@(@% it MILFORD ROAD reac STREAM PROFILE
 rotesniog CULVERT REPLAGEMENT 9

CUT AREA »4
AVE, LENGTH = 50 FT

£ MILFORD AD—~+|

cUT APEL 93
AVD. LENGTH = 10.27 FT
AVD, WIDTH & 32,90 FT




12572027

W:\Projeclz\Frofeets P~T\RCOCOOZO\CAD\EGLENRCOCOD20..EGLE..08 ,Read Cross Seetlondgn

GUT AREA ®§ .
TEMP ESHT 15.06° . RAW ﬁg- Lfg%ﬁ g 0’3.;'34?‘ rrr | £X. Rt .00 TEMP ESHT
B S WIOTH = I2.
i AVG. DEFTH = 2.99 FT ——E MiLFORD R0 i
! FILL AREA ¥4
! Al LT = B9 T ,
Ave, = I8,
eé'ﬁiﬁ.‘;'ﬁ 3 | AVE. DEPTH & 2,98 FT
; —
980— EX. J'x6° GABION 980
EASKET (RENOYVE! 3]] |
a75— — ?7 5
L]
EX, 10D YR EL = 970! W .
a70— 7 B -8 —~g70
o EE 958.02F o
il T
T T b CUT AREA *7
o " AVG. LENGTH = 8.38 FT — 965
965— CUT AREA #5 AVG, MIOTH = 348 £T
. DEPTH = 2.0
- AYG, LENGTH = 13149 FT AV, OE
AV, M = 93 r FILL AREA 95
. DEPTH = 2,08 FT AVD, LENGTH = B.I9FT -
960— FlLL AREA *3 AV, WOTH 7 4,30 FT 960
N 2 205 FT
HETLAND CUT AREA ¥ AVG, LENGTH = 13140 FT AVG. DEPTH = 2,01
AVG. LENGTH = G703 FT SVE. WiOTH = 5.0 FT
AVG, WIpTH = 2,19 FT AVG. DEPTH = 2.09 FT
AVG. DEPTI = 1.0 FT
WETLAND FiLL AREA *I
AYG, LENGTH = 87,03 FT LEGEND
AVG, WIDTH = 2,15 FT —
AVG. DEPTH = 2.05 FT -
TYPICAL SECTION A-A .

SCALE: 1= = (6"

| /217241

st veon

7 = ront iy
GROUP

iy b i

CLIENT
RCOC

PROJECT
MILFORD ROAD
CULVERT REPLACEMENT

ROADWAY CROSS
SECTION

7




1725/2021

W:\Prajects\Projects P-T\RCOCOOZONCADNEGLENRCOCOD20_EGLE_D7_Qutfall.dgn

w

- \
— ]
AN A N, O ~" PARCEL NO. D8-22-401-001
\ MICHIGAN NATURE ASSOCIATION RCEL NO. 06722 4010
\\ 940 NILFORS RD

\\ A
h \T—wgmm BOUNDARY CRASS A HOLLY, Wi 48442 ;
\.,{2 ) \]
\

\ RIPRAP, PLAIN \ Y
NN\ . \\ TEMPORARY EASEMENT \
\ \\ & OITCH LINED BITH SLOPE STAKE LINE A\
\, N /‘ FLAIN RiFRAP N\ EX. QUIFALL
) “ INY. 971,33
\ W\ A y 15+ V. 9713

CONCRETE END SECTION

= PR Pon SRAVEL
g %ﬁ%&‘:‘ QUIFALL | A
P IRl Cel 1) 15% CONE. NV, 97133 Ex. 4
GRS s
A ER 178 e EX RW

LI
- ik e, e LA
& Z PP T { EX. RIPRAP
11
%ﬁ oy -
B ek 16 : Ris — Ry =
g OR. STRUCTURE REUBIE [ o e - AN s — 5
A e ] "
PR 71 AV T T o o o e e e o~ B
it T = e—t] _ﬁ'%r——“ LT mImnoTmme e a o
il 13 PR. EDGE OF PAVT. S A | 7 TR & e o o TN
OR STRUCTURE L] i DR STRUCTURE, EX. EDGE OF pAYT,
2497 DIA T ; 487 DIA. DR STRUCTURE,
= 2% Oid.
) £ MILFORD R 16
: A :
M) i .
\ i £ MILFORD RO ROW _f
OR STRUCTLR i OR STRUCTURE,
: 48% DiA,
\\ i PR. EDGE OF PAT. . EX. EDGE OF PAVT.__ e m
1} 7 .y e \-__ﬁ_p_-_ siTnI
11 i . W o e o s el N e et e e e e S am e e i o wm amem Tk e e o e =
™% ¥ T f i ] T A § § T ‘&,u F 8 | #
*\\‘

] e — e
T DR. STRUCTORE REMOVE 5‘;‘_ —— _
, _ T ———
T o
T T e Tr— _“‘_‘/// SLOPE STAKE LINE
EX AR s e EXRAT

// e
S5 e s By
~ R - GRASS
GRASS TSl \\ P\
WETLAND BOUNDARY A
FIPRAP, PLAIN ‘
PLAN
—_— CUT AREA #8
AVG, LENGTH = 56,22 FT
AVG, WIDTH = 8.00 FT
990 — PROPOSED GROUND AVG. DEPTH = 2.00 FT —880
PR, 15%ST RIERAP il 4red ;3 ,
. = 66,22 F
PR. ASPHALT EXISTING GROUND ﬂgg %F?D?Hli' 8,00 FT
980 — AVG, DEFTH = 2,00 FT —980
QUTFALL |
i5% CONC. INV. 971.33
______ RIFRAP FLAIN
—————— EX. 100 YR EL = 87001
— —970
970 EX. 15" ST J \ WY, 972.35 ¥ OHi £L = 968.02
EX. INV. 97155
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, TYPE NW-8
960 — —860
950 — QUTFALL 1 ] —950
LEGEND
-CUT
o — - S ~-RIFRAP
o for 20" 40 [1721/21
‘ . PROJECT CLIENT 8
Nannilc .
Sna(i)‘lhh iy MILFORD ROAD RCOC OUTFALL 1
)..,.,.....ﬁ.wf, CULVERT REPLACEMENT 9




Holly Area Veterans® Resource Center (HAVRC)
Meeting Minutes — January 20, 2021

Meeting called to order at 10:15 a.m.

In Attendance: Joe Mishler, Ray Pfenning, Karen Healy, Art ingraham, Bruce Freimark and Mike
Patterson

Agenda: Treasurer’s Report, Secretary’s Report, Hometown Heroes, Vet-to-Vet dinners, Donation,
Upgrade Computers

Opening Remarks: Joe Mishler thanked the Healy’s for returning bottles. The refund was $49.
Bruce Freimark is seeing an average of two veterans per week seeking assistance.

Treasurer’s Report: Accepted

Secretary’'s Report: Accepted

Correspondence: Joe Mishier wrote thank you letters to Debbie Stabenow for supporting the Veterans
Grant program and Wayne Peters for donating books to our library.

Committee Reports

Future Site Plan: Art Ingraham will make a business proposal for a grant to provide monies for a new
site. One idea was to lease the old fire hall. Art suggested buying a building large enough to sublet
space which would pay the mortgage.

Hometown Heroés: Saturday, January 23, 2021 at 10:30 am, all supporters will meet at Crapo Park to
do a “drive by - sendoff” to honor John Shorez who is leaving for Marine boot camp, according to Mike
Patterson. The Treasurer added $2,000 to the Hometown Heroes account with funds received from the
Oakland County Veterans Cares Act Grant. Mike Patterson reported, the last time we sent out “care
packages” nine boxes were returned due to incorrect addresses. A plan is needed to verify the current
addresses of service men and women. The next shipment of “care packages” is planned for March.

Library: A promotional letter was sent out last fall to publicize the library. Use of the library is at a
standstil with the building being closed due to the pandemic.

Art Donation: Joe’s son, Mike has offered to provide as many as 3 of his framed pictures to auction off
with the proceeds going to HAVRC. Joe would like to hold an art auction and will seek advice on how to
proceed. Our HAVRC Facebook page, our WEB site and other media outlets could be a possibility to
activate and promote this project. Future Art auctions could be held monthly if successful.

Vet-to-Vet Dinners: Holly Foods asked why the food orders are not being placed. Vet-to-Vet Dinners
have been postponed due to the pandemic.

Certificates: Art ingraham drafted a certificate of appreciation template that could be used if approved
by the board, for recognizing the special efforts of donors. The Secretary would have the responsibility
of processing these certificates and thank you notes.

Holly Post Office: Congresswoman Slotkin’s assistance advised us that the President signed the bill that
would allow her to rename the Holly Past Office. Our group suggested the new name and we need to



promote this action. The offictal name will be the Holly Veterans’ Memorial Post Office. A ceremony
and a plagque will be presented when the weather is warmer. We will ask permission to be a part of this
ceremoeny.

Computers: Last month It was agreed that HAVRC needs to upgrade the office computers. Bruce
Freimark motioned and Mike Patterson seconded for Ray Pfenning to purchase three new computers for
the office with solid state drive and adequate memory with cost limited to $2,400.

New Business

loe Mishler suggested moving forward on the computer classroom project. Promoting and ordering
supplies needs to be executed soon.

The center has been asked to fill out forms to nominate people to receive the “Quilt of Valor”. Some
name suggestions were Bob Dixon, Bob Statsbho, Bruce Hammond and a few others.

Joe made a suggestion that we apply for a Community Chest grant to support our library. Joe will look
into this opportunity to see if we qualify for this grant.
The meeting adjourned at 11:30 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Karen Healy,
Secretary, HAVRC

Upcoming Dates to Remember for 2021

Date Event & Place Time
January 23 Hometown Heroes at Crapo Park 10:30 am
February Tues/Wed Resource Center Open 9:00 am - 3:00 pm

February 17 Monthly Meeting of HAVRC Board 10:00 am



